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1 MR. JACKSON: v  t o  a l l  t h e s e  b e n e f i t s .  So I  t h i n k
2 c i t i n g  t h e -  f u l l  p a g e  n e w s p a p e r  ad i s r r ' t  r e a l l y  v e r y  h e l p f u l  t o  '
3 t h e  q u e s t i o n  t h a t ' s  b e f o r e  you w h ic h  i s ,  y o u  know, when i t ' s
4 t h i n g s  w h ic h  a r e  a d v e r s e  t o  t h e  c u s t o m e r  a s  o p p o s e d  t o  t h i n g s
5 w h ic h  a r e  b i g  b e n e f i t s  t o  t h e  c u s t o m e r .
6 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: W e l l ,  y o u r  a n s w e r  f e d  i n t o  my n e x t
7 q u e s t i o n  w h ic h  i s  when t h e  s t a t e  o f  O reg o n  s t a r t e d  a c o u p l e  —
8 I  t h i n k  i t  was O re g o n , a c o u p l e  m on th s ag o  a — on t h e  — t h e i r
9 r e g u l a t o r y  c o m m i s s i o n 's  w e b s i t e  a c h a r t  t h a t  c o m p a r e s  o f f e r i n g s
10 fro m  d i f f e r e n t  c o m p a n i e s .  I t ' s  a p l a c e ,  e v e n  t h o u g h  i t  i s  web
11 b a s e d  a s  w e l l ,  w h e re  c o n s u m e r s  c a n  go and f i n d  o u t  t h e  b a s i c s
12 o f  a l l  t h e s e  d i f f e r e n t  s e r v i c e s  an d  make c o m p a r a t i v e  c h o i c e s  on
13 t h e  t h e o r y  t h a t  m a r k e t s  f u n c t i o n  b e s t  e f f e c t i v e l y  i f  c u s t o m e r s  

h a v e  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  make a c h o i c e .
15 I ' m  w o n d e r in g  i f  t h e  c o m p a n ie s  w o u ld  b e  s u p p o r t i v e  o f  us
16 d e v e l o p i n g  a t o o l  s i m i l a r  t o  t h a t  t o  h e l p  c u s t o m e r s  g e t  t h e
17 i n f o r m a t i o n  t h e y  n eed  t o  make e f f e c t i v e  c h o i c e s ,  i s  t h a t  a m ore
18 a p p r o p r i a t e  r e g u l a t o r y  r o l e  t h a n  r e q u i r i n g  p u b l i c a t i o n  o f  a d s
19 i n  n e w s p a p e r  t h a t  p e o p l e  may o r  may n o t  r e a d  t o  p r o v i d e  w hat i n
20 my m in d  m ig h t  b e more u s e f u l  i n f o r m a t i o n  a l l o w i n g  a c o m p a r i s o n ?
21 MR. MONINSKI: W e l l ,  I  c e r t a i n l y  d o n ' t  d i s a g r e e  w i t h  w hat
22 Mr. J a c k s o n  s a i d  a moment a g o  t h a t  f u l l  p a g e  a d v e r t i s i n g s  f o r
23 new an d  i n n o v a t i v e  p r o d u c t s  an d  o f f e r s  a r e  t h e  b e s t  way and we
24 do o t h e r  k i n d s  o f  t h i n g s  i n  o u r  r a t e s  and t e r m s  and c o n d i t i o n s
25 t h a t  maybe w o u l d n ' t  e v e n  j u s t i f y  t h a t  k i n d  o f  a d v e r t i s i n g



I  a p p r o a c h ,  how do we g e t  t h a t  i n f o r m a t i o n  o u t  t o  t h e  p u b l i c .  I  
- 2  w o u ld  s t i l l  a r g u e  t h a t " w e b  s i t e  a d v e r t i s i n g  i s  a n  im p ro v e m e n t

3 o v e r  t o d a y ' s  m ethod o f  n o t i c i n g .
4 I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  ACS w o u ld  b e t r o u b l e d  b y  t h e  s u g g e s t i o n  t h a t
5 y o u  m e n t i o n e d  o r  s o m e t h in g  s i m i l a r  t o  t h e  O re g o n  p l a n ,  b u t  a s
6 a l w a y s  t h e  d e v i l ' s  i n  t h e  d e t a i l s .  We do t h i s  i n  o u r
7 .c o m p a n i e s ,  we t a k e  a l o o k  a t  o u r  o f f e r s  an d  o u r  t a r i f f s  an d  we
8 p u t  them  s i d e  by s i d e  an d  v e r y  o f t e n  we f i n d  s i m i l a r i t i e s  and
9 v e r y  o f t e n  we f i n d  s i g n i f i c a n t  d i f f e r e n c e s .  And i t  o c c u r s  t o
10 me t h a t  i t  may be d i f f i c u l t  t o  p u t  t o g e t h e r  a m a t r i x  t h a t  w o u ld
I I  c l e a r l y ,  c a r e f u l l y  an d  a c c u r a t e l y  d e s c r i b e  s i d e  b y  s i d e
12 c o m p a r i s o n s  f o r  t h o s e  v a r i o u s  o f f e r s .  C o n c e p t u a l l y  t h o u g h  I
13 d o n ' t  t h i n k  we w o u ld  h a v e  a p r o b l e m  w i t h  i t .
14 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay.
15 MR. JACKSON: The c o n s u m e r a d v o c a t e  i n  M a in e g a v e  me a
16 c o p y  — an d  i t ' s  a s e p a r a t e  a g e n t ,  s e p a r a t e ............
17 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: U h -h u h .
18 MR. JACKSON: .............a g e n c y ,  g a v e  me a c o p y  o f  t h e i r
19 p e r i o d i c  n e w s l e t t e r  t h a t  h a s  s u c h  i n f o r m a t i o n ...........
20 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
21 MR. JACKSON: .............f o r  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  c o m p a n ie s  an d  r a t e s .
22 And I  g u e s s  I  huve t o  a g r e e  w i t h  Mr. M o n in s k i  i n  t h e o r y  i t ' s  a
23 g r e a t  i d e a ,  b u t  i t  w i l l  b e  v e r y  d i f f i c u l t  t o  k e e p  c u r r e n t  and
24 a c c u r a t e  c o m p a r i s o n s .  And i n  c e r t a i n  m a r k e t s ,  yo u  know, w h a t ' s
25 g o o d  f o r  one c u s t o m e r  i s  n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y  go od  f o r  — o r  w h a t ' s



1 b e s t  f o r  one c u s t o m e r  i s  n o t  n e c e s s a r i l y  b e s t  f o r  a n o t h e r
2 c u s t o m e r  b e c a u s e   ~
3 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
4 MR. JACKSON:  t a r i f f s  a r e  t a i l o r e d  t o  p a r t i c u l a r
5 c u s t o m e r s  w i t h  p a r t i c u l a r  c a l l i n g  p a t t e r n s .  And s o  i f  you
6 c o u l d  do i t  a c c u r a t e l y  and w it h  en o u gh  d e t a i l  I  t h i n k  i t  w o u ld
7 b e a g r e a t  i d e a ,  b u t ...........
8 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O k a y.
9 MR. McKENNA: And you know a n o t h e r  n o t i o n  w h ic h  c o u l d
10 w o r k , i t ' s  a — i t  i s  t h a t  — i t  i s  o n l y  c u s t o m e r s  t h a t  a r e
11 a f f e c t e d  b y an i n c r e a s e  i n  t h e  c a r r i e r  t h e y  c u r r e n t l y  h a v e ,  I
12 t h i n k  t h a t ' s  t h e  c o n c e r n s  h e r e ,  i t ' s  n o t  w h e t h e r  y o u r  n e i g h b o r
13 g e t s  a r a t e  i n c r e a s e  t h a t ' s  n o t  known and t h a t  somehow d am ages
14 y o u , i t ' s  c o n s u m e rs  t h a t  a c t u a l l y  h a v e  t h a t  s e r v i c e .  So i f  an
15 in c u m b e n t  w e re  r e q u i r e d  t o  a l e r t  i t s  own c u s t o m e r s  o f  an
16 u p co m in g  i n c r e a s e  w i t h  some t im e  ( i n d i s c e r n i b l e )  a d v a n c e ,  t h a t
17 w o u ld  a d e q u a t e l y  c o v e r ,  I  t h i n k ,  y o u r  c o n c e r n .
18 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O ka y.
19 MR. SAUPE: I  was j u s t  g o i n g  t o  r e i n f o r c e  w hat Mr.
20 M o n in s k i  and Mr. J a c k s o n  s a i d ,  I  t h i n k  i t ' s  a good i d e a .  What
21 I  h a v e  i n  m ind i s  i n  t h e  b u s i n e s s  s e c t i o n  o f  t h e  p a p e r  t h e r e ' s
22 an i n t e r e s t  r a t e  t a b l e  u s u a l l y ...........
23 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
24 MR. SAUPE:...................t h a t  — i n t e r e s t  r a t e s  a r e  a l i t t l e  m ore
25 e a s y  t o  co m p are on an a p p l e s  t o  a p p l e s  b a s i s  I  t h i n k .  J u s t



I  l o o k i n g  a t  m i l e a g e  p l a n s  f o r  e x a m p le ,  how do y o u  co m p a re  X
—2 m i l e s  p e r  d o l l a r  on t h r e e  a i r l i n e s  v e r s u s  s i x  m i l e s  p e r  m in u t e

3 on two d i f f e r e n t  a i r l i n e s ,  I  m ean, i t  w o u ld  be a d a u n t i n g
4 c h a l l e n g e , t o  keep  i t  on a c o n s i s t e n t ,  c o m p a r a t i v e  b a s i s ,  b u t
5 t h e  c o n c e p t  i s  a good o n e .
6 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O k a y. A c o u p l e  t i m e s  — an d  I
7 t h i n k  i t ' s  Mr. Lehman t h a t  m e n t io n e d  i t  t o d a y ,  t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y
8 o f  l i m i t i n g  o u r  — e x e r c i s i n g  o u r  r e g u l a t o r y  a u t h o r i t y  t o  l i m i t
9 i n c r e a s e s  b y  some s t a n d a r d  o v e r  t i m e .  And I  t h i n k  you s a i d
10 y e s t e r d a y ,  D r .  Lehm an, t h a t  t h i s  — we a s  a s t a t e  a r e
I I  r e m a r k a b l y  b e h i n d  i n  t e r m s  o f  m ethod o f  r a t e  r e g u l a t i o n  w h i l e
12 we may b e a h e a d  i n  t e r m s  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n .  I n  o r d e r  t o  f i g u r e
13 o u t  — t o  do t h e  c a l c u l a t i o n s  l i k e  t h e y  do i n  p r i c e  c a p  m a r k e t s
14 a b o u t  w h e re  t o  s t a r t  an d  w h e re  t o  s e t  t h e  s t a n d a r d ,  i s n ' t  t h e r e
15 a p r e s u m p t i o n  o f  some b a s i c  c o s t  i n f o r m a t i o n ?
16 DR. LEHMAN: W e l l ,  I  t h i n k  you — t h e r e ' s  two s e p a r a t e
17 p a r t s  t o  y o u r  q u e s t i o n ,  I  m ean, t h e  l i m i t  on t h e  amount o f
18 i n c r e a s e  t h e  s t a t e s  h a v e  p r o v i d e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  on — w h ic h  w e re
19 m o s t l y  i n  t h e  n o r t h e a s t  U n i t e d  S t a t e s ,  t h e s e  a r e  s t a t e s  t h a t
20 a l r e a d y  h a d  p r i c e  c a p s  an d  t h e y  h a v e  r e c e n t l y  go ne t o  m ore
21 d e r e g u l a t i o n  o f  r e t a i l  r a t e s , ...........
22 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
23 DR. LEHMAN:  b u t  s a i d  t h e r e  w o u ld  be maximum
24 i n c r e a s e s .  So — b u t  y o u r  q u e s t i o n  seem ed t o  a p p l y  m ore t o  t h e
25 i n i t i a l  p u t t i n g  i n  o f  p r i c e  c a p s  an d  a s  f a r  a s  I ' m  a w a re  p r e t t y



1 much t h e y  w e re  g r a n d f a t h e r e d  fro m  t h e  c u r r e n t  p r i c e s  i n  t h o s e
2 s t a t e s ,  t h e r e  was no new c o s t  s t u d y  done t o  d e t e r m i n e  a
3 s t a r t i n g  p o i n t  f o r  p r i c e s .  V i r t u a l l y  e v e r y  s t a t e  I ' m  a w a re  o f
4 t h a t  p u t  i n  p r i c e  c a p s  s a i d  what w e re  y o u r  c u r r e n t  r a t e s  and
5 t h e  o n l y  t h i n g  i s  we w i l l  now ab an d on  r a t e  o f  r e t u r n  r e g u l a t i o n
6 and now a d o p t  t h o s e  p r i c e s ...........
7 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
8 DR. LEHMAN: ............. f o r  w h a t e v e r  s e r v i c e  b a s k e t s  l i k e  b a s i c
9 s e r v i c e  w e ' r e  l o o k i n g  a t  and t h e  i n c r e a s e  w i l l  be d i c t a t e d  b y
10 some i n f l a t i o n  f a c t o r ,  some p r o d u c t i v i t y  o f f s e t ...........
11 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
12 DR. LEHMAN:  an d  some m e ch a n ism  l i k e  t h a t .  I  d o n ' t
13 t h i n k  a n y  s t a t e  e m p lo y e d  a new c o s t  o f  s e r v i c e  s t u d y  t o
14 d e t e r m i n e  w h e re  i t s  p r i c e s  s h o u l d  s t a r t .
15 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: D id  y o u r  s u g g e s t i o n  i n  y o u r
16 t e s t i m o n y  t h a t  a b y p a s s  o r  how — w hat I  w o u ld  c h a r a c t e r i z e  a s
17 b y p a s s i n g  p r i c e  c a p  r e g u l a t i o n  an d  s a y  i n s t e a d  d o n ' t  b o t h e r
18 w i t h  t h a t ,  j u s t  t e l l  t h e  c o m p a n ie s  t h a t  c a n ' t  i n c r e a s e  m ore
19 t h a n  a c e r t a i n  r a t e ?
20 DR. LEHMAN: I  t h i n k  t h e  a n s w e r ' s  y e s ,  I  t h i n k  i t  b y p a s s e d
21 t h a t ,  b u t  I  t h i n k  some o f  t h e  e a r l i e r  q u e s t i o n s ,  y o u  know, i f
22 — i f  you h a v e  a c a r r i e r  t h a t  h a s  some a r e a s  t h a t  a r e  deemed t o
23 be c o m p e t i t i v e  u n d e r  m y ...........
24 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum .
25 DR. LEHMAN:  t r i g g e r  an d  some a r e a s  t h a t  a r e  n o t



1 c o m p e t i t i v e ,  t h i s  i s  — t h e r e  i s  t h i s  i s s u e  a b o u t  how y o u ' r e
2 g o i n g  t o  k eep t h e s e  s e p a r a t e  a c c o u n t s  f o r  w i r e  c e n t e r s  l e t ' s
3 s a y  o r  c o m m u n it ie s  t h a t  a r e  c o m p e t i t i v e  and t h o s e  t h a t  a r e  n o t .
4 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
5 DR. LEHMAN: And I  g u e s s  a s  an e c o n o m i s t  I  d o n ' t  h a v e
6 q u i t e  t h e  amount o f  c o n f i d e n c e  t h a t  t h o s e  a c c o u n t i n g  r e c o r d s
7 w o u ld  b e  e a s y  t o  s e p a r a t e , ..
8 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Uh-hum.
9 DR. LEHMAN:  I  m ean, a n a t u r a l  a l t e r n a t i v e  w o u ld  be
10 a d o p t  p r i c e  c a p s  a t  t h a t  p o i n t  f o r  t h e  n o n c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t s
11 b e c a u s e  t h a t  i n s u r e s  t h a t  p r i c e s  w o u ld  n o t  r i s e  i n  t h e
12 n o n c o m p e t i t i v e  a r e a s ,  b u t  w o u ld  n o t  r e q u i r e  d e t a i l e d  a c c o u n t i n g
13 o f  w hat i s  t h e  c o s t  o f  s e r v i n g  t h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  co m m u n ity  a s
14 o p p o s e d  t o  t h e  o t h e r  c o m m u n it ie s  t h a t  t h e  c a r r i e r  m ig h t  s e r v e .
15 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay. Do t h e  — I ' m  p r o b a b l y
16 p u t t i n g  you on t h e  s p o t  w i t h  s o m e t h i n g  you h a v e n ' t  d i s c u s s e d
17 w i t h  y o u r  c l i e n t  a g a i n ,  b u t  w hat — D r .  L e h m a n 's  a n s w e r
18 s u g g e s t s  t h a t  we may h a v e  t o  c h a n g e  t h e  m etho d  o f  r e g u l a t i n g
19 c o m p a n ie s  i n  t h e  r u r a l  m a r k e t s  b e c a u s e  i f  t h e y  h a v e  a f f i l i a t e s
20 t h a t  s e r v e  i n  c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t s  t o  p r i c e  c a p  r e g u l a t i o n ,  do
21 you h a v e  a n y  t h o u g h t s  on t h a t ?
22 MS. GRAHAME: No.
23 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay.
24 MS. GRAHAME: I  d o n ' t  an d  a s  you know t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n
25 i s  c o m p r i s e d  o f  q u i t e  a fe w  c o m p a n ie s  an d  t h a t  w o u ld  be



1 s o m e t h in g  I  w o u ld  n eed  t o  d i s c u s s  w i t h  them  f i r s t .
2 — COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay.
3 DR. LEHMAN: A c t u a l l y  I  w o u ld  add t o  — I  w o u ld  amend my
4 own a n s w e r .  I n  c a s e  o f  r u r a l  c o m p a n ie s  I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e r e ' s  a
5 h o s t  o f  a d d i t i o n a l  i s s u e s  y o u  n e e d  t o  l o o k  a t  i n  t e r m s  o f
6 c h a n g i n g  t h e  f o r m  o f  r e g u l a t i o n .  I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a s u b s t a n t i v e
7 . i s s u e  and i t  d e s e r v e s  a l o t  more a t t e n t i o n .
8 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay. I ' v e  g o t  a r e a l  s p e c i f i c
9 q u e s t i o n  f o r  AT&T, i t ' s  — i t  com es o u t  o f  — on p a g e  8 you
10 r e f e r e n c e  t h e  V a s c o n i  a f f i d a v i t  t h a t  was f i l e d  so m e tim e  ago
11 o r i g i n a l l y .  Do you know — and t h e  a n s w e r ' s  p r o b a b l y  o b v i o u s
12 fro m  w hat t h e  t e s t i m o n y  d o e s n ' t  s t a t e ,  b u t  do you know i f  t h a t
13 num ber h a s  c h a n g e d ,  t h e  7 . 3  m i l l i o n  o r  a l i t t l e  b i t  o v e r  18
14 c e n t s  a m i n u t e ?
15 MS. C A T L IN : We h a v e  n o t  r e c e i v e d  a n y  a d d i t i o n a l  c o s t
16 i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  make t h a t  a n a l y s i s .
17 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay. I  w a n t t o  a s k  a l l  t h e
18 p a r t i e s  a g a i n  a b o u t  a n o t h e r  t o p i c  t h a t  was r a i s e d  o r  s u g g e s t e d
19 b y t h e  A T A ' s  com m ent, w h i c h  i s  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  r e g u l a t i o n .  Do
20 we h a v e  a d i f f e r e n t  o b l i g a t i o n  — we m e a n in g  t h e  RCA, h a v e  a
21 d i f f e r e n t  o b l i g a t i o n  t o  m o n i t o r  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  i n  t h i s
22 m a r k e t  i f  we d e c i d e  t h a t  p r i c e s  a r e  s o m e t h i n g  t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e
23 m a r k e t ' s  g o i n g  t o  c o n t r o l .  A r e  — i s  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e
24 s o m e t h i n g  t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  i s  a l s o  g o i n g  t o  c o n t r o l  o r
25 s h o u l d  we a d o p t  some b a s e l i n e  s t a n d a r d s  o r  some o t h e r  fo rm  o f

239



1 r e g u l a t i o n  t o  i n s u r e  t h a t  c u s t o m e r s  c o n t i n u e  t o  r e c e i v e  q u a l i t y
2 s e r v i c e ?  I ' l l  a s k  ACS f i r s t .
3 MR. MONINSKI: I  t h i n k  a s  a g e n e r a l  p r o p o s i t i o n  m a r k e t s
4 w i l l  c o n t r o l  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  i s s u e s  i n  much t h e  same way
5 t h a t  t h e y  w i l l  c o n t r o l  p r i c i n g  i s s u e s .  H a v in g  s a i d  t h a t  t h e r e
6 was a p l a c e  i n ,  I  b e l i e v e ,  A C S ' r e p l y  comments w h e re  i t  was
7 t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  c h a n g e  o f  s t a t u s  o f  AT&T t o  n o n - d o m i n a n t  and
8 t h e  i m p l i c a t i o n s  o f  t h a t  c h a n g e  o f  s t a t u s .  And one o f  t h e
9 t h i n g s  t h a t  we s a i d  i s  w h i l e  we f u l l y  s u p p o r t  t h a t  c h a n g e  o f
10 s t a t u s  t h e r e  may s t i l l  b e some c o n c e r n s  on t h e  p a r t  o f  t h e
11 C o m m is s io n  i n  t e r m s  o f  s e t t i n g  t h a t  b a s e l i n e  o r  e s t a b l i s h i n g
12 some minimum l e v e l  o f  n e t w o r k  p e r f o r m a n c e  t h a t  you s t i l l  m ig h t
13 w ant t o  im p o s e  on a g o i n g  f o r w a r d  b a s i s .  T h a t  c o n c e p t  w o u ld  be
14 a s  v a l i d  i n  t h e  l o c a l  m a r k e t  a s  i t  i s  i n  t h e  LD m a r k e t s  o r  a t
15 l e a s t  o u r  comments i n  t h a t  r e g a r d  a p p l y  t o  b o t h .
16 The o n l y  t h i n g . t h a t  I  w o u ld  s u g g e s t  t h o u g h  i s  t h a t  t o  t h e
17 e x t e n t  t h a t  you d e t e r m i n e  t o  do t h a t  an d  t h a t  yo u  im p o s e  some
18 minimum l e v e l  o f  n e t w o r k  p e r f o r m a n c e  t h a t  i t  b e im p o s e d  on a l l
19 p a r t i c i p a n t s .  T h a t  i s  n o t  t h e  c a s e  i n  t h e  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  m a rk e t
20 t o d a y  a n d  i t  p r o b a b l y  s h o u l d  b e .  So i f  minimum s t a n d a r d s  a r e  a
21 go od t h i n g  an d  i n  t h e  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  and t h e y  a r e  a go o d  t h i n g
22 f o r  a l l  o f  t h e  p a r t i c i p a n t s  i n  t h e  m a r k e t .
23 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay.
24 MS. T IN D A L L : I  t h i n k  t h a t  w h i l e  i t ' s  t r u e  t h a t  i f  a
25 m a r k e t  i s  c l o s e  t o  p e r f e c t l y  c o m p e t i t i v e  an d  v e r y  r o b u s t  w i t h



1 p r o v i d e r s  f i g h t i n g  t o  s e r v e  e v e r y  c u s t o m e r  t h e n  y o u  d o n ' t  h a v e
2 t o  w o r r y  a b o u t  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s .  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k
3 t h a t ' s  t h e  s i t u a t i o n  we h a v e  y e t  i n  A l a s k a  and s o  I  t h i n k  i t  i s
4 f a i r  t o  w o r r y  a b o u t  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s .  And l i k e  —
5 yo u  know, t h i s  i s  an a r e a  w h ere t h e  d o m i n a n t ,  n o n - d c m i n a n t
6 d i s t i n c t i o n s  w e re  u s e f u l  b e c a u s e  t h e  C o m m is s io n  c o u l d  i n s u r e
7 i t s e l f  a s  l o n g  a s  t h e r e  was a d o m in a n t c a r r i e r  t h a t  t h e r e  was
8 some s t a n d a r d  b e n c h  m a rk .
9 I  t h i n k  t h i s  i s s u e  f o r  u s  b ecom es l i k e  t h e  c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t
10 r e s o r t  o b l i g a t i o n s  t h a t  a s  m a r k e t  s h a r e s  move c l o s e r  t o g e t h e r
11 and t h e r e ' s  n o t  a d i s t i n c t i o n  b e tw e e n  c a r r i e r s  i n  a g i v e n
12 m a r k e t  t h e n  you w ant t o  move t o w a r d  p a r i t y  o r  o u t r i g h t  p a r i t y
13 i n  r e q u i r i n g  w h a t e v e r  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d  y o u  r e q u i r e .  B u t  I
14 t h i n k  t h a t ...........
15 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay.
16 MS. T IN D A L L : ........... t h e r e ' s  a d e f i n i t e  r o l e  f o r  t h e
17 C o m m is s io n  i n  m a i n t a i n i n g  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s  a t  t h i s  p o i n t .
18 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O k a y .
19 MS. GRAHAME: On b e h a l f  o f  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n  we v e r y
20 much b e l i e v e  t h a t  you s h o u l d  h a v e  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s ,
21 we b e l i e v e  t h e r e  s h o u l d  be p a r i t y .  C e r t a i n l y  when y o u ' r e
22 c o m p a r i n g  h o w e v e r  w i r e l i n e  t o  CMRS, t h e r e  a r e  d i f f e r e n c e s  an d
23 t h e r e  a r e  some s t a n d a r d s  t h a t  CMRS p r o v i d e r s  c a n n o t  m eet a t
24 t h i s  t im e  and o b v i o u s l y  t h e  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s  s h o u l d
25 r e f l e c t  t h a t ,  b u t  we do b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h e r e  s h o u l d  b e q u a l i t y  o f
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1 s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s  'f o r  many r e a s o n s .  Two t h a t  come t o  m in d
2 i m m e d i a t e l y  a r e  num ber o n e ; —t h e  i m p o r t a n c e  o f  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n
3 s e r v i c e  i n  r u r a l  A l a s k a .
4 A s  we a l l  know i n  t h i s  room i t  i s  a c r i t i c a l  l i n k  f o r
5 p e o p l e  i n  r u r a l  A l a s k a  a n d  t h e  c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  s y s t e m  h a s  t o
6 w ork an d  f o r  t h a t  r e a s o n  we t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  a r e a l l y  s t r o n g
7 p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  r e a s o n  t o  h a v e  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s
8 h e r e .  M o r e o v e r ,  when a c a r r i e r  r e c e i v e s  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e
9 Fu n d s we b e l i e v e  t h a t  w h a t com es w i t h  t h a t  i s  a com m itm ent t o
10 p r o v i d e  a minimum l e v e l  o f  s e r v i c e  i n  t e r m s  o f  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y .
11 And I  w o u ld  n o t e  t h a t  i n  y o u r  D i g i t e l  o r d e r  i s s u e d  l a s t
12 F r i d a y ,  y o u  know, you r e s e r v e d  t h e  r i g h t  t o  i s s u e  q u a l i t y  o f
13 s e r v i c e  r e g u l a t i o n s .
14 MR. SAU PE: I n  t h e  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  m a r k e t  I  w o u ld  a g r e e  w i t h
15 Ms. T i n d a l l ' s  comment t h a t  t h e r e  s h o u l d  b e p a r i t y  an d  e q u a l i t y
16 o f  s t a n d a r d s ,  we d o n ' t  o p p o s e  a b a s e l i n e  o f  s t a n d a r d s  an d  w e ' r e
17 c o n t e n t  t o  l i v e  w i t h  t h e  q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s  t h a t
18 c u r r e n t l y  a p p l y  t o  u s  s o  l o n g  a s  t h e y ' r e  a p p l i e d  on a
19 c o m p e t i t i v e l y  n e u t r a l  b a s i s .
20 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay.
21 MR. ROWE: And c e r t a i n l y  ATA i s  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  q u a l i t y  o f
22 s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s .  We t h i n k  i f  j u s t  a c o m p e t i t i v e  e n v i r o n m e n t
23 and I  s u p p o s e  we c o u l d  s e l l  a l o w e r  s e r v i c e  a t  a l o w e r  p r i c e  o r
24 o f f e r  i t  a s  an e n t i t y  o u t  t h e r e  an d  t h e r e  w o u ld  be c u s t o m e r s
25 t h a t  w o u ld  t a k e  t h a t .  And p a r t  o f  t h a t  i s  b e c a u s e  t h e y  d o n ' t



1 h a ve  p e r h a p s  t h e  f i n a n c e s  t h a t  p e o p l e  who t a k e  t h e  m ore r o b u s t
2 s e r v i c e  migh-t be a b l e  t o  t a k e  and t h e y  m ig h t  f e e l  t h a t  j u s t  t o
3 h a v e  a c c e s s  t o  t h e  s y s t e m  t h e y  w o u ld  a c c e p t  i t .  And y e t  i t
4 w o u ld  p r o b a b l y  i n  a p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  d e t e r m i n a t i o n ,  I  w o u ld
5 h o p e , f a l l  b e lo w  t h e  l e v e l  t h a t  you w o u ld  w ant t h e  p u b l i c  t o
6 h a v e .  So I  t h i n k  i t ' s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  t h e  b o d y  r e p r e s e n t i n g  t h e
7 p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  t o  d e t e r m i n e  some q u a l i t y  o f  s e r v i c e  s t a n d a r d s
8 and w h at i s  g o o d  f o r  t h e  p u b l i c .
9 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay. Th ank  y o u .
10 MR. AYO TTE: Mr. O l s o n ,  t h i s  i s  Mark A y o t t e ,  i t ' s
11 d i f f i c u l t  f o r  me t o  d e t e r m i n e  w h o 's  g o i n g  n e x t ,  b u t  I  w o u ld
12 l i k e  t o  r e s p o n d  t o  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n e r 's  comment a t  t h i s . . . . . .
13 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Go a h e a d ,  t h i s  i s  a g o o d  t i m e .
14 MR. AYOTTE: Th ank y o u .  Mark A y o t t e  on b e h a l f  o f  D o b so n .
15 I  s i m p l y  w a n te d  t o  r e l a t e  t h a t  t h e  q u e s t i o n  o f  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y
16 s t a n d a r d  r e g u l a t i o n  was r a i s e d  i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  a c o m p e t i t i v e
17 m a r k e t  a s  p a r t  o f  t h e  l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .  One o f
18 t h e  e a r l i e r  comments a g a i n  t r i e d  t o  s h i f t  t h i s  q u e s t i o n  i n t o
19 t h e  w i r e l e s s  a r e n a  and p a r t i c u l a r l y  i n t o  t h e  ETC s t a t u s  f o r  a
20 w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r .  And I  t h i n k  t h a t  s i m p l y  i l l u s t r a t e s  t h e
21 p o i n t  t h a t  q u e s t i o n s  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  r e g u l a t i o n
22 o f  a CMRS p r o v i d e r  a r e  s o  much m ore d i f f i c u l t ,  b r o a d  and
23 c h a l l e n g i n g  i s s u e s ,  m ore s o  t h a n  t h e  q u e s t i o n  o f  do we n e e d
24 s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  r e g u l a t i o n  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .
25 T h e r e  a r e  some c o m p e l l i n g  i s s u e s  o f  f e d e r a l  p r e e m p t i o n



1 a n d ,  y o u  know, d e p e n d i n g  upon w hat o n e m eans when t h e y  t a l k
2 —a b o u t  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  r e g u l a t i o n ,  t h e r e  m sy v e r y  w e l l  b e
3 l i m i t a t i o n s  on t h e  s t a t e  c o m m i s s i o n ' s  a b i  . i t y  t o  im p o s e  s e r v i c e
4 q u a l i t y  r e g u l a t i o n  o f  a w i r e l e s s  c a r r i e r  e i t h e r  d i r e c t l y  o r
5 w i t h i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  i f  g r a n t i n g  an ETC d e s i g n a t i o n .  The comment
6 was made t h a t  i n  t h e  r e c e n t  A l a s k a  D i g i t e l  o r d e r  t h e  C o m m is s io n
7 r e s e r v e d  i t s  a b i l i t y  t o  c o n s i d e r  w i r e l e s s  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y
8 s t a n d a r d s  i n  t h e  f u t u r e .  U l t i m a t e l y  I  t h i n k  t h a t  was b a s e d  on
9 a s  s t a t e d  i n  t h e  A l a s k a  D i g i t e l  o r d e r  t h a t  t h e r e  was no r e c o r d
10 o f  e v i d e n c e  d e m o n s t r a t i n g  t h a t  t h e  s t a n d a r d s  a r e  n e e d e d .
11 S o ,  a g a i n ,  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h a t  i s s u e s  r e l a t i v e  t o  w i r e l e s s
12 s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  o r  q u e s t i o n s  r e l a t i v e  t o  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  i n  t h e
13 c o n t e x t  o f  d e s i g n a t i n g  a c o m p e t i t i v e  ETC a r e  n e c e s s a r y  o r
14 a p p r o p r i a t e  t o  c o n s i d e r  i n  t h i s  d o c k e t .
15 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: T h a n k  y o u .
16 MR. A YO TTE: T h an k  y o u .
17 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I ' l l  p a s s  t h e  m ic  t o  my c o l l e a g u e
18 t o  t h e  r i g h t .
19 CHAIR JOHNSON: I  t h i n k  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  t r y  t o  o r g a n i z e  my
20 q u e s t i o n s  on t h e  b a s i s  o f  a com pany w i t h  some o p p o r t u n i t y  t o
21 r e s p o n d .  I  t h o u g h t  I ' d  s t a r t  w i t h  AT&T an d  I  a p o l o g i z e ,  I ' m
22 g o i n g  t o  s o r t  o f  jum p a r o u n d  a v a r i e t y  o f  t o p i c s .
23 2600
24 (T ap e c h a n g e )
25 T a p e  3



1 0015
2 T h e r e ' s  r e f e r e n c e s  i n  b o t h  y o u r  i n r t i a l  comments an d  y o u r  r e p l y
3 com m ents a b o u t  t h e  c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t  r e s o r t  o b l i g a t i o n  an d  A T & T 's
4 i n t e r e s t  i n  p r o v i d i n g  f o r  some m e ch a n ism  o r  some p r e f e r e n c e  f o r
5 s h a r i n g  o f  t h a t  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y .  What i s  A T & T 's  n o t i o n  o f  w hat
6 m e c h a n i c s  o f  t h a t  m ig h t  b e ?  What p r o p o s a l  — ' c a u s e  I  n o t e
7 t h a t  y o u r  com m ents d i d  n o t  i n c l u d e  a n y t h i n g  a l o n g  t h o s e  l i n e s .
8 What s p e c i f i c  m e c h a n ic s  o r  w hat s p e c i f i c s  w o u ld  yo u  p r o v i d e  t o
9 f l e s h  t h a t  o u t ?
10 MS. C A T L IN : W e l l ,  w hat we w o u ld  c o n c e i v e  i s  a s h a r i n g  b y
11 l o c a t i o n  w i t h i n  t h e  s t a t e .  T h e r e  a r e  some o p p o r t u n i t i e s  f o r  —
12 t h e r e  a r e  hub and s p o k e ,  f o r  i n s t a n c e ,  l o c a t i o n s  w h e re  i t  w o u ld
13 be m o st e f f i c i e n t  t o  h a v e  one c a r r i e r  s e r v e  a c l u s t e r  o f
14 c o m m u n it ie s  an d  b a s e d  on t h e i r  DAMA t e c h n o l o g y ,  f o r  i n s t a n c e ,
15 b e c a u s e  t h e r e  a r e  two f a c i l i t i e s  b a s e d  c a r r i e r s  t h a t  t h i s  w o u ld
16 a p p l y  t o .  I t  w o u ld  be G CI and A l a s c o m .  And o u r  DAMA
17 t e c h n o l o g i e s ,  f . r  i n s t a n c e ,  d o n ' t  t a l k  t o  e a c h  o t h e r .  So t h e r e
18 w o u ld  b e c e r t a i n  g r o u p s  o f  c o m m u n it ie s  t h a t  c o u l d  be s p l i t  i n
19 t e r m s  o f  t h e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  s e r v i n g .  T h a t  d o e s  n o t  mean
20 t h a t  one o r  t h e  o t h e r  c a r r i e r  w o u ld  w i t h d r a w .  I t  j u s t  m eans
21 t h a t  t h e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t  r e s o r t  w o u ld  go t o
22 one o r  t h e  o t h e r  c a r r i e r .  And t h i s  w o u ld  r e s u l t  i n  a r o u g h l y
23 e q u a l  s p l i t t i n g  o f  t h e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  b a s e d  on c o m m u n it ie s
24 t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  s t a t e .  T h a t ' s  o u r  c o n c e p t i o n .
25 Now i t  c o u l d  be — w e 'd  l i k e  t o  s e e  t h i s  a c t u a l l y  w o ik e d



1 o u t  t h r o u g h  a w o rk s h o p  w h e re  a l l  o f  us c o u l d  h a v e  i n p u t  a s  t o
2 how t h a t  c o u l d  h a p p en s ~
3 CH A IR JOHNSON: O kay. Mr. J a c k s o n ...........
4 MS. C A T L IN : B u t  i t ' s  l o c a t i o n ...........

I

5 CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh, e x c u s e  me.
6 MS. C A T L IN :  b y  l o c a t i o n .
7 CH AIR JOHNSON: O ka y. Mr. J a c k s o n .
8 MR. JACKSON: Y e s ,  j u s t  b r i e f l y .  C a r r i e r  o f  l a s t  r e s o r t
9 c a n  a r i s e  i n  two d i f f e r e n t  c o n t e x t s .  One i s  i f  someone w a n t s
10 t o  w i t h d r a w  f ro m  a g i v e n  l o c a t i o n  an d  t h e n  t h e  o t h e r  i s  i f
11 t h e r e ' s  a new l o c a t i o n  t h a t  d o e s n ' t  h a v e  a n y  s e r v i c e  an d  who i s
12 i t  t h a t  y o u ' r e  g o i n g  t o  make s e r v e  t h e r e .  The l a t t e r ,  I  t h i n k ,
13 h a s  o n l y  o c c u r r e d  one t im e  i n  t h e  l a s t  20 y e a r s  h a v i n g  t o  do
14 w i t h  C h i s a n a  s o  I  mean, you know, we c o u l d  s p e n d  a l o t  o f  t i m e
15 t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h a t  i s s u e ,  b u t  i t  h a p p e n e d  o n c e  i n  20 y e a r s ,  s o
16 i t  may n o t  s e r v e  a l o t  o f  t i m e .
17 The o t h e r  i s s u e  h a s  t o  do w i t h  when y o u ' r e  a l l o w e d  t o
18 w i t h d r a w .  I n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  R - 9 8 - 0 1  we d i d  make some c h a n g e s
19 t o  — I ' m  l o o k i n g  a t  Ms. K enyon h o p i n g  t h a t  s h e ' l l  s h a k e  h e r
20 h ea d  an d  s a y  I ' m  r i g h t  b e c a u s e  my memory i s  a l i t t l e  v a g u e .  We
21 made some c h a n g e s  t o  t h e  s t a n d a r d s  u n d e r  w h ic h  someone c o u l d
22 w it h d r a w  i n c l u d i n g  when a n o n -d o m in a n t  c a r r i e r  w i t h  m ore t h a n  a
23 c e r t a i n  p e r c e n t a g e  o f  t h e  m a r k e t  w i t h d r a w .  So I  t h i n k  we
24 a l r e a d y  h a v e  a d d r e s s e d  t h a t  a t  l e a s t  t o  some e x t e n t ,  an d  t o  t h e
25 e x t e n t  i t  was t h o u g h t  a p p r o p r i a t e  when t h a t  i s s u e  was



1 s p e c i f i c a l l y  c o n s i d e r e d  on i t s  own. So we d o n ' t  know o f  a n y
2 o t h e r  m o d i f i c a t i o n s .
3 A s  you i n d i c a t e d  t h e r e ' s  n o t  a s p e c i f i c  p r o p o s a l .  And s o
4 we d o n ' t  know o f  a p r o p o s a l  we w o u ld  s u p p o r t  a t  t h i s  t i m e .  And
5 i t  seem ed  t o  h a v e  b e e n  a d d r e s s e d  i n  R - 9 8 - 0 1  a t  l e a s t  t o  some
6 e x t e n t .
7 CH A IR JOHNSON: O k a y . Ms. G rah am e, no com m ent?
8 MS. GRAHAME: No, no p o s i t i o n .
9 CH AIR JOHNSON: O k a y .
10 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Ms. C a t l i n  was t r y i n g  t o  s a y
11 s o m e t h i n g .
12 CHAIR JOHNSON: Oh...........
13 MS. GRAHAME: As a p p l i e d  t o  t h e  IX C  m a r k e t .
14 CH AIR JOHNSON: ........... s u r e .
15 MS. C A T L IN : J u s t  t o  n o t e ,  t h e r e  a r e  c e r t a i n  l o c a t i o n s
16 w h e re  A l a s c o m  i s  o b v i o u s l y  t h e  o n l y  c a r r i e r ,  s o  t o  s p l i t  t h o s e
17 l o c a t i o n s  e v e n  t h o u g h  t h e y  a r e  t h e  h i g h e s t  c o s t  an d  l o w e s t
18 d e n s i t y  l o c a t i o n s  w o u ld  b e  d i f f i c u l t .  W e 'r e  n o t  p r o p o s i n g  t o
19 s p i n  o f f  some o f  o u r  f a c i l i t i e s  a t  t h i s  p o i n t ,  b u t  w hat we a r e
20 l o o k i n g  a t  i s  w h e re  G C I h a s  a l r e a d y  b u i l t  o u t  i n  c e r t a i n
21 l o c a t i o n s  f o r  them  t o  t a k e  t h a t  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y .
22 CHAIR JOHNSON: A t  t h e  r i s k  o f  r e p e a t i n g  i t ,  I  know we
23 w ent r o u n d  i n  r e s p o n s e  t o  C o m m i s s i o n e r  T h o m p s o n 's  q u e s t i o n ,
24 b u t ,  Mr. S a u p e ,  c o u l d  y o u  s t a t e  A T & T 's  s t a t e m e n t  — o r  p o s i t i o n
25 r e l a t i v e  t o  t h e  A C S ' s  d e t a r i f f i n g  p r o p o s a l  a g a i n  f o r  my



1 b e n e f i t ?  Do you h a v e  s p e c i f i c  comments on t h e  ( i n d i s c e r n i b l e )
2 m e c h a n is m  o r  t h e  d u r a t i o n ,  t h e  t im e  e l e m e n t s  t h a t  a r e  i n v o l v e d
3 i n  t h a t ?
4 MR. SAU PE: I  b e l i e v e  i t ' s  i n  t h e  l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  d o c k e t
5 w h e re  a s e v e n  d a y  r u l e  h a s  b e e n  p r o p o s e d .  I t  may a c t u a l l y  h a v e
6 b een i n  A C S ' s  r a t e  c a s e .  I ' m  n o t  r e m e m b e r in g  p r e c i s e l y .  I
7 b e l i e v e  we h a v e  s a i d  t h a t  we c o u l d  l i v e  w i t h  a s e v e n  d a y  n o t i c e
8 p e r i o d ,  b u t  t h a t  a one d a y  o r  a n y t h i n g  s h o r t e r  w o u ld  be
9 i m p o s s i b l e  f o r  u s  i n  o u r  p o s i t i o n  a s  a t o t a l  s e r v i c e  r e s e l l e r
10 t o  r e a c t  and t h a t  we c o u l d  g e t  c a u g h t  i n  a s q u e e z e  i f ,  A C S , f o r
11 e x a m p le ,  w e re  t o  a n n o u n c e  a r e t a i l  r a t e  i n c r e a s e  — an d  l e t  me
12 b a c k  up an d  a l w a y s  d i s t i n g u i s h  — an d  I ' m  s u r e  t h i s  i s  i n
13 e v e r y o n e ' s  m in d , r e t a i l  an d  a c c e s s  m a r k e t s .  A c c e s s  m a r k e t s  a r e
14 — w e ' r e  n o t  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e r e .  T h o s e  s h o u l d  b e — t h o s e  a r e
15 m o n o p o ly  m a r k e t s  t h a t  s h o u l d  r e m a in  r e g u l a t e d  i n  o u r  v i e w .
16 I n  t h e  r e t a i l  m a r k e t  t h o u g h ,  i f ,  f o r  e x a m p l e ,  ACS w e re  t o
17 im p le m e n t i m m e d i a t e l y  a 20 p e r c e n t  r a t e  i n c r e a s e  t o  u s  an d  we
18 d i d n ' t  h a v e  am p le  t im e  t o  a d j u s t  o u r  s y s t e m s  an d  o u r  b i l l i n g
19 and o u r  n o t i c e  t o  o u r  c u s t o m e r s  t o  r e s p o n d ,  we c o u l d  f i n d
20 o u r s e l v e s  s q u e e z e d  b e c a u s e  o u r  r a t e  i s  a d i s c o u n t  o f f  o f  t h e i r
21 r e t a i l  r a t e .  And s o  we n e e d  a t  l e a s t  e n o u g h  n o t i c e  t o  r e a c t .
22 And t h a t ' s  o u r  c o n c e r n .
23 And I  b e l i e v e  w e ' r e  on t h e  r e c o r d  a s a y i n g  t h a t  we c o u l d
24 do t h a t  w i t h  d i f f i c u l t y  i n  a s  l i t t l e  a s  s e v e n  d a y s .
25 CHAIR JOHNSON: O k a y . Do yo u  b e l i e v e  — i s  t h e  AT&T



1 p o s i t i o n  t h e  same a s  t o  l o c a l  and t h e  IX C  m a r k e t s ?  Do you
2 f o r e s e e ,  you know, s h o u l d  t h e r e  be d i f f e r e n c e s  b e tw e e n  t h e  two
3 m a r k e t s  o r  t o  w hat d e g r e e  s h o u l d  t h e  n o t i c e  r e q u i r e m e n t s  be
4 d i f f e r e n t ? '
5 MR. SAU PE: W e l l ,  I ' l l  t r y  and a n s w e r  and Ms. C a t l i n  c a n
6 e i t h e r  k i c k  me o r  c o r r e c t  me when I  f i n i s h ,  b u t  I  w o u ld  t h i n k
7 s o  l o n g  a s  w e ' r e  — y o u ' r e  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  and you h a v e
8 s i m i l a r  c o n d i t i o n s  t h a t  y o u  c o u l d  h a v e  s i m i l a r  r e l a x a t i o n  o f  
8 t h e  n o t i c i n g .
10 MS. C A T L IN : I  w o u ld  a g r e e  w i t h  t h a t .
11 CH AIR JOHNSON: O ka y. Th ank y o u .  I ' d  l i k e  t o  — I  h a v e  a
1 ?  q u e s t i o n  and i t  p e r t a i n s  t o  y o u r  p r o p o s a l ,  I  t h i n k  i t ' s  i n  y o u r
13 r e p l y  a t  p a g e  1 0 ,  w h ere you — an d  l e t  me go t o  t h a t  m y s e l f .
14 You h ad  made some m o d i f i c a t i o n s ,  some s u g g e s t e d  m o d i f i c a t i o n s
15 t o  G C I ' s  p r o p o s a l s  r e g a r d i n g  t h e  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  o f  d o m in a n t
16 v e r s u s  n o n - d o m i n a n t .  And t h e r e ' s  a r e f e r e n c e  i n  s u b s e c t i o n  D
17 t o  v o l u n t a r y  o r  m a n d a t o r y  r a t e  c a p s .  What i s  t h e  p o s i t i o n  o f
18 AT&T i n  t e r m s  o f  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  w r i t i n g  i n t o  r e g u l a t i o n  r a t e
19 c a p s ,  o r  do you b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h o s e  n e e d  t o  be c o n s i d e r e d  and
20 a d j u d i c a t e d  on a c a s e  b y  c a s e  b a s i s ?
21 MR. SAU PE: W e l l ,  w e ' r e  n o t  p r o p o s i n g  h e r e  n e c e s s a r i l y
22 t h a t  yo u  d e v e l o p  r a t e  c a p  r e g u l a t i o n s , .  What o u r  t h o u g h t  i s  i f
23 you w e re  d o i n g  a d o m in a n t n o n - d o m in a n c e  a n a l y s i s  o f  AT&T
24 A l a s c o m , f o r  e x a m p le ,  i n  t h e  i n t e r e x c h a n g e  m a r k e t ,  one f a c t o r
25 you w o u ld  c o n s i d e r  i n  y o u r  d e t e r m i n a t i o n  o f  w h e t h e r  we h a v e



1 m a r k e t  p o w e r t h a t  c o u l d  be a b u s e d  w o u ld  be f a c t o r s  l i k e
2 g e o g r a p h i c  r a t e  a v e r a g i n g  w h ic h  c o n s t r a i n  o u r  a b i l i t y  t o  r a i s e
3 r a t e s .  A n d , f u r t h e r ,  i n  m a r k e t s  t h a t  a r e n ' t  g e o g r a p h i c a l l y
4 a v e r a g e d  l i k e  t h e  p r i v a t e  l i n e  m a rk e t  o u r  s t a t e d  com m itm ent n o t
5 t o  r a i s e  r a t e s  and t o  im p o s e  a r a t e  c a p  t h a t  c o u l d  t h e n  b e
6 t a k e n  i n t o  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  a l o n g  w i t h  t h e  o t h e r  f a c t o r s  t h a t  a r e
7 . l i s t e d  i n  t h i s  r e g u l a t i o n  i n  d e c i d i n g  w h e t h e r  w e ' r e  d o m i n a n t .
8 Does t h a t  make — d o e s  t h a t  — I  d i d n ' t ...........
9 CHAIR JOHNSON: No, I  t h i n k  I  u n d e r s t a n d  w h a t y o u ' r e
10 s a y i n g .  I  g u e s s  w hat I  h e a r d  you s a y i n g  i s  y o u ' d  p r e f e r  t h i s
11 m a t t e r  be t a k e n  up on a c a s e  b y  c a s e  b a s i s  i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f
12 t h e  f a c t o r s  t h a t  a r e l i s t e d  h e r e .
13 MR. SAU PE: Y e s , w i t h ...........
14 CHAIR JOHNSON: Y e a h .
15 MR. SAU PE: . . t h e s e  g u i d e l i n e s  o r  s i m i l a r ...........
16 CHAIR JOHNSON: R i g h t .
17 MR. SA U PE: ____ . . g u i d e l i n e s .
18 CHAIR JOHNSON: R i g h t .
19 MR. SA U PE: And t h i s  i s n ' t  t h e  p e r f e c t  r e g u l a t i o n ,  b u t  we
20 b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h i s  l i s t  o f  f a c t o r s  a r e  r e l e v a n t  i n  d e t e r m i n a t i o n
21 o f  w h e t h e r  we h a v e  m a r k e t  p o w e r ...........
22 CHAIR JOHNSON: R i g h t .
23 MR. SA U PE: . . . . w h i c h  i s  r e l e v a n t  t o  w h e t h e r  w e ' r e
24 d o m in a n t .
25 CHAIR JOHNSON: R i g h t .



1 MR. SAUPE: And one o f  t h o s e  f a c t o r s  w o u ld  b e w h e t h e r  we
2 w o u ld  v o l u n t a r i l y  a g r e e  n o t  t o  r a i s e  o u r  r a t e s  i n  m a r k e t s  t h a t
3 a r e n ' t  o t h e r w i s e  c o n s t r a i n e d  b y  g e o g r a p h i c  r a c e  a v e r a g i n g .
4 CHAIR JOHNSON: O kay.
5 MS. C A T L IN : H o w e v e r, i f  you w ere w i l l i n g  t o  w r i t e  a
6 r e g u l a t i o n  t h a t  w o u ld  s a y  we c a p  o u r  r a t e s ,  t h e r e  i s  g e o g r a p h i c
7 ira te  a v e r a g i n g  and we a r e  n o n -d o m in a n t  w e 'd  be m ore t h a n  open
8 t o  t h a t  a s  w e l l .
9 CHAIR JOHNSON: F i n a l l y ,  and t h i s  may be a q u e s t i o n  f o r
10 Ms. C a t l i n .  I t ' s  m ore o f  a b r o a d e r  q u e s t i o n .  S e c t i o n  2 House
11 B i l l  111 w h ic h  i s  t h e  r e a s o n  why w e ' r e  h e r e  t o d a y ,  i t  c o u l d  be
12 a r g u e d  t h a t  t h e  p r i m a r y  d r i v e r s  i n  t h e  f o r m a t i o n  o f  s e c t i o n  2
13 r e l a t e d  t o  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  t h e  l o c a l  e x c h a n g e  m a r k e t .  Do you
14 b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h a t ' s  an a p p r o p r i a t e  r e a d i n g  o f  s e c t i o n  2 o r  do
15 you b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h i s  i s  t h e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  o f  t h i s  C o m m is s io n
16 t o  r e v i e w  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  t e l e p h o n y  r e g a r d l e s s  o f  w h ic h  m a r k e t
17 w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t ,  b e i t  l o c a l  o r  I X C ?  Do you b e l i e v e  t h a t
18 t h e r e ' s  an y  l i m i t a t i o n  h e r e ?  Do you b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h i s
19 C o m m is s io n  o p e n s  i t s e l f  up t o  c r i t i c i s m  i f  we v e n t u r e  t o o  f a r
20 i n t o  c h a n g e s  t o  IX C  r e g u l a t o r y  p a t t e r n s ?
21 MS. C A T L IN : I  b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h e  p o l i c y  2 a p p l i e s  t o  b o t f
22 l o c a l  an d  l o n g  d i s t a n c e .  I  t h i n k  t h a t  we s h o u l d  be r e v i e w i n g
23 b o t h  m a r k e t s  r e l a t i v e  t o  t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e  n a t u r e  o f  t h e  m a r k e t .
24 CHAIR JOHNSON: Maybe I  c o u l d  a s k  t h e  o t h e r  p a r t i e s  i f
25 t h e y  h a v e  an o p i n i o n  on t h a t  s u b j e c t  i f  t h e r e  a r e ...........
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1 MR. SAU PE: B e f o r e  you c o u l d  d o .
2 C H A IR  JOHNSON: Oh - g o  a h e a d .
3 MR. SAU PE: ...........c o u l d  I  j u s t  e l a b o r a t e  a l i t t l e  b i t ?
4 CHAIR'JOHNSO N: S u r e .
5 MR. SAU PE: I  mean d i v i n i n g  l e g i s l a t i v e  i n t e n t  i s  — y o u
6 know a s  a l a w y e r  d i f f i c u l t  an d  p e r h a p s  i m p o s s i b l e  t a s k .  I
7 w o u ld  a c k n o w l e d g e  t h a t  t h e  v o i c e s  t h a t  w e re  c r y i n g  t h e  l o u d e s t
8 p r o b a b l y  w e re  a t  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  w ere a d d r e s s i n g  l o c a l  i s s u e s .
9 B u t  i f  y o u  l o o k  a t  t h e  way t h e  s t a t u t e  i s  w o rd ed  t h e r e ' s  no
10 d i s t i n c t i o n  a n d ,  i n  f a c t ,  t h e  l a n g u a g e  i s  v e r y  b r o a d  i n  t e r m s
11 o f  y o u r  d i r e c t i o n  t o  r e v i e w  a l l  t e l e c o m  r u l e s  and r e g u l a t i o n s
12 and t o  a p p l y  t h e s e  p o l i c i e s  an d  p r o c e d u r e s .  So i t ' s  o u r  s t r o n g
13 p o s i t i o n  t h a t  t h e s e  d i r e c t i v e s  t o  you a p p l y  e q u a l l y  t o  t h e  l o n g
14 d i s t a n c e  m a r k e t .
15 MS. C A T L IN : And I  was t h e r e  and I  was one o f  t h e  v o i c e s .
16 CH AIR JOHNSON: C o u ld  I  j u s t  a s k  f o r  t h e  p a r t i e s .............
17 MR. SA U PE: She was j u s t  m ore p o l i t e  t h a n  some o f  t h e
18 o t h e r s .
19 CHAIR JOHNSON: Y e a h .  C o u ld  I  j u s t  a s k  t h e  p a r t i e s  w h at
20 t h e i r  v i e w  on t h a t  s u b j e c t  i s ?  A n d , H e a t h e r ,  why d o n ' t  y o u  go
21 a h e a d .
22 MS. GRAHAME: I t ' s  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  p o s i t i o n  t h a t  HB
23 111 was i n t e n d e d  t o  a d d r e s s  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  a l l
24 t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  m a r k e t s .  We r e a d  t h e  l a n g u a g e  o f  t h e  b i l l
25 — we r e a d  t h e  a c t u a l  w o rd s  an d  t h e r e ' s  no l i m i t a t i o n .  And we



1 r e a d  t h i s  a s  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  s a y i n g  we want l e s s  h e a t  i n  a l l
2 m a r k e t s .  -  ~
3 CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. J a c k s o n ,  Ms. T i n d a l l ?
4 MS. T IN D A L L : A t  t h e  t im e  t h e  c o m m it t e e  t h a t  w r o t e  HB 111
5 l o c k e d  i t s e l f  aw ay and w r o t e  t h e s e  p r o v i s i o n s  t h e r e  w e re
6 p r o p o s e d  amendments b y  b o t h  ACS and AT&T A l a s c o m  and. I  b e l i e v e
7 t h e  A TA , s o  i n  a l l  f a i r n e s s  I  w o u ld  h a v e  t o  s a y  t h a t  I  t h i n k
8 t h e  i n t e n t  was t o  c o v e r  b o t h  l o n g  d i s t a n c e  an d  l o c a l .
9 CHAIR JOHNSON: M i s t e r ...........
10 MR. MONINSKI: I  g e n e r a l l y  c o n c u r  w i t h  e v e r y t h i n g
11 e v e r y b o d y  e l s e  s a i d .  C l e a r l y  t h e  p r e p o n d e r a n c e  o f  i s s u e s  t h a t
12 w ere b e i n g  d i s c u s s e d ,  I  t h i n k ,  a t  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  w e r e  r e l a t e d
13 t o  l o c a l  m a r k e t s .  T h e r e  w e re  o t h e r  i s s u e s  r e l a t e d  t o  t h e  LD
14 m a rk e t  and I  t h i n k  t h e  l a n g u a g e  o f  t h e  l e g i s l a t i o n  i s  c l e a r
15 t h a t  we a r e  l o o k i n g  a t  a l l  m a r k e t s  and I  b e l i e v e  i t ' s
16 a p p r o p r i a t e  f o r  t h e  C o m m is s io n  t o  do t h a t .
17 MR. AYOTTE: C o m m i s s io n e r ,  t h i s  i s  Mark A y o t t e  on b e h a l f
18 o f  D obson. When s p e a k i n g  i n  t e r m s  o f  a l l  m a r k e t s  I ' m  a s s u m i n g
19 t h a t  t h a t ' s  l i m i t e d  t o  l o c a l  and l o n g  d i s t a n c e  an d  n o t  o v e r l y
20 b ro a d  t o  a l s o  i n c l u d e  t h e  w i r e l e s s  m a r k e t .
21 S i m p l y  b y  l o o k i n g  a t  t h e  l a n g u a g e  o f  HB 111 an d  t h e
22 p o l i c i e s  t h a t  a r e  r e f e r e n c e d  e a c h  o f  t h o s e  p o l i c i e s  i n c l u d e s
23 e i t h e r  r e f e r e n c e s  i n d i r e c t l y  o r  b y  i m p l i c a t i o n  t o  u n b u n d le d
24 n e t w o r k  e l e m e n t ,  c o n s u m e r r a t e s ,  m e th o d s  o f  d e p r e c i a t i o n  a s
25 w e l l  a s  c e r t i f i c a t e s  o f  a u t h o r i t y .  I  t h i n k  b y  n e g a t i v e
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1 i m p l i c a t i o n  t h o s e  a r e  n o t  b r o a d  enough t o  i n c l u d e  c o n s i d e r a t i o n
2 o f  w i r e l e s s  m a r k e t  i n s o f a r  a s  t h e  C o m m is s io n  i s  p r e e m p t e d  b y
3 f e d e r a l  la w  f r o m  r e g u l a t i n g  t h e  r a t e s  o r  e n t r y  o f  a CMRS
4 p r o v i d e r .  So I  j u s t  w a n t e d  t o  make t h a t  p o i n t  f o r
5 c l a r i f i c a t i o n  when c o n s i d e r i n g  a l l  m a r k e t s .  I  t h i n k  i t ' s
6 l i m i t e d  t o  p r o b a b l y  l o c a l  and l o n g  d i s t a n c e  on t h e  l a n d l i n e
7 s i d e .  T h a n k  y o u .
8 CHAIR JOHNSON: Y o u r  S e c t i o n  332 o b j e c t i o n  i s  n o t e d .
9 MR. A YO TTE: I  t r y  t o  n o t e  i t  e v e r y  t i m e  I  g e t  a c h a n c e .
10 T h a n k s .
11 MR. ROWE: Mr. C h a ir m a n ,  I ' l l  ad d  my com m ents f o r  ATA t o
12 t h a t .
13 CHAIR JOHNSON: S u r e .
14 MR. ROWE: A s  I  was t h e r e  and I  rem em ber t h e  i n i t i a l
15 am endm ents t h a t  w e re  p u t  i n  i n  t h e  s u b c o m m i t t e e ,  one o f  them
16 c e r t a i n l y  d e a l t  w i t h  A T & T 's  c o n c e r n  f o r  d o m in a n t  c a r r i e r
17 s t a t u s .  A n d , y e s ,  I  w o u ld  s a y  Ms. C a t l i n ' s  v o i c e  m ig h t  h a v e
18 b een  t h e  s m a l l  s t i l l  one i n  t h e  room a t  some t i m e s ,  and I  t h i n k
19 t h e  I L E C  v o i c e s  w e r e  r a i s e d  s i g n i f i c a n t l y  h i g h .  F o r t u n a t e l y ,
20 i t  w o n ' t  b e t h e  m embers o f  i n d u s t r y  t h a t  h a v e  t o  make a r e p o r t
21 on N ovem ber 1 5 t h ,  s o  i t ' s  up t o  t h i s  g r o u p  t h a t  w e ' r e
22 a d d r e s s i n g  t o d a y  t o  come up w i t h  t h e  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  t h e
23 i n t e n t  o f  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e .  B u t  I  w o u ld  t h i n k  y o u ' d  be r e m i s s
24 i f  yo u  l e f t  o u t  t h e  l o c a l  i s s u e s .
25 CHAIR JOHNSON: I f  p e o p l e  d o n ' t  m in d  r u n n i n g  o v e r  b y  f i v e



1 m i n u t e s  I  c a n  p r o b a b l y  b e  done h e r e  i n  10 m i n u t e s ,  i f  t h a t ' s
2 o k a y ,  w i t h - t h e  p a r t i e s .
3 Mr. M cKenna, a r e  yo u  s t i l l  p r e s e n t ?
4 MR. McKENNA: Y e s ,  I  am.
5 CH A IR JOHNSON: I  h a d  a q u e s t i o n .  I  was r e v i e w i n g  y o u r
6 a f f i d a v i t  an d  t h e r e ' s  c o n s i d e r a b l e  d i s c u s s i o n  i n  t h a t  a f f i d a v i t
7 'abo ut y o u r  a n a l y s i s  and e x p e r i e n c e  w i t h  d e t a r i f f i n g  an d  t h e
8 i n t e r e x c h a n g e  m a r k e t s .  And t h e r e ' s  f u r t h e r  d i s c u s s i o n  i n  t h e
9 a f f i d a v i t  a b o u t  y o u r  a n a l y s i s  and e x p e r i e n c e  i n  c e l l u l a r
10 m a r k e t s .
11 MR. McKENNA: Y e s .
12 CHAIR JOHNSON: I  g u e s s  a s  I  r e a d  y o u r  a f f i d a v i t  I  d i d  n o t
13 n o t i c e  s p e c i f i c  d i s c u s s i o n  o f  e x p e r i e n c e  a s  i t  p e r t a i n s  t o
14 d e t a r i f f i n g  i n  l o c a l  m a r k e t s .  C o u ld  you comment on t h a t ,
15 p l e a s e ?
16 MR. McKENNA: Y e a h , I ' d  be h a p p y  t o .  C e r t a i n l y  i n  l o c a l
17 m a r k e t s  I  t h i n k  I  d i d  comment i n  m e n t i o n i n g  t h a t  I  c o n s i d e r  Ted
18 M o n i n s k i ' s  s u g g e s t i o n  t h a t  75 p e r c e n t  o f  c o n s u m e r s  c a n  b e
19 a d d r e s s e d  w i t h  a v a l i d  o f f e r  and a c o m p e t i t i v e  o n e , t h a t  I
20 t h i n k  t h a t  s u p p o r t s  c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  e n t r y ,  an d  I  w o u ld
21 c o n s i d e r  t h a t  t o  b e a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .
22 CHAIR JOHNSON: O k a y. T h a t ' s  c e r t a i n l y  y o u r  v i e w .  B u t I
23 was w o n d e r i n g  i n  t e r m s  o f  i f  t h e r e ' s  o t h e r  e x p e r i e n c e s  i n  t e r m s
24 o f  d e t a r i f f i n g  a t  l o c a l  l e v e l s  a r o u n d  t h e  c o u n t r y  t h a t  y o u ' r e
25 f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h a t  y o u ' d  c a r e  t o  r e l a t e  t o  u s ?



I  MR. McKENNA: ,*.Well, you know, I  w a s n ' t  s p e a k i n g
-2 s p e c i f i c a l l y  them , t o  o t h e r  s i t u a t i o n s  w i t h  t h e  l o c a l  m a rk e t '.
3 What I  w as t r y i n g  t o  do was t o  b r i n g  m ore o f  a m a r k e t i n g  s e n s e
4 t o  t h e  d i s c u s s i o n .  D i s c u s s i o n s  I  h a v e  h a d  w i t h  ACS h a v e
5 m e n t i o n e d  t o  me t h a t  t h e r e ' s  t h e  p o t e n t i a l  f o r  some t h i n g s
6 w h ic h  t o  a m a r k e t i n g  k i n d  o f  p e r s o n ,  w h ic h  I  am, a r e  r e a l l y
7 q u i t e  s u r p r i s i n g  and u n o r t h o d o x  and n o t  c o m p e t i t i v e .
8 And w hat I ' m  t h i n k i n g  a b o u t  a r e  a c o u p l e  o f  p a r t i c u l a r
9 t h i n g s ,  one i s  i t ' s  a r a r i t y  i n  t h e  e x t r e m e  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e
10 m a r k e t  s i t u a t i o n  t o  s h a r e  a s  much d a t a  w i t h  y o u r  c o m p e t i t o r s  a s
I I  i s  s h a r e d  i n  t h e  c a s e s  w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  h e r e .  I ' v e  h e a r d
12 d i s c u s s i o n s  o f  i s  s e v e n  d a y s  a d e q u a t e ,  i s  30 d a y s  a d e q u a t e .
13 When I  l o o k  a t  o t h e r  e v e n  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  s i t u a t i o n s ,  an d
14 I ' m  t h i n k i n g  now w i t h  AT&T w h ic h  i s  n o t  l o c a l  f o r  p u r p o s e s  o f
15 t h i s  d i s c u s s i o n  n o r  i s  t h e  w i r e l e s s  p i e c e ,  b u t  i n s t a n c e s  o f
16 s h a r i n g  o f  c o m p e t i t i v e  i n f o r m a t i o n  t h a t  f a r  i n  a d v a n c e  w o u ld  be
17 a l m o s t  u n h e a r d  o f .  So when I  h e a r  d i s c u s s i o n s  o f  t h e  am ount o f
18 i n f o r m a t i o n  s h a r i n g  i n  w hat i s  a l r e a d y  d e t e r m i n e d  t o  b e a
19 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  b y some s e t  o f  m e t r i c s ,  and I  u n d e r s t a n d
20 w e ' r e  t r y i n g  t o  d e t e r m in e  w hat t h o s e  a r e ,  I ' m  r e a l l y  q u i t e
21 s u r p r i s e d  w i t h  t h e  l e n g t h  o f  t i m e  w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  i n  a
22 c o m p e t i t i v e  e n v i r o n m e n t .  And t h o s e  a r e  t h e  p o i n t s  I  was t r y i n g
23 t o  m ake.
24 CHAIR JOHNSON: O k a y. I  g u e s s  I  h a v e  a s e r i e s  o f
25 q u e s t i o n s  f o r  ACS and t h e y ' r e  i n  no p a r t i c u l a r  o r d e r  an d  I



1 a p o l o g i z e  f o r  k i n d  o f  j u m p in g  a r o u n d  h e r e  i n  a l o t  o f  d i f f e r e n t
2 d i r e c t i o n s .  R e l a t i v e  t o  y o u r  n o t i c e  t a r i f f i n g  p r o p o s a l  and
3 t h e r e  was q u e s t i o n s ,  my c o l l e a g u e  had  some q u e s t i o n s  a b o u t
4 s h o r t e n e d  t im e  r e v i e w  o f  t a r i f f  f i l i n g s .  The q u e s t i o n  I  had i s
5 how w o u ld  s p e c i a l  c o n t r a c t s  b e c o v e r e d  o r  w o u ld  t h e y  b e c o v e r e d
6 u n d e r  t h i s  p r o p o s a l  o r  w o u ld  t h e y  b e e x c l u d e d  f r o m  C o m m is s io n
7 r e v i e w  a l l  t o g e t h e r ?
8 MR. MONINSKI: J u s t  t o  b r i n g  u s  t o  a g o o d  ju m p in g  o f f
9 p o i n t ,  ACS h a s  p r o p o s e d  t h e  u s e  o f  n o t i c e  t a r i f f s  i n  t h o s e
10 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t s  w h e re  a l l  o f  t h e  p a r t i c i p a n t s  a r e  now n o n -
11 d o m i n a n t .  N o t i c e  t a r i f f  f i l i n g s  c o n t i n u e  t o  b e  j u r i s d i c t i o n a l
12 t o  t h e  C o m m is s io n .  T h e y ' r e  f i l e d  a s  we p r o p o s e  on a s e v e n  d a y
13 n o t i c e  c y c l e .  I t  was A C S ' s  and i t  i s  A C S ' s  i n t e n t  t h a t  s p e c i a l
14 c o n t r a c t s  be t r e a t e d  t h e  same a s  m ass m a r k e t  g e n e r a l l y
15 a v a i l a b l e  t a r i f f s  f o r  p u r p o s e s  o f  n o t i c e  t a r i f f i n g .
16 C H A IR  JOHNSON: I  g u e s s  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  h o l d  a n o t h e r
17 q u e s t i o n .  W e ' l l  s e e  i f  we h a v e  a s e c o n d  r o u n d  o f  q u e s t i o n i n g
18 l a t e r .  I ' m  j u s t  a w a re  o f  t h e  t i m e ,  I  d o n ' t  w a n t t o  h o l d
19 a n y b o d y  o v e r .  I  may come b a c k  t o  t h a t  a l i t t l e  b i t  a t  some
20 p o i n t .
21 Mr. M o n i n s k i ,  do you h a v e  — d o e s  ACS h a v e  an o p i n i o n  on
22 t h e  p r o p o s a l s  o f  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n  r e l a t i v e  t o  c e r t i f i c a t i o n
23 o f  e l i g i b l e  t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  c a r r i e r s  i n  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n s
24 t h e y ' v e  g e n e r a t e d ?
25 MR. MONINSKI: I f  I  c o u l d  j u s t  a s k  f o r  c l a r i f i c a t i o n ?



1 W it h  r e g a r d  t o  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  p r o p o s e d  r e g u l a t i o n s ...........
2 CHAIR JOHNSON: C o r r e c t .  -
3 MR. MONINSKI:  f o r  t h a t ?  ACS r e v i e w e d  t h a t ,  r e v i e w e d
4 t h o s e  r e g u l a t i o n s .  The o n l y  o p i n i o n  we h a v e  i s  b a s i c a l l y  t h e
5 same comment we p u t  i n  o u r  w r i t t e n  com m en ts. We f u l l y
6 u n d e r s t a n d  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  r e a s o n i n g  f o r  m a k in g  t h e
7 p r o p o s a l s  t h a t  i t  h a s  m ade. We e n d o r s e  t h a t  r e a s o n i n g .  Th e
8 o n l y  i s s u e  t h a t  I  was t h a t  I  p e r s o n a l l y  f o u n d  t h e  p r o p o s e d
9 r e g u l a t i o n s  t o  be l e n g t h y .  I  d i d  f i n d  i t  a l i t t l e  b i t
10 d i f f i c u l t  t o  s e e  how a l l  t h e  p i e c e s  i n t e g r a t e d .  T h a t  may
11 s i m p l y  h a v e  b e e n  a f u n c t i o n  o f  n o t  h a v i n g  h a d  t h e  o p p o r t u n i t y
12 t o  w o rk  w i t h  them  y e t .  I t  may a l s o  s u g g e s t  t h a t  e v e n  t h o u g h
13 t h e  same o b j e c t i v e s  t h a t  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n  was a t t e m p t i n g  t o
14 a c h i e v e  c o u l d  be a c h i e v e d  b y  v i r t u e  o f  a m ore s t r e a m l i n e d
15 a p p r o a c h  t o  t h a t  p r o c e s s ,  b u t  b e y o n d  t h a t  we s u p p o r t  t h e
16 s u b s t a n c e  o f  i t .
17 CHAIR JOHNSON: Do you b e l i e v e  t h a t  we s h o u l d  be
18 c o n s i d e r i n g  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  ETC p r o p o s a l  i n  t h i s  d o c k e t ?
19 I s  i t  a p p r o p r i a t e  f o r  t h e  S e c t i o n  2 H ouse B i l l  111 a n a l y s i s ?
20 MR. MONINSKI: T h a t  h a r k e n s  t o  an e a r l i e r  q u e s t i o n  t h a t
21 you a s k e d  a l s o .  And I  g u e s s  o u r  v ie w  i s  t h a t  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e
22 h a s  s e n t  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  a s  I  s a i d  y e s t e r d a y  on an i n c r e d i b l y
23 a b b r e v i a t e d  t im e  l i n e  w i t h  a f a i r l y  s p e c i f i c a l l y  d e f i n e d
24 m i s s i o n .  And my g u e s s  i s  s i m p l y  p r o d u c i n g  t h e  r e s u l t s
25 a s s o c i a t e d  w i t h  t h a t  m i s s i o n  w i t h i n  t h e  t i m e  l i n e  t h a t  y o u  h a v e



1 is challenging.

2 -I  d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  t h e r e ' s  a n y t h i n g  i n  t h e  l e g i s l a t i v e
3 m a n d a te  t h a t  w o u ld  p r e c l u d e  u s  f ro m  c o n s i d e r i n g  o t h e r  i s s u e s .
4 We o u r s e l v e s  t h o u g h t  a b o u t  r a i s i n g  t h e  s h a r e d  c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t
5 r e s o r t  c o n c e p t  t h a t  we f i r s t  s u r f a c e d  i n  R - 0 2 - 0 6 .  H a v in g
6 l o o k e d  a t  e v e r y t h i n g  t h a t  n e e d e d  t o  be d i s c u s s e d  i n  t h i s
7 p r o c e e d i n g  i t  j u s t  d i d n ' t  seem  p r a c t i c a l  t o  do t h a t .  B u t  I
8 d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  i t  i s  p r e c l u d e d .  I  j u s t  t h i n k  i t ' s  a p r a g m a t i c
9 ju d g m e n t  on o u r  p a r t  and t h e  C o m m i s s i o n 's  g o i n g  t o  h a v e  t o  make
10 s i m i l a r  p r a g m a t i c  ju d g m e n t s  a s  t o  t h e  num ber o f  i s s u e s  i t  c a n
11 a c t u a l l y  a d d r e s s  g i v e n  t h e  s c o p e  o f  t h e  p r o c e e d i n g  an d  t h e  t im e
12 i t  h a s  a v a i l a b l e .
13 And s o  my a n s w e r  i s  i n  s h o r t ,  n o , I  d o n ' t  b e l i e v e  i t ' s
14 i n a p p r o p r i a t e  t o  c o n s i d e r  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  p r o p o s a l s .  I t

17 t h a t ?  I  t h i n k  I  know w hat Ms. Graham e f e e l s .  Mr. J a c k s o n ?

19 l o t  o f  t h e  same p o i n t s  t h a t  Mr. M o n in s k i  d i d ,  an d  w o u ld  s a y
20 t h a t  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  i s  n o t  g o i n g  t o  f a u l t  yo u  f o r  d o i n g  m ore
21 t h a n  t h e y  r e q u i r e d  you t o  d o .  B u t  a t  t h e  same t im e  i n  y o u r
22 O r d e r  No. 1 yo u  p u t  some p r e t t y  c l e a r  g u i d e l i n e s  t h a t  s a i d  we
23 d o n ' t  w a n t yo u  t o  go b e y o n d  w hat t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  r e q u i r e d  an d
24 i f  you do y o u ' r e  g o i n g  t o  h a v e  s o r t  o f  a b i g  h u r d l e  t o  o v e rc o m e
25 t o  g e t  u s  t o  c o n s i d e r  t h a t .

15 may be d i f f i c u l t  g i v e n  t h e  l i m i t a t i o n s  t h a t  yo u  h a v e .
16 C H A IR  JOHNSON: O kay. Do t h e  o t h e r  p a r t i e s  h a v e  a v ie w  on

18 MR. JACKSON: Y e s ,  we do h a v e  a v i e w .  I  w o u ld  e m p h a s i z e  a
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1 And I  w o u ld  s a y  t h a t ' s  w h e re  t h e  ETC r u l e s  f a l l .  And i t
2 w o u ld  be b e t t e r  done i n  a n o t h e r  d o c k e t  b e c a u s e  i t  i s n ' t
3 r e q u i r e d  b y  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  an d  i t  i s  g o i n g  t o  b e  v e r y
4 d i f f i c u l t  and t i m e  c o n s u m in g  t o  i n c l u d e  t h a t  p i e c e .  I  mean we
5 d i d n ' t  e v e n  b e g i n  t o  a d d r e s s  t h e  m e r i t s  o f  t h e i r  p r o p o s a l .  And
6 i f  i t  com es o u t  a s  p a r t  o f  t h e  p r o p o s e d  r e g s  i n  t h i s  we w o u ld
7 h a v e  e x t r e m e l y  l e n g t h y  com m ents on t h e  s p e c i f i c s  o f  t h e i r
8 p r o p o s a l .
9 CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. A y o t t e ?
10 MR. AYO TTE: Y e s ,  t h a n k  y o u ,  C o m m i s s i o n e r .  Not o n l y  do I
11 a g r e e  w i t h  t h e  r e m a r k s  t h a t  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n ' s  p r o p o s e d
12 U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  r u l e s  d o n ' t  m eet t h e  g u i d e l i n e s  an d  t h e
13 l i m i t a t i o n s  e s t a b l i s h e d  b y  t h e  C o m m is s io n  i n  O r d e r  No. 1 , and
14 f o r  t h a t  r e a s o n  s h o u l d  n o t  be c o n s i d e r e d .  And s i m i l a r l y ,  f o r
15 t h e  r e a s o n s  t h a t  Dobson s e t  f o r t h  i n  i t s  w r i t t e n  co m m en ts.
16 We t h i n k  t h a t  many o f  t h e  p r o p o s a l s  a r e  i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h
17 f e d e r a l  l a w .  Now t h a t  I ' v e  had  a c h a n c e  t o  r e a d  t h e  A l a s k a
18 D i g i t e l  o r d e r  i t ' s  p r e t t y  c l e a r  f ro m  t h a t  d e c i s i o n  t h a t  t h e
19 C o m m is s io n  h a s  c o n s i d e r e d  an d  r e j e c t e d  t h e  m e r i t s  o f  many o f
20 t h e  R C A 's  p r o p o s a l s .  And t h e y  a r e  i t e m s  w h ic h  r e q u i r e  a l o t  o f
21 t h o u g h t  and c o n s i d e r a t i o n  and i n p u t  b o t h  f r o m  a l e g a l  an d  a
22 p o l i c y  p e r s p e c t i v e ,  w h i c h  I  t h i n k  i s  r e a l l y  f a r  b e y o n d  t h e
23 a p p r o p r i a t e n e s s  o f  t h i s  p r o c e e d i n g  and e v e r y t h i n g  e l s e  I ' v e
24 h e a r d  i s  on t h e  C o m m i s s i o n 's  p l a t e  f o r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .
25 And i f  a n y t h i n g ,  e v e n  i f  n e c e s s a r y  t o  c o n s i d e r  them  i t



1 s h o u l d  c e r t a i n l y  b e  done i n  a s e p a r a t e  d o c k e t  w i t h  f u l l  n o t i c e
2 and a f u l l  o p p o r t u n i t y  f o r  p a r t i e s  t o  c o n s i d e r ,  e v a l u a t e ,
3 p r o v i d e  t h o u g h t f u l  comment i n  t h e  c o n t e x t  o f  a s e p a r a t e
4 p r o c e e d i n g .
5 CHAIR JOHNSON: O k a y. Mr. S a u p e ?
6 MR. SAU PE: We d o n ' t  t a k e  a s p e c i f i c  p o s i t i o n  on t h i s
7 t h a t ' s  a n y  d i f f e r e n t  t h a n  h a s  a l r e a d y  b e e n  e x p r e s s e d .
8 CHAIR JOHNSON: Mr. Rowe?
9 MR. ROWE: We do t a k e  a p o s i t i o n .  And my members a r e
10 s p e n d i n g  t im e  on n o t h i n g  m ore i m p o r t a n t  t h a n  t h e  ETC
11 d e s i g n a t i o n  r i g h t  now. W ith  t h e  f i l i n g s  b e f o r e  t h i s  C o m m is s io n
12 r e q u e s t i n g  ETC d e s i g n a t i o n  an d  t h o s e  t h a t  a r e  p r o b a b l y  p e n d i n g
13 i n  l i g h t  o f  t h e  d e c i s i o n  t h a t  came o u t  l a s t  week I  t h i n k  t h e s e
14 a r e  c r i t i c a l  i s s u e s .  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h e  o r d e r  t h e  C o m m is s io n
15 p u t  o u t  p r e c l u d e d  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  o f  t h i s .  And I  t h i n k  i t ' s
16 p a ra m o u n t t h a t  you c o n s i d e r  i t .
17 CHAIR JOHNSON: O kay.
18 MR. ROWE: Th ank  y o u .
19 CHAIR JOHNSON: Maybe I  c o u l d  g e t  t o  Ms. Grahame a n d  j u s t
20 p o s e  t h e  f i n a l  q u e s t i o n .  And I  know I ' m  r i g h t  a t  t h e  p o i n t
21 w h e re  I  s a i d  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  b r e a k .  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  h a v e  some m ore
22 q u e s t i o n s  maybe l a t e r  down t h e  r o a d  h e r e ,  b u t ,  Ms. G ra h am e,
23 maybe y o u  c o u l d  f i n i s h  u p . Can you t e l l  u s  w h e t h e r  y o u  b e l i e v e
24 t h a t  t h e  R u r a l  C o a l i t i o n  h a s  d i s c h a r g e d  t h e i r  b u r d e n  o f
25 c o n v i n c i n g  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t h a t  i t  o u g h t  t o  som ew hat e x p a n d
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I  t h i s  p r o c e e d i n g  t o  e n c o m p a s s  t h e  p r o p o s a l s  t h a t  y o u ' v e  m ade?
2 — MS. GRAHAME: Y e s ,  I —t h i n k  we h a v e .  I  h a v e  t o  s a y  I  d o n ' t
3 t h i n k  t h e  q u e s t i o n  i s  w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  w e 'v e  met o u r  b u r d e n  t o
4 c o n v i n c e  ydu t o  e x p a n d .  I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  _ s s u e s  r e l a t i n g  t o
5 l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  a r e  t h e  i s s u e s  i n  t h i s  l o c k e t .  The h e a t  and
6 t h e  c h a o s  i n  t h e  m a r k e t  s i n c e  1996 h a s  b e e n  f o c u s e d  on
7 A n c h o r a g e  an d  i t ' s  b e e n  f o c u s e d  on t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e  b a t t l e s
8 b e t w e e n  G CI an d  A C S . A n d , f r a n k l y ,  i f  t h e r e  had  b e e n  more
9 t h o u g h t  g i v e n  a t  t h e  s t a r t  o f  t h e  p r o c e s s  b a c k  t h e n  t h e r e  w o u ld
10 be much l e s s  c h a o s  now. And g i v e n  t h e  f a c t  t h a t  A l a s k a  i s
I I  s l a t e d  t o  g e t  o v e r  $88 m i l l i o n  i n  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  F u n d s  t h i s
12 y e a r  I  t h i n k  w e 'd  b e d e l u d i n g  o u r s e l v e s  t o  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e r e
13 w o n ' t  b e a n y  m ore ETC a p p l i c a t i o n s .  I  t h i n k  t h i s  m a r k e t  i s
14 g o i n g  t o  be f l o o d e d  w i t h  th em . And my c o n c e r n  i s  t h a t  t h e
15 r u r a l  c o m p a n ie s  t o g e t h e r  w i t h  t h e  ETC a p p l i c a n t s  a r e  g o i n g  t o
16 b e t y i n g  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  up i n  k n o t s  i f  we d o n ' t  h a v e  some
17 r e g u l a t o r y  s t r u c t u r e  h e r e .  So I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  t h e  i s s u e  i s
18 w h e t h e r  o r  n o t  w e 'v e  met o u r  b u r d e n  t o  e x p a n d  w hat i s  i n  HB
19 1 1 1 .  I  t h i n k  w e ' r e  t h e r e .  And I  t h i n k  i t  w o u ld  b e a r e a l
20 m i s t a k e  t o  n o t  a d d r e s s  t h e s e  i s s u e s  r i g h t  now.
21 I  w o u ld  a l s o  n o t e ,  I  m ean, w e ' r e  a t  t h e  NOI s t a g e  a n d ,  you
22 know, go a h e a d  an d  p u b l i s h  o u r  r e g u l a t i o n s  an d  w e ' l l  g e t  t h e
23 comments and w e ' l l  r e d  l i n e  them  an d  I  t h i n k  you w i l l  come o u t
24 w i t h  some w o r k a b l e  r e g u l a t i o n s  a t  t h e  en d  o f  t h e  d a y .
25 I  w o u ld  f i n a l l y  n o t e ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o  e c h o  s o m e t h i n g  Mr. S a u p e



I  s a i d  y e s t e r d a y  w h ic h  i s  i f  n o t  now when? We a d d r e s s e d  t h e s e  
2 -  i s s u e s ,  y o u  know, b a c k  i n  R - 9 7 - 1 2 * e s p e c i a l l y  r e l a t i n g  t o  t h e -
3 n e e d  — w e l l ,  I ' l l  j u s t  s a y  i n  R - 9 7 - 1 2  some o f  t h e  i s s u e s  w e 'v e
4 r a i s e d  i n  b u r  comments h e r e ,  w e re  r a i s e d  an d  w e 'v e  a s k e d  f o r
5 s o . i e s o r t  o f  — w e 'v e  a s k e d  t o  h a v e  t h e s e  i s s u e s  r e s o l v e d  f ro m
6 a r e g u l a t o r y  p e r s p e c t i v e .
7 I n  R - 0 2 - 0 6  w h ic h  d e a l t  w i t h  l o c a l  c o m p e t i t i o n  yo u  e x c l u d e d
8 i s s u e s  r e l a t i n g  t o  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  and E T C . And my q u e s t i o n
9 i s  i f  n o t  now when? I  mean t h e s e  i s s u e s  r e a l l y  a r o  p r e s s i n g
10 an d  we r e a l l y  a r e  t r y i n g  t o  b r i n g  some s t r u c t u r e  t o  t h e
I I  r e s o l u t i o n  and I  t h i n k  i t  w o u ld  be a m i s t a k e  t o  c a r v e  them  o u t .
12 T h an k  y o u .
13 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON; The C o m m is s io n  i n t e n d e d  on
14 b r e a k i n g  fro m  noon t i l l  1 : 0 0 .  When we come b a c k  a t  1 : 0 0  w e ' r e
15 g o i n g  t o  d e a l  w i t h  t h e  UNE i s s u e s  ' c a u s e  t h a t ' s  when Mr.
16 S h e l a n s k i  and Mr. M i l l e r  a r e  a v a i l a b l e .  Mr. M i l l e r  i s  o n l y
17 a v a i l a b l e  t i l l  2 : 3 0  A l a s k a  t i m e .  Mr. S h e l a n s k i  i s  a v a i l a b l e
18 t i l l  3 : 0 0 .  And I  s u s p e c t  t h e r e ' l l  b e  some r e c e s s  a f t e r  t h a t ,
19 b u t  t h e  C o m m is s io n  h a s  a l o t  o f  o t h e r  q u e s t i o n s  s t i l l  i n  o t h e r
20 a r e a s ,  b u t  w e ' r e  j u s t  g o i n g  t o  t a k e  UNE t o  accom m odate t h e
21 w i t n e s s e s  t h a t  a r e  a v a i l a b l e  b y  p h o n e .  O kay. W e ' l l  s t a n d  i n
22 r e c e s s  t i l l  1 : 0 0 .
23 ( O f f  r e c o r d  -  1 2 :1 0  p . m . )
24 (On r e c o r d  -  1 : 0 0  p . m . )
25 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: T e l e p h o n i c a l l y , p l e a s e .



1 MR. McKENNA: Hugh McKenna.
2 MS. BRINKMANN: - K a r e n  B r in k m a n n .  S o r r y .  ■ -Go a h e a d .
3 MR. McKENNA: T h i s  i s  Hugh McKenna.
4 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O k a y .
5 MS. BRINKMANN: K a r e n  B r in k m a n n .
6 MR. M IL L E R : Dave M i l l e r  ( i n d i s c e r n i b l e ) .
7 , HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: So i t ' s  K a r e n  B r in k m a n n , Mr.
8 McKenna. Mr S h e l a n s k i ,  a r e  y o u  t h e r e ?
9 DR. S H E LA N S K I: Y e s ,  I  am.
10 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: I s  Mr. L i n d g r e n  t h e r e ?  No. I s
11 Mr. M i l l e r  t h e r e ?
12 MR. M IL L E R : Y e s ,  I  am.
13 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: Mr. A y o t t e  t h e r e ?  No. I s  t h e r e
14 a n y o n e  e l s e  t h e r e  t h a t  I  h a v e n ' t  s a i d ?
15 MS. PIGEON: T i n a  P i g e o n  f r o m  G C I.
16 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O k a y . T h a n k  y o u ,  T i n a .
17 ( O f f  r e c o r d  comments)
18 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O k a y . What s c h e d u l i n g
19 d e t e r m i n a t i o n s  h a v e  y o u  made s o  t h a t  you c a n  — yo u  w an t t o
20 t e l l  t h e  p a r t i e s ?
21 ( W h is p e r e d  c o n v e r s a t i o n )
22 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: A l l  r i g h t .  L e t ' s  go on r e c o r d .
23 COURT REPORTER: W e 'r e  on r e c o r d .
24 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: O k a y . C o m m is s io n e r  J o h n s o n  j u s t
25 i n d i c a t e d  t h a t  t h e r e ' s  a C o m m is s io n  c o n f l i c t  f o r  one o r  two o f



1 ̂  •1 t h e  C o m m i s s i o n e r s ,  s o  a s  a r e s u l t  o f  t h a t  we h a v e  t o  q u i t  a t
2 3 : 0 0  t o d a y  s o  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  go s t r a i g h t  t i l l  3 : 0 0 ,  r e c e s s ,
3 s t a r t  up a g a i n  t o m o rro w  m o r n in g  a t  9 : 0 0 .  And I  g u e s s  t h a t
4 s e n s i b l y  (ph) g o e s  a l o n g  a s  we n e e d  t o  go t o  f i n i s h  a l l  t h e
5 q u e s t i o n s  and com m ents t h a t  may be i n v o l v e d .  O k a y . And w e ' r e
6 v e n t u r i n g  i n t o  t h e  UNE a r e a  now an d  I  d o n ' t  know w h e t h e r  t h e
7 C o m m is s io n  w a n t s  t o  s t a r t  o v e r  o r  j u s t  w ant t o  s t a r t  o r  s t a y
8 w h e re  yo u  a r e  w i t h  C h a i r  J o h n s o n  and c o n t i n u e  on f r o m  t h e r e ,  I
9 g u e s s .  I f  y o u ' r e  r e a d y ?  U n l e s s  you w ant t o  s t a r t .  I  c a n  go
10 b a c k  t o  C o m m is s io n e r  S t r a n d b e r g  an d  s t i c k  him  on t h e  h o t  s e a t .
11 CHAIR JOHNSON: Go t o  C o m m is s io n e r  S t r a n d b e r g .
12 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: I ' m  a l w a y s  a t  l e a s t  i t  a p p e a r s
13 l i k e  I ' m  t h e  p e r s o n  on t h e  p o l e  h e r e .  T h i s  p a r t i c u l a r  p a r t  h a s
14 c e r t a i n l y  b e e n  w e l l  b r i e f e d  an d  we h a v e  b een  a b o u t  t h i s  f o r
15 s h a l l  I  s a y  a num ber o f  y e a r s  c o n c e r n i n g  t h e  UNEs. I  do n o t
16 h a v e  e x t e n s i v e  q u e s t i o n i n g  on i t ,  b u t  I  do h a v e  a num ber o f
17 q u e s t i o n s  m a i n l y  I ' m  h o p i n g  t o  a s  C o m m is s io n e r  Thompson d o e s  so
18 w e l l ,  t o  make t h e  r e c o r d  a s  go od  a s  we p o s s i b l y  c a n  t o  h e l p  i n
19 o u r  d e c i s i o n  m a k in g  p r o c e s s .
20 And I  do h a v e  some i n i t i a l  q u e s t i o n s  f o r  D r.  S h e l a n s k i .
21 DR. S H E LA N S K I: Y e s .  C o m m i s s i o n e r .
22 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: And t h e y  r e l a t e  t o  h i s
23 t e s t i m o n y ,  s o  — an d  t h a t ' s  on p a g e  10 o f  1 7 , D r.  S h e l a n s k i ,  i s
24 i t  S h e l a n s k i ,  s i r ?
25 DR. S H E L A N S K I: Y e s ,  t h a t ' s  c o r r e c t .



1 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: O k a y . And i t  r e l a t e s  t o
2 c o n t e s t a b l e  m a r k e t s . —
3 DR. S H ELA N S K I: Y e s .
4 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: And I  g u e s s  my s t a r t  uo q u e s t i o n
5 i s  i n  a c o n t e s t a b l e  m a r k e t  do yo u  s e e  t h e  n e e d  f o r  an a c t i v e
6 c o n s u m e r  p r o t e c t i o n  f o r  t h e  r e t a i l  c u s t o m e r ?
7 ■ DR. S H E LA N S K I: W e l l ,  i f  t h e  c o n s u m e r p r o t e c t i o n  t a k e s  t h e
8 fo rm  o f  r e t a i l  r a t e  p r o t e c t i o n  a s  o p p o s e d  t o  o t h e r  k i n d s  o f
9 p r o t e c t i o n  t h a t  m ig h t  p u t  i n  p l a y ,  a s  a g e n e r a l  m a t t e r  i n  a
10 c o n t e s t a b l e  m a r k e t  I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  c a s e  f o r  r e t a i l  r a t e
11 p r o t e c t i o n  i s  g r e a t l y  d i m i n i s h e d  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  n e g a t i v e
12 e f f e c t s  t h a t  r e t a i l  r e g u l a t i o n  c a n  h a v e  on t h e  d e v e lo p m e n t  o f
13 c o m p e t i t i o n  m o v in g  f o r w a r d .
14 And a t  some p o i n t  t h e r e ' s  a t r a d e  o f f  b e tw e e n  g e t t i n g  t h e
15 k in d  o f ...........
16 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: E x c u s e  me, Mr. S h e l a n s k i . . . . .
17 DR. S H E L A N S K I: Y e s ,  s i r .
18 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: I  d o n ' t  know i f  t h e y ' v e  g o t  yo u
19 on a s p e a k e r  p h o n e o r  w h a t ,  b u t  c o u l d  you g e t  a l i t t l e  c l o s e r
20 t o  t h e  phone o r  s p e a k  up a l i t t l e  b i t  l o u d e r .  W e 'r e  h a v i n g  —
21 a l l  o f  us a r e  h a v i n g  a l i t t l e  t r o u b l e  p i c k i n g  y o u  u p .
22 DR. S H E L A N S K I: I ' m  s o r r y .  I s  t h i s  b e t t e r ?
23 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: T h a t ' s  much b e t t e r .  T h an k  y o u .
24 DR. S H E L A N S K I: O k a y . I  a p o l o g i z e .  I  t h i n k  w h e re  t h e r e
25 i s  a c o n t e s t a b l e  m a r k e t  t h e  c a s e  f o r  r e t a i l  r a t e  r e g u l a t i o n



1 d i m i n i s h e s  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  t r a d e  o f f  t h a t  c a n  o c c u r  b e tw e e n
2 r e g u l a t i o n  on one hand an d  g e t t i n g  t h e  k i n d - o f  c o m p e t i t i o n
3 d e v e l o p e d  t h a t  t r u l y  makes r e g u l a t i o n  u n n e c e s s a r y .  A n d ' t h e r e ' s
4 a l w a y s  a d i f f i c u l t  p o i n t  when t h e  m a r k e t  i s  n o t  y e t  p e r h a p s
5 v i g o r o u s l y  c o m p e t i t i v e ,  b u t  i t ' s  s t i l l  c o m p e t i t i v e  enou gh t h a t
6 t h e r e  i s  e n t r y  o c c u r r i n g  an d  t h e r e  i s  — and t h e  m a r k e t  i s
7 c o n t e s t a b l e  b y  new e n t r a n t s  who w ant t o  g e t  i n .
8 A t  t h a t  p o i n t  t h e  c o m p e t i t i o n  t h a t  i s  a l r e a d y  i n  t h e
9 m a r k e t  a n d  t h e  c o n t e s t a b i l i t y  r e d u c e s  t h e  m a r k e t  p o w er t h a t  t h e
10 in c u m b e n t  o r  one o f  t h e  o t h e r  c o m p e t i t o r s  a c t u a l l y  i n  t h e
11 m a r k e t  m ig h t  h a v e .  And one h a s  t o  c a l l  i n  — one h a s  t o  a s k
12 s e r i o u s l y  w h e t h e r  t h e  c o s t  o f  r e g u l a t i o n  and t h e  p o s s i b l e
13 d e t e r r e n c e  t o  new c o m p e t i t o r s  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n  m ig h t  c a u s e  i s  i n
14 t h e  b e s t  i n t e r e s t  o f  c o n s u m e r s .  So w h e re  m a r k e t s  a r e  t r u l y
15 c o n t e s t a b l e  I  t e n d  t o  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  c a s e  f o r  r e t a i l  r a t e
16 p r o t e c t i o n s  o f  c o n s u m e r s  i s  w eak.
17 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: You know, D r. S h e l a n s k i ,  w e ' r e
18 w h e re  t h e  t i r e  m e e t s  t h e  p av e m e n t h e r e .  And we do h a v e  a
19 c o n s u m e r p r o t e c t i o n  s e c t i o n  w h e re  i n  y e a r s  p a s t  w e 'v e  h a d  —
20 e x c u s e  me, s i r ,  some f a i r l y  s i g n i f i c a n t  num bers o f  c o n su m e r
21 c o m p l a i n t s  i n  t h i s  m a r k e t .  And you know, t h i s  i s  a s e r i o u s
22 q u e s t i o n .  I ' m  n o t  f l i p  a t  a l l ,  b u t  w h e re  t h e  t i r e  m e e ts  t h e
23 p avem en t i t ' s  — I  h e a r  w h a t y o u ' r e  s a y i n g  f ro m  a t h e o r e t i c a l
24 s t a n d p o i n t ,  b u t  f ro m  a p r a c t i c a l  s t a n d p o i n t  w h e re  we a r e  h a v i n g
25 t o  make d e c i s i o n s  a b o u t  t h i s ,  do you h a v e  a n y  e x p e r i e n c e  w i t h



1 o t h e r  m a r k e t s  w h e re  t h e  t r a n s i t i o n  — w h e re  one w as a b l e  t o
2 t r a n s i t i o n  t o  c o m p e t i t i o n  and- t o  b r i n g  t h e  c o n s u m e r s  t h r o u g h  so
3 t h a v  t h e y ' r e  n o t  h a rm e d ?
4 DR. S H E LA N S K I: W e l l ,  h e r e  i n  C a l i f o r n i a  w e ' v e ,
5 u n f o r t u n a t e l y ,  had some v e r y  h a r d  l e s s o n s  i n  e x a c t l y  t h a t
6 q u e s t i o n  o f  how t o  t r a n s i t i o n  a n d  m o s t l y  i n  o u r  e n e r g y  m a r k e t s ,
7 n o t  i n  o u r  t e l e c o m  m a r k e t s .  And one o f  t h e  t h i n g s  t h a t  h a s
8 b e e n  e m p h a s i z e d  h e r e  an d  t h a t  we h a v e  l e a r n e d  i s  t h a t  t h e  m o st
9 i m p o r t a n t  t h i n g  i n  t e r m s  o f  b r i n g i n g  c o n s u m e r s  t h r o u g h  i s  t o
10 make s u r e  t h a t  t h e  c o m p e t i t i o n  t h a t  i s  t h e  b a s i s  f o r
11 d e r e g u l a t i n g  i s  t r u l y  i n  e x i s t e n c e  an d  t r u l y  c a n  p e r s i s t .
12 So i n  t e r m s  o f  p r o t e c t i n g  c o n s u m e r s  down t h e  r o a d  o r
13 i m m e d i a t e l y  I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  e m p h a s i s  s h o u l d  b e on e n s u r i n g
14 t h a t  t h e  c o r r e c t  c o m p e t i t i v e  i n c e n t i v e s  a r e  i n  p l a c e .  I  r e a l l y
15 f e a r  t h a t  on t h e  r e t a i l  s i d e  a t r a n s i t i o n  c e r t a i n l y  a l m o s t  —
16 o r  a l m o s t  a l w a y s  im p o s e s  some k i n d s  o f  c o s t s  f o r  a p e r i o d  on
17 some c o n s u m e r s .  The q u e s t i o n  i s  w h e t h e r  t h a t  t r a n s i t i o n  i s
18 b r i n g i n g  t h e  m a r k e t  t o  a b e t t e r  p l a c e  w h e re  m o st c o n s u m e r s  w i l l
19 b e b e t t e r  o f f  an d  t h e  m a r k e t  a s  a w h o le  w i l l  b e b e t t e r  o f f .
20 And my c o n c e r n  a b o u t  p e r s i s t i n g  w i t h  r e t a i l  r a t e
21 r e g u l a t i o n  o f  a b i n d i n g  k i n d  i s  t h a t  s h o r t  t e r m  c o m p l a i n t s  f ro m
22 c o n s u m e r s  m ig h t  d i m i n i s h .  L o n g  t e r m  t h e  e n t r y  i n t o  t h e  m a r k e t
23 i s  n o t  w hat i t  c o u l d  h a v e  b e e n  an d  w e ' r e  n o t  e v e n  t a l k i n g
24 t e r r i b l y  l o n g  t e r m .  I  mean o n e ,  t w o , t h r e e  y e a r s .  And we w in d
25 up w i t h  a m a r k e t  t h a t  i s  p e r s i s t e n t l y  r e g u l a t e d  r a t h e r  t h a n  one



1 t h a t  r e a l l y  becom es t r u l y  c o m p e t i t i v e .
2 One o f  t h e  m a r k e t s  t h a t —some s t a t e s  c o n s i d e r e d  r e g u l a t i n g ,
3 a l t h o u g h  t h e r e  w ere d i f f i c u l t  j u r i s d i c t i o n a l  i s s u e s  t h a t  a r o s e ,
4 was t h e  c e l l  phone m a r k e t .  And I  c e r t a i n l y  t h i n k  i t  w o u ld  h a v e
5 b e e n  a t e r r i b l e  i d e a  t o  r e g u l a t e  t h e  c e l l  phone m a r k e t  when
6 t h e r e  w e re  o n l y  two o r  t h r e e  p r o v i d e r s  i n  some o f  t h o s e  m a r k e t s
7 on t h e  g r o u n d s  t h a t  r a t e s  w e re  n o t  co m in g  down a s  f a s t  a s
8 p e o p l e  h o p e d . S e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  was n o t  i m p r o v i n g  a s  f a s t  a s
9 p e o p l e  had h o p e d . B e c a u s e  t h a t  r a t e  r e g u l a t i o n  w o u ld  h a v e
10 l i m i t e d  t h e  s p e e d  o f  e n t r y  an d  t h e  s p e e d  o f  d i g i t a l  c o n v e r s i o n
11 o f  t h e  two t o  t h r e e  a d d i t i o n a l  c e l l u l a r  p r o v i d e r s  t h a t  came
12 i n t o  m o st U . S .  m a r k e t s .  So I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e r e  a r e  e x a m p le s  o f
13 t h e  t r a d e  o f f  an d  s o m e tim e s  r e g u l a t o r y  f o r b e a r a n c e  p a r t i c u l a r l y
14 w h e re  c o m p e t i t i o n  i s  t r u l y  d e v e l o p i n g  a s  i t  i s  i n  s e v e r a l  o f
15 A l a s k a ' s  m a j o r  m a r k e t s  i s  d e s p i t e  t h e  e v i d e n c e  o f  some s h o r t
16 t e r m  p a i n  on some c o n s u m e r s  t h e  b e t t e r  c o u r s e .
17 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: On p a g e  16 o f  y o u r  com m ents t h e
18 s e n t e n c e  o n c e  t h e  d i r e c t  and i n d i r e c t  c o s t s  o f  r a t e  r e g u l a t i o n
19 a r e  f a c t o r e d  i n  c o n s u m e rs  w i l l  o f t e n  b e b e t t e r  o f f  u n d e r  an
20 u n r e g u l a t e d  d u o p o l y  t h a n  u n d e r  a d u o p o l y  i n  w h ic h  one o f  t h e
21 f i r m s  f a c e s  r e t a i l  p r i c e  r e g u l a t i o n .  Can yo u  a g a i n  — c a n  you
22 e x p l a i n  t o  me how we c a n  a s s u r e  t h a t  — o r  how we a n s w e r  a
23 d i s g r u n t l e d  c o n su m e r i n  o u r  c o n s u m e r  p r o t e c t i o n  s e c t i o n  g i v i n g
24 a c a l l  t o  u s  w i t h  d i f f i c u l t y  g e t t i n g  a p h o n e ?
25 DR. S H E LA N S K I: O k a y. I  mean c e r t a i n l y  i f  t h e  d i f f i c u l t y
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1 i s  b e i n g  c o n n e c t e d ,  i s  g e t t i n g  s e r v i c e  a t  a l l ,  I  d o n ' t  r e a l l y
2 s e e  t h a t  a s  a r e t a i l  r a t e  r e g u l a t i o n  i s s u e .  And t h e r e  may be
3 n e e d  f o r  c o n s u m e r p r o t e c t i o n s  o f  t h e  k in d  t h a t  e n s u r e  t h a t  a t
4 v e r y  l e a s t  a c o n s u m e r w i l l  be s e r v e d ,  t h a t  i t ' s  n o t  p o s s i b l e
5 f o r  som ebody t o  go u n s e r v e d .
6 I  d o n ' t  — I  w o u ld  b e v e r y  s u r p r i s e d  i f  t h e  k i n d  o f  —
7 t h a t  k i n d  o f  c o m p l a i n t  w o u ld  be p e r s i s t e n t  o r  g r o w i n g  i n  a
8 m a r k e t ...........
9 MR. LINDGREN: Dan L i n d g r e n .
10 OPERATOR: I s  j o i n i n g  t h e  m e e t i n g .
11 DR. S H E L A N S K I:  i n  a m a r k e t  w h e re  t h e r e  a r e  two
12 c o m p e t i t o r s  a g g r e s s i v e l y  s e e k i n g  t o  p r o v i d e  s e r v i c e .  C e r t a i n l y
13 t h e r e  w i l l  be s m a l l  n u m b e rs  o f  a c c i d e n t s ,  l o s t  o r d e r s ,  t h o s e
14 k i n d s  o f  h a p p e n  i n  a f u l l y  r e g u l a t e d  m a r k e t .  B u t  I  d o n ' t  s e e
15 how r e t a i l  p r i c e  r e g u l a t i o n  w o u ld  r e s o l v e  t h a t  p r o b l e m  w h e re
16 you h a v e  two f i r m s  a g g r e s s i v e l y  s e e k i n g  t o  s e r v e  t h e  c u s t o m e r s
17 i n  t h e  m a r k e t .  I  d o n ' t  q u i t e  s e e  how t h a t  w o u ld  s o l v e  t h e
18 p r o b l e m .
19 And my c o n c e r n  i s  i t  a c t u a l l y  c o u l d  make t h e  p r o b l e m  q u i t e
20 a b i t  w o r s e  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  a t h i r d  p r o v i d e r  b e g i n n i n g  t o
21 e n t e r  on t h e  f r i n g e s  o f  t h e  m a r k e t s  who w o u ld  e a g e r l y  jum p i n
22 t o  s e r v e  a n y b o d y  who was g e t t i n g  a d e l a y  i n  s e r v i c e  w o u ld  i f
23 r e t a i l  p r i c e s  w e re  d e p r e s s e d  b e a l o t  l e s s  l i k e l y  t o  b e
24 e n t e r i n g  t h e  m a r k e t  a t  l e a s t  on a b r o a d  s c a l e .
25 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: T h an k  y o u  f o r  y o u r  co m m en ts.



1 DR. S H ELA N SK I: T h an k  y o u ,  s i r .
2 — COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Now, I ' d  l i k e  t o  q u e s t i o n s  on
3 t h e  p r o p o s e d  r e g u l a t i o n s  t h a t  ACS h a s .  S h o u l d  t h o s e  be
4 d i r e c t e d  t o  D r. S h e l a n s k i  o r  s h o u l d  t h e y  be d i r e c t e d  t o  y o u ?
5 MR. MONINSKI: The r e g u l a t i o n s  r e l a t i v e  t o  UNE p r i c i n g ?
6 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Y e s ,  s i r .
7 MR. MONINSKI: I ' d  b e  h a p p y  t o  r e s p o n d  t o  s p e c i f i c s  and
8 m e c h a n ic s  o f  t h o s e  r e g u l a t i o n s ,  b u t  I  t h i n k  t h e  o t h e r  e x p e r t s
9 w ou ld  be b e t t e r  t o  r e s p o n d  t o  t h e  t h e o r i e s  b e h i n d  them .
10 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: A l l  r i g h t .  W e l l ,  I  g u e s s  I
11 w an ted  t o  go r i g h t  t o  my q u e s t i o n  w h ic h  i s  on p a g e  7 o f  t h e
12 r e g u l a t i o n  ( b ) ( 1 ) .  And i n  t h a t  r e g u l a t i o n  you p r o p o s e d  t h a t  we
13 w o u ld  u s e  t h e  F C C 's  h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  s t a n d a r d  an d  w i l l
14 p re su m e  t h e  e x i s t e n c e  o f  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  a c t u a l l y
15 d e p l o y e d  b y  t h e  p r o v i d i n g  com pany. Do you t h i n k  o r  d i d  you
16 mean t h a t  t o  b e  t h e  e f f i c i e n t  I L E C  s t a n d a r d  t h a t  we d e a l t  w i t h
17 e a r l i e r ?  Was t h a t  y o u r  i n t e n t i o n  t o  w r i t e  t h a t  i n t o  t h a t
18 r e g u l a t i o n ,  o r  i s  t h i s  s o m e t h i n g  d i f f e r e n t  t h a n  t h a t ?
19 MR. MONINSKI: I ' m  g o i n g  t o  g i v e  you a v e r y  s h o r t  a n s w e r ,
20 C o m m is s io n e r ,  an d  t h e n  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  a s k  Mr. Shoup t o  w e ig h  i n .
21 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: O kay.
22 MR. MONINSKI: We p r o b a b l y  — I  w o u ld  a s k  t h a t  we be
23 c a r e f u l  a b o u t  s e m a n t i c s .  We h a v e  b e e n  u s i n g  b u z z  w o rd s  an d  I
24 want t o  make s u r e  I  d o n ' t  u s e  t h e  w rong b u z z  w ord r e l a t i v e  t o
25 t h i s  r e g u l a t i o n .
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1 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: A b s o l u t e l y .
2 MR. MONINSKI: More i m p o r t a n t  i s  t h e  a c t u a l  s t a n d a r d  t h a t
3 w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  a s  o p p o s e d  t o  how i t ' s  b e i n g  l a b e l e d .  I ' m
4 n o t  s u r e  I  c o u l d  s p e c i f i c a l l y  a n s w e r  y o u r  q u e s t i o n  a b o u t
5 w h e t h e r  t h i s  i s  t h e  h y p o t h e t i c a l  I L E C  o r  t h e  h y p o t h e t i c a l
6 c a r r i e r  o r  h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k .  I ' v e  h e a r d  a l l  o f  t h o s e  u s e d ,
7 b u t  t h e  e s s e n c e  o f  t h e  s t a n d a r d  i s  t h a t  i t  r e l i e s  on t h e  m o st
8 e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  d e p l o y e d  b y  t h e  p r o v i d i n g  com p any. A n d ,
9 Mr. S h o u p , i f  you h a v e  a n y t h i n g  e l s e  yo u  w ant t o  a d d ?
10 MR. SHOUP: C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  t h i s  i s  n o t  t h e  o l d  s t a n d a r d
11 t h a t  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  h a s  s i n c e  r e j e c t e d ,  t h e  e f f i c i e n t  I L E C
12 s t a n d a r d .  T h i s  i s  r e a l l y  t h e  F C C 's  h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k
13 s t a n d a r d .
14 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Uh-hum.
15 MR. SHOUP: And i t ' s  s l i g h t l y  d i f f e r e n t .  F o r  some
16 c l a r i f i c a t i o n ,  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  o r d e r  t h e r e  i s  some
17 d i s c u s s i o n  o f  t h i s .  And i t ' s  i n  p a r a g r a p h  670 o f  t h e  T r i e n n i a l
18 R e v ie w  O r d e r  w h e re  t h e  FCC s a y s  when t h e y ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e
19 m o st e f f i c i e n t  e q u ip m e n t  a v a i l a b l e  t h e y ' r e  a s s u m i n g  t h a t  t h a t
20 m eans so m eb o d y i n  t h e  m a r k e t  and t h e r e  was so m eb o d y i n  t h e
21 c o m p e t i t i v e  a r e a  h a s  d e p l o y e d  i t .  And t h a t ' s  r e a l l y  w h at w e ' r e
22 m ore g e t t i n g  - -  w e ' r e  g e t t i n g  c l o s e r  t o  t h a t  w i t h  t h i s  p r o p o s e d
23 r e g u l a t i o n .
24 I n  f a c t ,  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r  i t s e l f  w h ic h  j u s t
25 came o u t  t h e r e  i s  an e n t i r e  d i s c u s s i o n  o f  w hat T E L R I C  m eans and



1 i t  b e g i n s  on p a r a g r a p h  6 6 8 , b u t  tw o p a r a g r a p h s  i n  t h e y  t a l k
2 a b o u t  w h a t - t h e y  m eant b y  t h a t .  —
3 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: So t h e  l e g a l  s u p p o r t  f o r  t h a t  i s
4 w h e r e ?
5 MR. SHOUP: P a r a g r a p h  6 7 0 .  And t h e  FCC h a s  a l s o  t a l k e d
6 a b o u t  w h at t h e  h y p o t h e t i c a l  s t a n d a r d  means i n  p a r a g r a p h  6 8 3 ,
7 684 an d  685 o f  t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  an d  O r d e r .  I f  a l l  t h o s e
8 p a r a g r a p h s ,  683 t h r o u g h  6 8 5 , t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  an d  O r d e r  an d  670
9 o f  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r  t o g e t h e r  w i t h  t h e  r e m a i n i n g
10 p a r a g r a p h s  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r  b e g i n n i n g  a t  668 w h ic h
11 d i s c u s s e d  w hat t h e y  mean b y  t h e  T E L R I C  s t a n d a r d ,  I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s
12 what w e ' r e  t r y i n g  t o  g e t  t o  w i t h  t h i s  p r o p o s e d  r e g u l a t i o n .
13 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: O k a y . Need t o  know w h a t you
14 w e re  d o i n g  t h e r e ,  so  a l l  r i g h t .  A n o t h e r  q u e s t i o n ,  an d  p e r h a p s ,
15 Mr. M o n i n s k i ,  yo u  c a n  f i e l d  t h i s .  G CI c l a i m s  t h a t  we c a n n o t
16 l e g a l l y  r e q u i r e  a CLEC t o  p r o v i d e  t h e  e q u i v a l e n t  o f  ILF.C
17 i n t e r c o n n e c t i o n  s e r v i c e s  g i v e n  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  47 CFR  5 1 . 2 3 3
18 o f  t h e  F e d e r a l  R u l e s .  Do y o u  a g r e e  o r  n o t  a g r e e ?
19 MR. MONINSKI: A g a i n ,  y o u  p r e f a c e d  y o u r  q u e s t i o n  b y
20 d e c l a r i n g  i t  t o  be a l e g a l  q u e s t i o n .  And I  may n o t  b e  t h e  m o st
21 c o m p e te n t  p e r s o n  t o  t r y  an d  a n s w e r  t h a t ,  an d  I ' l l  d e f e r  t o  Mr.
22 S h o u p ...........
23 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: O k a y .
24 MR. MONINSKI: ..............w i t h  t h i s  i n t r o d u c t i o n .  And t h a t  i s  I
25 u n d e r s t a n d  G C I ' s  a rg u m e n t t o  b e a T e l e c o m  A c t  a r g u m e n t .  U n d e r

273



1 t h e  T e le c o m  A c t  you a r e  n o t  a b l e  t o  do t h a t .
2 ACS t a k e s  t h e  p o s i t i o n  t h a t  u n d e r  s t a t e  la w  s u c h  a u t h o r i t y
3 d o e s  e x i s t .  And i f  I  c a n  rem em ber t h e  c i t a t i o n  o f f  t h e  t o p  o f
4 my h ea d  I  b e l i e v e  i t  i s  AS 4 2 . 0 5 . 3 1 1  s u b j e c t  t o  c h e c k .  A n d ,
5 Mr. S h o u p , i f  you h a v e  a n y t h i n g  t o  a d d ?
6 MR. SHOUP: We d i s a g r e e  w i t h  G C I ,  b u t  t o  e x p l a i n  e x a c t l y  I
7 w o u ld  h a v e  t o  go b a c k  an d  l o o k  a t  t h i s  s e c t i o n  o f  t h e
8 r e g u l a t i o n s  a g a i n .  B u t  I  u n d e r s t a n d  t h a t  t h e y ' r e  r e l y i n g  on
9 5 1 . 2 3 3 .  I f  I  c o u l d  t a k e  a s e c o n d  and l o o k  a t  i t  I  c o u l d  a n s w e r
10 t h a t  q u e s t i o n  i n  a few  m i n u t e s  p e r h a p s .
11 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: S u r e .  O kay.
12 MR. SHOUP: A n d , C o m m is s io n e r  S t r a n d b e r g ,  i f  I  m ay, K a r e n
13 B rin k m a n n  may h a v e  s o m e t h in g  t o  s a y  a b o u t  t h i s  ' c a u s e  I  t h i n k
14 s h e  i s  on t h e  l i n e  and I  d o n ' t  k n o w . . . .
15 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: O kay. I  w o u l d ............
16 MR. SHOUP: ...........t h i s  may be s o m e t h i n g  s h e  knows a b o u t  a s
17 w e l l .
18 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: A l l  r i g h t .  Ms. B r in k m a n n .
19 MS. BRINKMANN: Y e s .
20 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Do you h a v e  a n y  comments on
21 t h a t ?
22 MS. BRINKMANN: T h a n k  y o u .  I t  i s  A l a s k a  S t a t u t e  4 2 . 0 5 . 3 1 1
23 I  t h i n k  t h a t  ACS r e l i e s  o n . W h il e  S e c t i o n  251 o f  t h e  A c t  an d
24 t h e  F C C ' s  r u l e s  do p r o h i b i t  t h e  FCC f o r  s a y  f ro m  i m p o s i n g
25 2 5 1 ( c )  o b l i g a t i o n s ,  u n b u n d l i n g  o b l i g a t i o n s  i n  p a r t i c u l a r  on a



1 CLEC until such time as certain findings are made and

-2  ( i n d i s c e r n i b l e )  a CLEC s h o u l d  b e  r e g u l a t e d  a s  an I L E C .  T h e r e
3 i s ,  n e v e r t h e l e s s ,  — t h e r e  a r e  o t h e r  s t a t e s  o b l i g a t i o n s  a r e
4 c e r t a i n l y  p r e s e r v e d  u n d e r  t h e  s t a t u t e .  And we h a v e  num erous
5 e x a m p le s  o f  s t a t e ,  r a t e  an d  e n t r y  r e g u l a t i o n ,  a c c e s s  t o
6 f a c i l i t i e s  r e g u l a t i o n  t h a t  a r e  c e r t a i n l y  n o t  p r e e m p t e d  b y  t h e
7 '9 6  A c t  t h a t  h a v e  n o t h i n g  t o  do w i t h  u n b u n d l i n g  o b l i g a t i o n s
8 u n d e r  2 5 1 ( c ) .  And I  b e l i e v e  t h e  t y p e  o f  a c c e s s  t h a t  y o u ' r e
9 r e f e r r i n g  t o  t h a t  ACS a d v o c a t e s  i n  G C I ' s  f a c i l i t i e s  i s ,
10 f r a n k l y ,  more s i m i l a r  t o  t h e  r i g h t  o f  a c c e s s  t o  u t i l i t y  p o l e s ,
11 d u c t s ,  c o n d u i t s  and r i g h t s - o f - w a y  u n d e r  S e c t i o n  224 o f  t h e  A c t
12 w h ic h  v e r y  c l e a r l y  i s  n o t  p re e m p t e d  b y  2 5 1 .
13 And s o  t h e  r i g h t  o f  a c c e s s  t o  G C I ' s  f a c i l i t i e s  I  w o u ld
14 s u g g e s t  w o u ld  b e — a s  l o n g  a s  w e ' r e  n o t  s e e k i n g  a c c e s s  t o  UNEs

19 r e g u l a t i o n  t h a t  you c i t e d  a s  w e l l  a s  t h e  l a n g u a g e  i n  t h e  F i r s t
20 R e p o r t  and O r d e r  a b s o l u t e l y  p r e c l u d e s  t h e  i m p o s i t i o n  o f  S e c t i o n
21 2 5 1 ( c )  r e q u i r e m e n t s  on a C L E C . I t  c a n ' t  b e  a n y  c l e a r e r .  The
22 r e q u i r e m e n t s  o f  2 5 1 ( a )  an d  (b) w o u ld  a p p l y  t o  th em . And I
23 t h i n k  Ms. B rin k m a n n  c i t e d  t o  t h e  p o l e  and r i g h t - o f - w a y ,  i t ' s  a
24 s e p a r a t e  p r o v i s i o n  t h a t  w o u ld  a l s o  a p p l y  t o  th em . B u t  t h e
25 2 5 1 ( c )  o b l i g a t i o n s  b y  f e d e r a l  la w  a r e  i m p e r m i s s i b l e  t o  be

15 p u r s u a n t  t o  2 5 1 ( c )  o f  t h e  A c t  w o u ld  n o t  b e p r e e m p t e d .
16 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: Does GCI h a v e  a n y  comments on
17 t h a t ?
18 MR. MODEROW: Mark Moderow f o r  G C I.  We f e e l  t h a t  t h e
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1 im p o s e d  on a CLEC b u t  f o r  o n e c i r c u m s t a n c e .  And t h a t  i s  on an
2 o r d e r  f r o m  t h e  F C C -a n d  i n  o u r  comments we s a y t h i s  v e r y
3 c a r e f u l l y  t h a t  t h e  C o m m is s io n  i n  t h i s  c o n t e x t  i s  t h e  FC C . I f
4 t h e  FCC w e re  t o  d e c l a r e  a CLEC an I L E C  f o r  t h e s e  p u r p o s e s  and
5 t h e r e  i s  a c t u a l l y  a p r o c e d u r e  t o  do t h a t  i n  t h e  f e d e r a l
6 r e g u l a t i o n s ,  t h e n  t h e y  c o u l d  b e a p p l i e d  — o r  t h e y  c o u l d  b e
7 im p o s e d  i n  a r e c i p r o c a l  m a n n e r,  b u t  f e d e r a l  a b s o l u t e l y
8 p r e c l u d e s  i t .  I t  h a s  a c t u a l l y  p r o v i d e d  a m e c h a n is m  f o r  i t  t o
9 h a p p e n  i n  an a p p r o p r i a t e  c i r c u m s t a n c e .
10 MR. JACKSON: A n d , C o m m i s s io n e r ,  I ' l l  j u s t  a d d .  We
11 a c t u a l l y  q u o t e  t h e  r e g  on p a g e  25 o f  o u r  r e p l y  co m m en ts. And
12 a t  l e a s t  a s  t o  2 5 1 ( c ) ,  I  d o n ' t  know, t h i s  seem s t o  b e s o
13 c r y s t a l  c l e a r  t h a t  i f  we c a n  a r g u e  a b o u t  2 5 1 ( c )  i t  s i m p l y
14 p r o v e s  we c a n  a r g u e  a b o u t  a n y t h i n g  no m a t t e r  how c l e a r  t h e
15 r u l e .
16 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: O k a y. W e l l ,  l e t  me move o n .  I
17 w o u ld  l i k e  t o  go t o  t h e  com m ents o f  ACS p a g e  18 and t h e
18 h y p o t h e t i c a l  c a r r i e r  v e r s u s  t h e  h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k
19 d i s c u s s i o n .  E x p l a i n  t o  me how t h i s  i s  r e l e v a n t  t o  w hat w e ' r e
20 d o i n g ?
21 MR. SHOUP: T h i s  i s  r e l e v a n t  i n  t h e  s e n s e  t h a t  t h e
22 L e g i s l a t u r e  a s k e d  t h e  C o m m is s io n  t o  — i n  one o f  — i n  num ber
23 1 ,  t h e  f i r s t  o f  i t s  n i n e  p o l i c i e s ,  t o  e n s u r e  t h a t  t h e r e  s h a l l
24 b e f a i r  p a y m e n t b y  a u s e r  c a r r i e r  f o r  t h e  u s e  o f  a n o t h e r ' s
25 e q u ip m e n t  an d  f a c i l i t i e s  i n c l u d i n g  UNEs. And I  t h i n k  i t  f a l l s



1 w i t h i n  t h a t  g e n e r a l  p r o p o s i t i o n  t h a t  t h e  L e g i s l a t u r e  w a n te d  t h e
2 C o m m is s io n  t o  l o o k  i n t o  t h a t  s u b j e c t  m a t t e r .  And u s i n g  t h i s
3 s t a n d a r d  w o u ld  e n s u r e  t h a t  we move more t o w a r d  f a i r n e s s .  I
4 s u p p o s e  t h a t ' s  A C S ' s  p o s i t i o n .  The — I  t h i n k  i f  — b a s e d  upon
5 t h e  p a r a g r a p h s  f r o m  t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  and O r d e r  and t h e
6 T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  t h a t  I  c i t e d  e a r l i e r  what w e ' r e  — what ACS i s
7 t r y i n g  t o  do i s  t o  h a v e  u s  a l l  move t o w a r d  m ore w hat t h e  FCC
8 i n t e n d e d  a b o u t  t h e s e  h y p o t h e t i c a l  v e r s u s  — a l l  t h e
9 h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  s t a n d a r d s .  And t h a t ' s  o u r  i n t e n t .
10 COMMISSIONER STRANDBERG: You know, t h e r e  was d i s c u s s i o n
11 y e s t e r d a y  an d  I  w a n t e d  t o  a s k  you f o l k s ,  t h e r e ' s  j u s t  b e e n  many
12 d i f f e r e n t  d e c i s i o n s  on t h e s e  d e f i n i t i o n s  o f  T E L R I c  a n d  h e r e  we
13 h a ve  y e t  a n o t h e r  c u t  a t  i t  i n  t h e s e  p r o p o s e d  r e g u l a t i o n s .  I f
14 we h a v e  s u c h  a s t r o n g  f e d e r a l  d e f i n i t i o n  an d  t h e r e ' s  s o  much
15 g ro u n d  t h a t ' s  a l r e a d y  b e e n  c o v e r e d  why a r e  we g o i n g  i n t o  t h i s
16 a r e a  i n  o u r  s t a t e  l e v e l  r e g u l a t i o n s  when t h e r e ' s  e v e r y
17 p o s s i b i l i t y  we c o u l d ,  you know, g e t  i n t o  l a w s u i t s ?  J u s t  t e l l
18 me y o u r  r a t i o n a l e  on why w e ' r e  d o i n g  t h i s ?
19 MR. SHOUP: To t h e  e x t e n t ,  C o m m i s s io n e r ,  t h a t  — I  d o n ' t
20 t h i n k  ACS i s  a s k i n g  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  t o  e s t a b l i s h  r e g u l a t i o n s
21 t h a t  w o u ld  d e f i n e  T E L R I C .  I t ' s  o u r  p o s i t i o n  t h a t  T E L R I C s
22 a l r e a d y  b e e n  d e f i n e d  b y  t h e  FCC m ore t h a n  o n c e  a c t u a l l y .
23 What we a r e  p r o p o s i n g  t h o u g h ,  i s  r e g u l a t i o n s  t h a t  a r e
24 w i t h i n  t h e  f e d e r a l  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  T E L R IC  t o  make i t  m ore c l e a r
25 w h ere t h e s e  p a r t i e s  s h o u l d  be h e a d i n g  i n  o r d e r  t o  e n h a n c e



1 c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  t h e s e  m a r k e t s .
2 COMMISSIONER—STRANDBERG: T h a t ' s  a l l  I ' v e  g o t .  T h a n k  y o u .
3 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I  w an t t o  s t a r t  w i t h  p r o p o s e d
4 r e g u l a t i o n s .  What i s  a r e a s o n a b l y  a n t i c i p a t e d  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g
5 c o s t ?

7 i n v i t e  o t h e r s  t o  j o i n  me. A r e a s o n a b l y  a n t i c i p a t e d  f o r w a r d
8 c o s t  i s  t h e  c o s t  t h a t  you c a n  e x p e c t  t h e  p r o v i d e r  o f  f a c i l i t i e s
9 t o  a c t u a l l y  i n c u r  on a f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  b a s i s .  I t  i s  n o t  a
10 p u r e l y  h y p o t h e t i c a l  c o s t .  I t  d o e s  r e l y  on a r e v i e w  o f  t h e  m ost
11 c u r r e n t  a c t u a l  c o s t s  t h a t  t h e  p r o v i d e r  h a s  i n c u r r e d  a s  t h o s e
12 m o st r e c e n t  c u r r e n t  a c t u a l  c o s t s  c a n  be a d j u s t e d  f o r  f u t u r e
13 i d e n t i f i a b l e  c h a n g e s .  T h i n g s  l i k e  i n f l a t i o n  an d  o t h e r  — I
14 h a t e  t o  u s e  t h e  w ord known an d  m e a s u r a b l e ,  b u t  i t ' s  t h e  o n l y
15 t h i n g  t h a t  I  c a n  come up w i t h .  O t h e r  k i n d s  o f  c h a n g e s  t h a t  ca n
16 b e i d e n t i f i e d  t h a t  c o u l d  b e a p p l i e d  t o  c u r r e n t  c o s t s .

18 s o m e t h i n g .  W e 'v e  h e a r d  a l o t  o f  a r g u m e n t s  t h a t  s a y  i t  c a n ' t  be
19 b a s e d  on a c t u a l  c o s t .  I t  c a n ' t  b e b a s e d  on em bedded c o s t s .
20 You c a n ' t  d e r i v e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  b y  l o o k i n g  a t  t h o s e
21 t h i n g s .  We c o n t i n u e  t o  a s k  o u r s e l v e s  i f  we c a n ' t  u s e  t h o s e
22 t h i n g s  t o  d e r i v e  t h e  a c t u a l  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  o r  w h at i s
23 r e f e r r e d  t o  h e r e  i s  t h e  r e a s o n a b l y  a n t i c i p a t e d  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g
24 c o s t s ,  t h e n  w h at do yo u  u s e  t o  b a s e  t h a t  o n .  B e c a u s e  t h e
25 T E L R I C  s t a n d a r d  r e q u i r e s  t h a t  y o u  u s e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s ,

6 MR. MONINSKI: Once a g a i n  I ' l l  t a k e  an  i n i t i a l  c u t  an d

17 Th e n o t i o n  o f  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  h a s  t o  b e  b a s e d  on
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1 no b od y a r g u e s  t h a t ,  i t ' s  how t o  g e t  t h e r e .
2 —And t h i s  p r o p o s a l  — t h i s  l a n g u a g e - s u g g e s t s  t h a t  i t  i s
3 a p p r o p r i a t e  and T E L R I C  c o m p l i a n t  t o  b e g i n  w i t h  t h e  m o st  r e c e n t
4 c o s t s  an d  A d j u s t  them  f o r  f u t u r e  e v e n t s .  Mr. S h o u p .
5 MR. SHOUP: C o m m is s i o n e r ,  I  w o u ld  d e f e r  t o  P r o f e s s o r
6 S h e l a n s k i  and K a r e n  B r in k m a n n  who I  t h i n k  a r e  e x p e r t s  i n  t h i s
7 a r e a .
8 DR. S H E LA N S K I: C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  t h i s  i s  Howard S h e l a n s k i .
9 I ' l l  make a c o u p l e  o f  com m ents on t h i s .  I n  p a r a g r a p h  685 o f
10 t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  an d  O r d e r  w h e re  t h e  FCC r e a l l y  f o r  t h e  f i r s t
11 t im e  f l e s h e d  o u t  i t s  T E L R I C  i d e a .  The C o m m is s io n e r  s a i d  t h a t
12 t h e  — t h e  C o m m is s io n  s a i d  t h a t  t h e  b e n c h  m ark o f  f o r w a r d
13 l o o k i n g  c o s t s  s h o u l d  m o st c l o s e l y  r e p r e s e n t  t h e  i n c r e m e n t a l
14 c o s t s  t h a t  in c u m b e n t s  a c t u a l l y  e x p e c t  t o  i n c u r  i n  m a k in g
15 n e t w o r k  e l e m e n t s  a v a i l a b l e  t o  new e n t r a n t s .
16 And i t  s o u n d s  t o  me t n a t  t h e  p r o p o s e d  r e g u l a t o r y  s t a n d a r d
17 i n  A l a s k a  i s  v e r y ,  v e r y  c l o s e  t o  w h at t h e  FCC was s a y i n g  i n  i t s
18 F i r s t  R e p o r t  an d  O r d e r .  T h a t  t h e  i d e a  i s  n o t  t o  come up w i t h  a
19 c o s t  t h a t  i s  s o  d i v o r c e d  f ro m  w h e re  t h e  in c u m b e n t  w i l l  b e a s  t o
20 n o t  s e r v e  t h e  p u r p o s e s  o f  T E L R I C  i n  s i g n a l l i n g  w hat t h e  c o r r e c t
21 mode o f  c o m p e t i t i o n  an d  c o m p e t i t i v e  e n t r y  s h o u l d  b e ,  b u t
22 r a t h e r ,  t h e  c o s t  m o d e l s h o u l d  t r y  a s  much a s  p o s s i b l e  t o  m i r r o r
23 and t o  a n t i c i p a t e  w h at t h e  in c u m b e n t  a s  t h e  C o m m is s io n  s a y s
24 a c t u a l l y  e x p e c t  t o  i n c u r .  And t h i s  i s  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  t h e
25 C o m m is s io n  h a s  m ore r e c e n t l y  i n  i t s  b r i e f s  t o  t h e  S u prem e C o u r t



1 r e i t e r a t e d  t h a t  t h e  c o s t  m e a s u r e d  b y  T E L R I C  s h o u l d  b e t h o s e  o f
2 t h e  in c u m b e n t  i t s e l f .  —
3 So I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  r e a s o n a b l e  — r e a s o n a b l y  a n t i c i p a t e d
4 l a n g u a g e  r e a l l y  d o e s  go t o  t h e  k i n d  o f  e v i d e n t i a r y  q u e s t i o n
5 t h a t  Mr. M o n in s k i  a l l u d e d  t o .  What k i n d s  o f  m o d e l i n p u t s ,  w hat
6 k i n d s  o f  e v i d e n c e  and d a t a  a r e  m o s t  l i k e l y  t o  b e  t h e  b e s t
7 p r e d i c t o r s  o f  w hat a p a r t i c u l a r  I L E C  a c t i n g  e f f i c i e n t l y  i n t o
8 t h e  f u t u r e  w i l l  i n c u r  a s  c o s t s .
9 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Now I  u n d e r s t o o d  y o u r  t e s t i m o n y
10 y e s t e r d a y ,  D r.  S h e l a n s k i ,  t o  s u g g e s t  t h a t  we s h o u l d  be l o o k i n g
11 a t  t h e  a c t u a l  e x p e n d i t u r e s  o f  t h e  in c u m b e n t  t o  — a s  a
12 p r e d i c t o r  o f  f u t u r e  c o s t s ,  d o e s n ' t  t h a t  p re s u m e  t h a t  t h e
13 in c u m b e n t  i s  g o i n g  t o  s h a r e  t h a t  i n f o r m a t i o n  w i t h  o t h e r  p a r t i e s
14 — t o  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  an d  o t h e r  p a r t i e s  t o  t h e  p r o c e e d i n g ?
15 DR. S H E L A N S K I: W e l l ,  l o o k ,  I  t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  no q u e s t i o n
16 t h a t  a n y  c o s t  d a t a  t h a t  i s  r e l i e d  upon a s  e v i d e n c e  n e e d s  t o  be
17 a s  t h e  FCC h a s  r e c e n t l y  s a i d  v e r i f i a b l e .  And I  w o u ld  p re s u m e
18 t h a t  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  p o s s i b l e .  And t h e r e ,  u n f o r t u n a t e l y ,  a r e  a
19 l o t  o f  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  a g r e e m e n t s  w i t h  b e n d e r s  on them , b u t
20 t h o s e  — I  i m a g i n e  t h e r e  a r e  w a y s t o  g e t  a r o u n d  th em .
21 C e r t a i n l y  t h e  i n f o r m a t i o n  h a s  t o  b e a c c u r a t e  and f a i r l y
22 v e r i f i a b l e .  I  w o u ld  n e v e r  q u e s t i o n  t h a t .  A s s u m in g  t h a t  t o  be
23 t h e  c a s e  t h e n ,  yo u  know, I  t h i n k  t h a t  — an d  a s  t h e  FCC h a s
24 f o u n d ,  r e c e n t  c o s t  e v i d e n c e ,  t h a t  i s  c o s t s  t h a t  h a v e  a l r e a d y
25 b e e n  i n c u r r e d  c a n ,  n o n e t h e l e s s ,  b e  a s s u m i n g  t h a t  t h e y  c a n  be



1 p r o v e n  an d  v e r i f i e d  t o  some d e g r e e ,  e x t r e m e l y  g o o d  e v i d e n c e .
2 Not n e c e s s a r i l y  c o n c l u s i v e  e v i d e n c e ,  n o t  t o  s a y  t h a t  t h e
3 i n q u i r y  s h o u l d  s t o p  w i t h  b o o k  c o s t s ,  b u t  t h e y  c a n  b e go o d
4 e v i d e n c e  o f  w hat f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t  i n p u t s  s h o u l d  b e .
5 I n  f a c t ,  i t ' s  i n t e r e s t i n g  t h a t  t h e  FCC i n  i t s  r e c e n t
6 V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n  o r d e r  e x p r e s s l y  a p p r o v e d  a s w i t c h i n g  and
7 t r a n s p o r t  m odel t h a t  V e r i z o n  u s e d  t h a t  u s e d  p a s t  c o s t  d a t a  t h e
8 com pany i n c u r r e d  fro m  1 996 t o  2 0 0 0 ,  b u t  p r i o r  t o  t h e  p e r i o d  f o r
9 w h ic h  t h e  UNEs w e re  g o i n g  t o  be p r i c e d .  T h a t ' s  one p i e c e  o f
10 e v i d e n c e  t h a t  i s  I L E C  s p e c i f i c  b a s e d  on r e a l  c o s t s .  I n  t h a t
11 c a s e  i t  was v e r i f i a b l e .  T h a t  was t h e  C o m m is s io n  f o u n d  t o  be
12 v e r y  u s e f u l ,  i n  f a c t ,  b e t t e r  t h a n  t h e  MSM m o d el f o r  t h o s e
13 i n p u t s  i n  p r o v i n g  w hat t h e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  w e re  m o st
14 l i k e l y  t o  be f o r  e f f i c i e n t l y  o p e r a t i n g  V e r i z o n ' s  n e t w o r k .
15 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: A r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  fro m  ACS a m in u t e
16 ago a r g u e d  t h a t  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n s  t h e y  h a v e  p r o p o s e d  we a d o p t  f o r
17 UNE p r i c i n g  a r e  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  T E L R IC  o r  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e
18 F C C 's  d i r e c t i v e s .  I  w a n te d  t o  g i v e  G CI and AT&T t h e
19 o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  t e l l  me i f  t h e y  a g r e e  w i t h  t h a t  s t a t e m e n t  o r
20 n o t .  And t h a t  l e t  you know t h a t  I ' m  t h i n k i n g  o f  n o t  o n l y  t h e
21 r e c e n t  o r d e r  b u t  o f  t h e  V e r i z o n  o r d e r  fro m  — o r  d e c i s i o n  f ro m
22 t h e  S u prem e C o u r t  and o t h e r s .  A r e  t h e s e  r e g u l a t i o n s  c o n s i s t e n t
23 w it h  t h e  a p p l i c a b l e  la w  on t h i s  i s s u e ?
24 MR. SAUPE: I  w o u ld  a s k  D a v id  M i l l e r  who I  b e l i e v e  i s  on
25 t h e  l i n e  t o  r e s p o n d  f o r  AT&T on t h a t  q u e s t i o n .



I  2700
2 -  (T ape c h a n g e )
3 T a p e  4
4 0015
5 MR. M IL L E R : T h an k  y o u .  T h i s  i s  Dave M i l l e r .  We b e l i e v e ,
6 a s  I  s t a t e d  y e s t e r d a y ,  t h a t  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n s  p r o p o s e d  b y  ACS a r e
7 n o t  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  t h e  T E L R IC  s t a n d a r d ,  an d  a r e  n o t  c o n s i s t e n t
8 w i t h  t h e  more r e c e n t  p ro n o u n c e m e n t  o f  w hat t h e  T E L R I C  s t a n d a r d s
9 m eans b y  t h e  FC C. I n  p a r t i c u l a r ,  one e x a m p le  i s  s u b s e c t i o n  B1
10 w h ic h  was d i s c u s s e d  a l i t t l e  b i t  e a r l i e r  w h ic h  s a y s  t h a t  t h e
I I  A l a s k a  C o m m is s io n  m ust p re s u m e  t o  u s e  t h e  t e c h n o l o g y  a c t u a l l y
12 d e p l o y e d  b y  t h e  p r o v i d i n g  co m p a n y . And a s  I  i n d i c a t e d
13 y e s t e r d a y ,  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r  b y  t h e  FC C, i t
14 e x p r e s s l y  s a y s  t h a t  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  a v a i l a b l e  i s
15 t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  a v a i l a b l e ,  e v e n  i f  t h e  in c u m b e n t
16 LEC  d o e s  n o t  d e p l o y  o r  p l a n  t o  d e p l o y  t h a t  t e c h n o l o g y .  So I
17 t h i n k  t h a t ' s  a c l e a r  an d  d i r e c t  c o n t r a d i c t i o n .
18 I  t h i n k  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e s e  r u l e s ,  t h e r e  i s  t h e  i m p l i c a t i o n
19 t h a t  a c t u a l  c o s t s  s h o u l d  b e l o o k e d  t o ,  i f  n o t  e x c l u s i v e l y ,  a t
20 l e a s t  a s  a s t a r t i n g  p o i n t  o r  a s  some t y p e  o f  s i g n i f i c a n t
21 e v i d e n c e  i n  t h e  c a s e .  And I  a g r e e  t h a t  a t  some t im e  — a s  some
22 — i n  some c a s e s ,  i n  some s i t u a t i o n s ,  t h e  c o s t s  t h a t  may b e  i n
23 a p a r t i c u l a r  i n c u m b e n t ' s  c o n t r a c t s  c o u l d  be r e l e v a n t ,  b u t  I
24 t h i n k  t h e  FCC h a s  made c l e a r  o v e r  and o v e r  a g a i n  t h a t  a c t u a l
25 c o s t s  a r e  n o t  t h e  r i g h t  p l a c e  t c  s t a r t .  I n  f a c t ,  t h e  FCC and



1 t iie  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  S u prem e C o u r t  h a v e  shown t h a t  t h e y ’ r e  v e r y
2 s k e p t i c a l  t h a t  t h e  c l a i m e d  a c t u a l  c o s t s  o f  in c u m b e n t  t e l e p h o n e
3 c o m p a n ie s  a c t u a l l y  a r e  t h e i r  a c t u a l  c o s t s ,  and t h e r e  h a v e  b een
4 a number o f  p r o c e e d i n g s  on t h a t  i s s u e  a s  w e l l .
5 And i n  t h e  F C C 's  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n  o r d e r ,  w h ic h  was
6 t o u c h e d  on b y  D r. S h e l a n s k i ,  t h e y  r e j e c t e d  V e r i z o n ' s  l o o p  m odel
7 f o r  t h e  e x p r e s s  r e a s o n  t h a t  i t  s t a r t e d  w i t h  V e r i z o n ' s  a c t u a l
8 embedded n e t w o r k ...........
9 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Um-hum.
10 MR. M IL L E R :  an d  t h e n  t r i e d  t o  make f o r w a r d
11 a d j u s t m e n t s  fro m  t h a t  s t a r t i n g  p o i n t .  I t  f o u n d  t h a t  t h e
12 p r e f e r a b l e  a p p r o a c h  was t h e  u s e  o f  t h e  m o d i f i e d  s y n t h e s i s  m odel
13 w h ic h  s t a r t e d  w i t h  t h e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  n e t w o r k .  And f o r w a r d
14 l o o k i n g  n e t w o r k  i s  s u p p o s e d  t o  be t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t ,  l e a s t
15 c o s t  n e t w o r k  w i t h  a fe w  c o n s t r a i n t s ,  s u c h  a s  t h e  l o c a t i o n  and
16 t h e  q u a n t i t y  o f  t h e  dem and, an d  t h e  l o c a t i o n  o f  t h e  dem and, and
17 t h e  l o c a t i o n  o f  t h e  w i r e  c e n t e r s .
18 Now, t h e  r e a s o n  t h a t  t h e y  d i d n ' t  a d o p t  t h e  s w i t c h i n g
19 m o d e l,  o r  t h e  s w i t c h i n g  p o r t i o n  o f  t h e  s y n t h e s i s  m o d el was
20 b e c a u s e  t h e y  d i d n ' t  h a v e  a m e c h a n is m  t o  a d j u s t  t h e  b a l a n c e
21 b e tw e e n  new and g r o w t h  s w i t c h  p r i c e s .  I t  w a s n ' t  b e c a u s e  i t ' s
22 — i t  w a s n ' t  b e c a u s e  V e r i z o n ' s  s w i t c h i n g  m o d e l s t a r t e d  w i t h
23 t h e i r  embedded c o s t s .  T h e y  d i d n ' t  d e c i d e  t h a t  i s s u e  on t h a t
24 p o i n t .  So I  t h i n k  t h e  FCC g u i d a n c e  i s  s t i l l  c l e a r  t h a t  i t ' s
25 p r e f e r a b l e  t o  s t a r t  w i t h  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  n e t w o r k  an d  t o  u s e



1 m o st e f f i c i e n t ,  l e a s t  c o s t  c o n s i d e r a t i o n s  t h r o u g h o u t .
2 And i f  I  c o u l d  j u s t  t a k e  a moment t o  c l a r i f y  one t h i n g  I
? s a i d  y e s t e r d a y ,  I  p r o v i d e d  a c i t e  f o r  t h e  q u o t a t i o n  t h a t  I  had
4 fro m  t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n  o r d e r  t h a t  em bedded c o s t s  may n o t
5 be c o n s i d e r e d ,  w h ic h  i s  t h e  — you know, t h a t  i s  t h e  d i r e c t
6 l a n g u a g e  fro m  t h e  FCC r e g u l a t i o n ,  and t h e  l a n g u a g e  t h e  FCC h a s
7 u s e d  o v e r  and o v e r  a g a i n .  I  s a i d  t h a t  was f ro m  p a r a g r a p h  3 8 ,
8 and I  d o u b l e c h e c k e d  t h a t .  I t ' s  a c t u a l l y  f r o m  p a r a g r a p h  3 7 , so
9 I  w a n te d  t o  c o r r e c t  t h a t .  T h an k  y o u .
10 MS. T IN D A L L : I ' l l  make a b r i e f  s t a t e m e n t ,  an d  t h e n  M a r k 's
11 g o i n g  t o  a n s w e r  t h e  l e g a l  i s s u e .
12 I t ' s  i n t e r e s t i n g  t o  me t h a t  Mr. M o n in s k i  t a l k e d  a b o u t
13 t r y i n g  t o  b e c a r e f u l  o f  s e m a n t i c s ,  b e c a u s e  i t  seem s t h a t  w hat
14 i s  g o i n g  on h e r e  i s  t h a t  ACS i s  c o b b l i n g  t o g e t h e r  a s e r i e s  o f
15 b u z z  w o r d s  i n  t h e  hope o f  b a c k i n g  i n t o  t h e  r e s u l t  i t  w a n t s .
16 You c a n  c a l l  i t  a h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  s t a n d a r d ,  you ca n  c a l l
17 i t  a h y p o t h e t i c a l  c a r r i e r  s t a n d a r d ,  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  a r e
18 t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  l o n g  r u n .  And i n  t h e  l o n g  r u n ,  i t ' s  a v e r y
19 s p e c i f i c  and c o n c r e t e  e c o n o m ic  p r i n c i p l e .  I n  t h e  l o n g  ru n
20 t h e r e  i s  no s e t  t e c h n o l o g y .  I t  i s  p re s u m e d  t h a t  t h e  c a r r i e r  i s
21 f r e e  t o  c h o s e  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y .  I t  i s  p re s u m e d
22 t h a t  t h e  c a r r i e r  i s  f r e e  t o  h a v e  t h e  m o st  e f f i c i e n t  o p e r a t i o n s .
23 I f  you w i l l ,  i f  y o u  w ant t o  t h i n k  a b o u t  t h e  l o n g  r u n ,  v i e w
24 a com pany w i t h  a huge d r a w i n a  b o a r d  i n  f r o n t  o f  th e m , an d  t h e i r
25 j o b  i s  t o  p u t  t o g e t h e r  t h e  n e t w o r k  o r  t h e  com pany t h a t  i s  t h e
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1 l o w e s t  c o s t  p o s s i b l e  w i t h  e x i s t i n g  t e c h n o l o g y  t h a t ' s  o u t  t h e r e
2 t o d a y .  Not t e c h n o l o g y  t h a t  t h a t  c a r r i e r  h a s  d e p l o y e d .  W e 'r e
3 t a l k i n g  a b o u t  a w h o le  new w o r l d .  I t ' s  t h e  l o n g  r u n .
4 E v e r y t h i n g  i s  v a r i a b l e  i n  t h e  l o n g  r u n ,  and t h a t ' s  w h at w e ' r e
5 t a l k i n g .
6 Now, t h e  FCC h a s  l a i d  two c a v e a t s  on t h a t .  T h e r e  a r e  o n l y
7 two f i x e d  i n p u t s  t o  t h i s  l o n g  ru n  t h a t  t h e y ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t ,
8 and t h o s e  a r e  t h a t  w i r e  c e n t e r s  o f  t h e  e x i s t i n g  c a r r i e r  a r e
9 s t i l l  p l a c e d  i n  t h e  same p l a c e ,  and demand i s  t h e  sam e. O t h e r
10 t h a n  t h a t ,  i t ' s  assu m e d  you c a n  c h a n g e  a n y t h i n g  you w an t t o  p u t
11 t o g e t h e r  t h e  l o w e s t  c o s t ,  m o st e f f i c i e n t  n e t w o r k ,  com pany
12 s i t u a t i o n  p o s s i b l y .
13 Go a h e a d .
14 MR. MODEROW: I  g u e s s  t o  b u i l d  on t h a t  f ro m  a p r a c t i c a l
15 s t a .  d p o i n t ,  t h e  a r g u m e n t s  w e 'v e  — t h a t  I ' v e  d e a l t  w i t h  s i n c e
16 1996 h a v e  a l w a y s  b e e n  b a s e d  on one s e n t e n c e  i n  p a r a g r a p h  685 o f
17 t h e  f i r s t  R e p o r t  and O r d e r  w h e re  I ' m  s u r e  t h e r e ' s  a l o t  o f
18 p e o p l e  a t  t h e  FCC w o u ld  l i k e  t o  t a k e  b a c k  two w o r d s ,  a c t u a l l y
19 o r  one w o rd , a c t u a l l y ,  b e c a u s e  none o f  t h e  o t h e r  l a n g u a g e
20 f i t s  w i t h  t h a t  l i t e r a l  u s e  o f  t h a t  s e n t e n c e .  And t h e y ' v e  a l  —
21 and t h e  I L E C s  h a v e  c o n s i s t e n t l y  t r i e d  t o  d i s t i n g u i s h  t h e
22 d e c i s i o n s  made a b o u t  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t i n g  i n  t h e  U n i v e r s a l
23 S e r v i c e  p r o c e e d i n g  fro m  a n y  p r o c e e d i n g s  t h a t  t h a t  i n v o l v e d
24 UNEs.
25 T h a t  i s  o v e r .  T h a t  l i t t l e  c r a c k  was p l u g g e d  l a s t  F r i d a y



1 i n  t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n  o r d e r  w h e re  t h e y  e x p r e s s l y  s a i d ,  we
2 know t h a t  we-m ade t h e s e  s t a t e m e n t s  a b o u t  an—e f f i c i e n t  c a r r i e r
3 i n  t h e  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  p r o c e e d i n g ,  b u t  t h e y  v e r y  s p e c i f i c a l l y
4 — an d  i t ' s  a t  p a r a g r a p h  39 w here t h e y  f i r s t  m e n t i o n  i t ,  t h e y
5 v e r y  s p e c i f i c a l l y  s a i d ,  t h e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o n c e p t s  t h a t  we
6 e x p r e s s  i n  t h e  Model P l a t f o r m  O r d e r ,  w h e re  t h e y  a d o p t e d  t h e  —
7 now w e ' r e  c a l l i n g  i t  t h e  MSM, and t h e  I n p u t s  O r d e r  w h e re  t h e y
8 d i s c u s s e d  how a com pany s h o u l d  be — how t h e  c o s t i n g  s h o u l d  b e
9 v i e w e d ,  t h a t  t h e y  made i n  t h e  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  d o c k e t  a r e
10 d i r e c t l y  a p p l i c a b l e  t o  UNEs.
11 Now, t a k e  t h a t  i n  l o o k i n g  and g o i n g  b a c k  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n ,
12 h o p e f u l l y ,  f o r  i n s t a n c e ,  i n  t h e  p r e v i o u s  q u e s t i o n  a b o u t  t h i s
13 p r e s u m p t i o n  t h a t  ACS w a n t e d  i n  s e c t i o n  1 .  W e l l ,  t h e r e  a r e  v e r y
14 s p e c i f i c  p r e s u m p t i o n  r e g u l a t i o n s  i n  t h e  f e d e r a l  r e g u l a t i o n s
15 now. T h e y  d o n ' t  s a y  a n y t h i n g  a b o u t  w hat an a c t u a l  — t h i s
16 a c t u a l  c a r r i e r  h a s .  T h e y  s a y  t h a t  i f  some o t h e r  c a r r i e r  h a s
17 u s e d  t h i s  t e c h n o l o g y  som ew here i n  t h e i r  n e t w o r k ,  i t  w i l l
18 p re s u m e d  ( s i c )  t o  be t e c h n o l o g i c a l l y  f e a s i b l e .  S o  i f  y o u  p a s t
19 t h i s  o n e ,  y o u ' r e  d i r e c t l y  c o n t r a d i c t i n g  p r e s u m p t i o n s  t h a t  a r e
20 a l r e a d y  c o n t a i n e d  i n  t h e  f e d e r a l  r e g u l a t i o n s .
21 To go t o  t h e  c u r r e n t  one t h a t  we w e r e  s p e a k i n g  o f ,  t h i s
22 c o m p a n y 's  a c t u a l  c o s t ,  t h a t  i m p l i e s  two t h i n g s :  t h e  p r i c e  t h e y
23 p a y  f o r  s o m e t h i n g .  Now, t h a t ' s  v a r i e d ,  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  l o n g - r u n
24 a n a l y s i s  t h a t  Ms. T i n d a l l  g a v e .  B u t  a v e r y  i m p o r t a n t  com p onent
25 o f  t h e  r a t e s  i s  t h e i r  o p e r a t i o n s  c o s t .  A nd i f  y o u  o n l y



1 c o n s i d e r  t h e i r  c u r r e n t  o p e r a t i o n s  c o s t s  t h o s e  o n l y  a p p e r t a i n  t o
2 t h e  c u r r e n t  n e t w o r k .  T h e y ' r e  g e n e r a l l y  e x p r e s s e d  a s  e x p e n s e s
3 p e r  amount o f  i n v e s t m e n t  i n  g i v e n  e q u ip m e n t .  W e l l ,  t h e
4 e q u ip m e n t  t h a t ' s  b e i n g  o p e r a t e d  t o  d e v e l o p  i n  t h e i r  w o r d s ,
5 c u r r e n t  a c t u a l  c o s t s ,  i s n ' t  n e c e s s a r i l y  t h e  e q u ip m e n t  t h a t  w i l l
6 be u t i l i z e d  i n  t h e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  l o n g  r u n  n e t w o r k .
7 So I  a g r e e  t h a t  some c u r r e n t  c o s t s  an d  some c u r r e n t
8 o p e r a t i n g  e x p e n s e s  a r e  d i r e c t l y  r e l e v a n t  t o  w h a t ' s  p o s s i b l e .
9 B u t t o  p a s s  a s t a n d a r d  h e r e  t h a t  s a y s  y o u ' r e  a l w a y s  g o i n g  t o
10 s t a r t  t h e r e  i n  some c a s e s  i s  a l m o s t  i m p o s s i b l e  t o  d i s e n t a n g l e
11 t h e  o p e r a t i o n s  o f  an e f f i c i e n t  c a r r i e r  w i t h  a n  e f f i c i e n t
12 n e t w o r k ,  and t o  somehow f o r w a r d  l o o k  them  f ro m  w h at we c o u l d
13 s o m e t im e s  c h a r a c t e r i z e  a s  an i n e f f i c i e n t  m o n o p o l y - d r i v e n
14 c a r r i e r  o p e r a t i n g  y e s t e r d a y ' s  n e t w o r k .
15 So t h e r e  a r e  huge p r a c t i c a l  p r o b l e m s ,  an d  we f e e l  t h a t
16 t h e s e  r e g u l a t i o n s  and t h o s e  t y p e s  o f  t h i n g s  a c t u a l l y  s t e p  on
17 t h e  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o n c e p t s  t h a t  t h e  FCC r e q u i r e s .
18 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I ' v e  g o t  a c o u p l e  o f  f o l l o w - u p
19 q u e s t i o n s  f o r  A C S , and I ' l l  a s k  t h e  s h o r t e r  o n e  f i r s t .  I f
20 w e ' r e  t o  l o o k  a t  t h e  m ost e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  d e p l o y e d ,  d o e s
21 t h a t  i n c l u d e  t e c h n o l o g i e s  d e p l o y e d  b y  o t h e r  c a r r i e r s  f o r
22 d e t e r m i n i n g  r i c i n g ,  i n  A C S ' s  o p i n i o n ?
23 MR. SHOUP: C o m m is s i o n e r ,  i t  d o e s  i n c l u d e  t e c h n o l o g y
24 d e p l o y e d  w i t h i n  t h e  c a r r i e r ' s  m a r k e t .  A s p a r a g r a p h  670 o f  t h e
25 T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  makes c l e a r ,  t h a t  i s  t h e  a s s u m p t i o n  u n d e r l y i n g



1 T E L R I C .  P a r a g r a p h * 6 7 0 , w h ic h  I  n o t e d  Mr. M i l l e r  y e s t e r d a y
2 c i t e d  6 6 9 ,  b u t  he n e g l e c t e d —t o  c i t e  6 7 0 ; 670 s a y s ,  q u o t e ,  i n
3 t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e  a ssu m e d  u n d e r  T E L R I C ,  we a s s u m e , a n d  i t ' s  t h e
4 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t ,  n o t  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t ,  i n  t h e
5 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  a ssu m e d  b y  T E L R I C ,  we, I  g u e s s  m e a n in g  t h e
6 FC C, a ssu m e  t h a t  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  c u r r e n t l y
7 a v a i l a b l e  w i l l  b e  d e p l o y e d  b y  a t  l e a s t  one c a r r i e r ,  and t h a t
8 t h e  v a l u e  o f  a l l  c o m p e t i n g  n e t w o r k s ,  an d  t h e  p r i c e s  f o r
9 e l e m e n t s  o f  t h o s e  n e t w o r k s ,  w i l l  b e  c o n s t r a i n e d  b y  t h e  v a l u e  o f
10 t h e  m o st  e f f i c i e n t  n e t w o r k .
11 S o ,  y e s ,  I  t h i n k  t h e  a n s w e r  i s  w e ' r e  l o o k i n g  a t  one
12 m a r k e t ,  and w e ' r e  l o o k i n g  a t  w h a t ' s  d e p l o y e d  i n  t h a t  one
13 m a r k e t .  And I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  w h a t p a r a g r a p h  670 s a y s .
14 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: When you s a y  — u s e  m a r k e t  i n  y o u r
15 d i s c u s s i o n  o f  p a r a g r a p h  6 7 0 , do y o u  mean t h e  ACS A n c h o r a g e
16 l o c a l  m a r k e t ?  What m a r k e t  a r e  y o u  t a l k i n g  a b o u t ?
17 MR. SHOUP: I  g u e s s  I ' m  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  same one t h a t
18 t h e  FCC i s  t a l k i n g  a b o u t .  T h e y ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e
19 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .  I n  670 o f  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w ,  t h e  FCC
20 s a i d ,  t h e  o b j e c t i v e  o f  T E L R I C  i s  t o  e s t a b l i s h  a p r i c e  t h a t
21 r e p l i c a t e s  t h e  p r i c e  t h a t  w o u ld  e x i s t  i n  a m a r k e t  i n  w h ic h
22 t h e r e  i s  f a c i l i t i e s - b a s e d  c o m p e t i t i o n .  I n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  t h e y ' r e
23 l o o k i n g  f o r w a r d  t o  a s s u m i n g  t h e r e  i s  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  t h i s
24 m a r k e t ,  w h at w o u ld  t h e  p r i c e  b e  t h e n .  O b v i o u s l y  t h e  i d e a  i s
25 you c a n ' t  u s e  em bedded c o s t s  f r o m  t h e  o l d  r e g u l a t e d  u t i l i t y



1 d a y s .
2 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: And i f ............
3 MR. SHOUP: B u t  t h e  m a r k e t  i s  w h e re  t h e r e  i s  a c t u a l
4 c o m p e t i t i o n .
5 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I  u n d e r s t a n d .  I  w ant t o  know what
6 y o u r  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  w hat t h e  FCC m eans o f  t h e  m a r k e t ,  t h e
7 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  i n  p a r a g r a p h  670 i s ?
8 MR. SHOUP: Our i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  i s  t h a t  m e a n s , f o r  e x a m p le ,
9 i n  t h e  A n c h o r a g e  p r o c e e d i n g ,  t h e  A n c h o r a g e  m a r k e t .
10 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay. O ka y. And t h e  o t h e r
11 f o l l o w - u p  q u e s t i o n  i s  p r o b a b l y  f o r  D r.  S h e l a n s k i ,  w h ic h  i s ,
12 a l t h o u g h  i t  may b e f o r  o t h e r  ACS w i t n e s s e s ,  I  d o n ' t  w ant t o
13 p r e c l u d e  a n y o n e .  I f  we a r e  t o  a c c e p t  A C S ' s  p r o p o s a l  f o r  — o r
14 why s h o u l d  we a c c e p t  A C S ' s  p r o p o s a l  on w hat I  s a y  i s  b a s i c a l l y
15 a r e b u t t a b l e  p r e s u m p t i o n  o f  I L E C  e f f i c i e n c y ?  What — why
16 s h o u l d  we b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h e  n e t w o r k  t h a t  t h e  I L E C  h a s  d e p l o y e d
17 now i s  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t ?
18 DR. S H E LA N S K I: W e l l ,  I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  q u e s t i o n  i s ,  you
19 know, g o i n g  f o r w a r d ,  and i n  l i g h t  o f  — s i n c e  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o
20 p r i c e  t h e  n e t w o r k  g o i n g  f o r w a r d ,  a r e  t h e y  m a k in g  i n v e s t m e n t
21 d e c i s i o n s  t h a t  a r e  t h e  r i g h t  o n e s ?  A r e  t h e r e  r e c e n t  s w i t c h  and
22 o t h e r  i n v e s t m e n t  d e c i s i o n s ,  o n e s  t h a t  we w o u ld  p re s u m e  t o  h a ve
23 b een  t h e  b e s t  p o s s i b l e  a t  t h e  t i m e ?
24 When y o u  h a v e  a c a r r i e r  t h a t ' s  b e e n  o p e r a t i n g  u n d e r  t h e
25 c o m p e t i t i v e  p r e s s u r e  i n  i t s  c o r e  m a r k e t s  t h a t  ACS h a s  b e e n



1 o p e r a t i n g  u n d e r ,  w i t h  no a b i l i t y  t o  s u c c e s s f u l l y  p a s s  t h r o u g h
2 a n y  c o s t i n g  e f f i c i e n c i e s  t h a t  i t  w o u ld  i n c u r ,  a t  l e a s t  n o t  t o  a '
3 d e g r e e  t h a t  c o u l d  e v e r  o f f s e t  t h e  e x t r a  c o s t s  t h a t  t h e y ' d
4 i n c u r r e d ,  1 t h i n k  t h e r e ' s  good r e a s o n  t o  t h i n k  t h a t  t h i s  i s  a
5 com pany t h a t  h a s  b een  t r y i n g  h a r d  t o  g e t  i t s  c o s t s  down, t o  g e t
6 i t s  s e r v i c e  q u a l i t y  u p , and t o  make s u r e  t h a t  i t  d o e s  n o t  l o s e
7 y e t  m ore c u s t o m e r s  t o  G C I .  So t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e  p r e s s u r e s  t h a t
8 ACS h a s  b e e n  u n d e r  h a v e  b een o n e s  t h a t  w o u ld  make me t h i n k  t h a t
9 i t  w o u ld  be c e r t a i n l y  i r r a t i o n a l  on t h e i r  p a r t  t o  h a v e  i n c u r r e d
10 a n y  c o s t s  t h e y  d i d n ' t  n e e d  t o  i n c u r  i n  r e c e n t  i n v e s t m e n t s ,  an d
11 c e r t a i n l y  g o i n g  f o r w a r d ,  t h a t  t h e y  w o u ld  h a v e  no i n c e n t i v e  t o
12 o p e r a t e  t h e i r  n e t w o r k  an d  t o  make d e p lo y m e n t  d e c i s i o n s  t h a t
13 a r e n ' t  t h e  l e a s t  c o s t  o n e s  i n  a l o n g - r u n  w a y .
14 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: How d o e s  you a n s w e r  f a c t o r  i n
15 o t h e r  e l e m e n t s  t h a t  m ig h t  i n f l u e n c e  an i n c u m b e n t ' s  i n v e s t m e n t ?
16 F o r  e x a m p le ,  t h e  a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f  c a p i t a l ?
17 DR. S H E L A N S K I: W e l l ,  I  mean, my — I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t ' s
18 w ra p p e d  up i n  my a n s w e r .  C e r t a i n l y  an in c u m b e n t  h a s  t o  do t h e
19 — do i t s  b e s t ,  an d  make i t s  b e s t  i n v e s t m e n t  d e c i s i o n s  g i v e n
20 how a v a i l a b l e  c a p i t a l  i s .  B u t  i f  a n y t h i n g ,  t h e  a v a i l a b i l i t y  o f
21 c a p i t a l  w o u ld  r e i n f o r c e  my a n s w e r .  C a p i t a l  b e co m e s s c a r c e r  and
22 more e x p e n s i v e  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .  A n y b o d y  l o o k i n g  t o
23 p r o v i d e  c a p i t a l  t o  ACS c a n ' t  i g n o r e  t h e  s u c c e s s  t h a t  G CI h a s
24 had i n  t h e  m a r k e t s  w h e re  ACS m akes i t s  m oney. And t h a t  m akes
25 c a p i t a l  h a r d e r  t o  a t t r a c t ,  an d  p u t s  e v e r  m ore p r e s s u r e  on ACS



1 t o  make a b s o l u t e l y  t h e  b e s t  i n v e s t m e n t  i t  c a n .
2 E v e r y  d o l l a r  becom es a d o l l a r  t h a t  h a s  a l o t  o f
3 o p p o r t u n i t y  c o s t s .  I f  i t ' s  i n v e s t e d  i n  t h e  w ro n g  p l a c e ,  t h e r e
4 may n o t  b e ’ a n o t h e r  d o l l a r  t o  i n v e s t  i n  t h e  b e t t e r  p l a c e ,  so
5 i n v e s t m e n t  d e c i s i o n s  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e  s i t u a t i o n ,  b e c a u s e  o f  t h e
6 i n c r e a s e  i n  c o s t  o f  c a p i t a l ,  becom e a l l  t h e  m ore c r i t i c a l  t o
7 t n e  in c u m b e n t  c a r r i e r .  And s o  t h e  c a p i t a l  m a r k e t  s i t u a t i o n  i s
8 one t h a t  w o u ld  make me e v e n  m ore s t r o n g l y  b e l i e v e  t h a t  ACS h a s
9 i n c e n t i v e  t o  be e f f i c i e n t  g o i n g  f o r w r .c d .
10 And i t ' s  i n t e r e s t i n g  t h a t  w h i l e  one c e r t a i n l y  h a s  t o  be
11 v e r y  c a r e f u l  a b o u t  s i m p l y  p r e s u m in g  t h a t  an in c u m b e n t  h a s
12 a l w a y s  made t h e  m o st  e f f i c i e n t  d e c i s i o n s ,  when a l l  t h a t  w e ' r e
13 l o o k i n g  a t  f o r  s e t t i n g  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  a r e  r e c e n t
14 p u r c h a s e s ,  o r  p u r c h a s e s  o f  e q u ip m e n t  t h a t  i s  t h e  same a s  t h e
15 m ost e f f i c i e n t  t h a t  i s  a v a i l a b l e  g o i n g  f o r w a r d ,  w e ' r e  l o o k i n g
16 a t  a t im e  window d u r i n g  w h ic h  t h e  c a r r i e r  h a s  h a d  q u i t e  a b i t
17 o f  i n c e n t i v e  t o  a c t  e f f i c i e n t l y .  T h i s  I  w o u ld  n o t e  was — h a s
18 b e e n  an e l e m e n t  o f  a number o f  p r o p o s e d  c o s t  o r d e r s ,  n o t  a l l  o f
19 w h ic h  h a v e  b e e n  a ssu m e d  i n  t h e i r  e n t i r  — e x c u s e  me, a p p r o v e d
20 i n  t h e i r  e n t i r e t y  i n  v a r i o u s  s t a t e s  o r  b y  t h e  FCC.
21 B u t  I  w o u ld  n o t e  t h a t  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  t h o s e  k i n d s  o f
22 a s s u m p t i o n s  w e re  b u i l t  i n t o  V e r i z o n ' s  c o s t  m o d e l i n  t h e
23 V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n ,  and t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  V e r i z o n  was t r y i n g
24 t o  u s e  i t s  r e c e n t  b e h a v i o r  an d  r e c e n t  i n v e s t m e n t s  a s  e v i d e n c e
25 o f  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s ,  t h e  C o m m is s io n  s a i d  s o m e t h in g  v e r y ,
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1 v e r y  i n t e r e s t i n g .  I n  p a r a g r a p h  49 o f  t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n
2 o r d e r ,  the- C o m m is s io n  s t a t e s  f l a t l y  " t h a t  a b s o l u t e l y  non e o f  t h e
3 m o d e ls  s u g g e s t  — s u b m i t t e d  i n  t h e  p r o c e e d i n g ,  and n on e o f  t h e
4 m o d e ls  u n d e r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n  w e re  i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  T E L R I C .
5 P a r a g r a p h  49 i s  v e r y  c l e a r .  None o f  t h e  m o d e ls  t h a t  w e ' r e
6 r e v i e v / i n g  h e r e  t o d a y ,  w h e t h e r  we a c c e p t  them  o r  n o t ,  a r e
7 i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  T E L R I C .
8 And s o  i t  i s  n o t  i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  T E L R I C  w h e re  t h e  —
9 e i t h e r  b e c a u s e  o f  p r i c e  c a p s  o r  b e c a u s e  o f  c o m p e t i t i o n ,  a
10 c a r r i e r  h a s  — had i n c e n t i v e  t o  i n v e s t  e f f i c i e n t l y ,  t o  l o o k  a t
11 t h a t  i n v e s t m e n t  b e h a v i o r  an d  t h e  c o s t s  t h a t  r e s u l t s  f ro m  i t  a s
12 g o o d  e v i d e n c e  o f  w hat f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  w i l l  b e .
13 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I ' m  i n t e r e s t e d  i n  com m ents f ro m
14 t h e  o t h e r  p a r t i e s  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h i s  UNE d e b a t e  a b o u t  w h e t h e r
15 t h e y  b e l i e v e  t h a t  i t  i s  s a f e  f o r  u s  t o  p re s u m e  t h a t  t h e  I L E C  i s
16 m a k in g  e f f i c i e n t  c o s t  d e c i s i o n s  b e c a u s e  t h e y  o p e r a t e  i n  a
17 c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t .
18 MR. M IL L E R :  T h i s  i s  Dave M i l l e r  w i t h  AT&T. I  t h i n k  t h i s
19 i s s u e  i s  a l i t t l e  c o n f u s e d  i n  t h e  s e n s e  o f  I ' m  n o t  s u r e  e x a c t l y
20 w hat d e c i s i o n s  a r e  b e i n g  r e f e r e n c e d .  I f  t h i s  i s  s u p p o s e d  t o
21 r e f e r  c o l l e c t i v e l y  t o  t h e  d e c i s i o n s  made i n  t h e  p a s t  f i v e  y e a r s
22 o r  s o ,  I  t h i n k  t h e  a n s w e r  i s  n o .  I f  i t ' s  m eant t o  r e f e r  t o
23 j u s t  t h e  d e c i s i o n s  t h a t  w e re  made y e s t e r d a y ,  t h e n  i t ' s  r e a l l y
24 — i t ' s  n o t  t h e  c o m p l e t e  p i c t u r e  o f  a n e t w o r k .
25 You c o u l d n ' t  b u i l d  a n e t w o r k  f ro m  j u s t  a few  d e c i s i o n s



1 t h a t  w e r e  made t o  augm ent a l o o p  h e r e  o r  a l o o p  t h e r e .  B u t  t h e
2 m a in  p o i n t  i s ,  i f  i t ' s  c o l l e c  — i f  i t ' s  a c o l l e c t i v e
3 a s s u m p t i o n  and y o u ' r e  s u p p o s e d  t o  b u i l d  y o u r  T E L R I C  p r i c e s  o u t
4 o f  t h o s e  c o l l e c t i v e  a s s u m p t i o n s ,  I  t h i n k  t h e  a n s w e r  c l e a r l y  i s
5 n o ,  b e c a u s e  t h e  v a l u e  o f  t h e i r  n e t w o r k  i s  n o t  w hat t h e y  p a i d
6 f o r  i t  i n  t h e  p a s t .  I t ' s  n o t  w hat t h e y ' v e  s p e n t  on i t  i n  t h e
7 j5 a st  r e g a r d l e s s  o f  w h e t h e r  t h e y  w e re  t r y i n g  t o  b e e f f i c i e n t  a t
8 t h e  t i m e  o r  n o t .  I t ' s  t h e  same a s  a c o m p u t e r  o r  a n y  p i e c e  o f
9 t e c h n o l o g y  on t h e  m a r k e t .  What you p a i d  f o r  i t  d o e s n ' t  mean
10 t h a t ' s  w hat i t ' s  w o r t h .
11 I t ' s  — e s s e n t i a l l y ,  w hat T E L R IC  t e l l s  y o u  i s  w e ' r e  g o in g
12 t o  l o o k  a t  t h e  r e p l a c e m e n t  v a l u e  o f  t h a t  n e t w o r k ,  and t h e
13 r e p l a c e m e n t  v a l u e  i s  g o i n g  t o  be l e a s t  c o s t ,  m o st e f f i c i e n t
14 r e p l a c e m e n t ,  b e c a u s e  t h a t ' s  w hat som ebody w o u ld  p a y  f o r  i t .
15 T h e y  w o u l d n ' t  p a y  f o r  d e c i s i o n s  t h a t  t u r n e d  o u t  t o  n o t  b e ,  f i v e
16 y e a r s  l a t e r ,  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  d e c i s i o n s .  T h e r e ' s  no way t o
17 know t h a t  i n  a d v a n c e  a t  a l l  t i m e s ,  b u t  I  t h i n k  t h e  a n s w e r ' s
18 c l e a r l y  n o ,  i f  y o u ' r e  m e a n in g  t o  l o o k  c o l l e c t i v e l y  a t  t h e
19 d e c i s i o n s  made i n  t h e  p a s t .  And I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  you c a n  b u i l d  a
20 T E L R I C  p r i c e  b y  l o o k i n g  a t  o n l y  an i n s t a n t  o f  t i m e ,  a d e c i s i o n
21 made i n  one i n s t a n t  o f  t i m e .
22 And i f  I  c o u l d ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o  a d d r e s s  t h e  i s s u e  t h a t  t h e
23 r e p l a c e  — t h a t  t h e  e q u ip m e n t ,  t h e  a v a i l a b l e  e q u ip m e n t  i s  o n l y
24 t h e  e q u ip m e n t  t h a t ' s  a v a i l a b l e  i n  t h a t  m a r k e t .  I  — o r  i n  u s e
25 i n  t h a t  m a r k e t .  And I  do n o t  t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t  i s  w hat t h e  FCC
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I  was s a y i n g  i n  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r ,  b e c a u s e  i f  you go
v—2 b a c k  t o  t h e  r e g u l a t o r y  l a n g u a g e , '  i t  t a l k s  a b o u t  a v a i l a b l e

3 e q u i p m e n t .  And an I L E C ,  a n y  in c u m b e n t  i s  n o t  j u s t  l i m i t e d  t o ,
4 i n  t e r m s  o f  a v a i l a b i l i t y ,  t o  e q u ip m e n t  t h a t  i s  u s e d  b y  some
5 o t h e r  c a r r i e r  i n  t h e i r  t e r r i t o r y .  O b v i o u s l y  t h e y  c a n  b u y
6 e q u ip m e n t  fro m  a l l  o v e r  t h e  w o r l d ,  and t h e y  o f t e n  d o .
7 And i n  a d d i t i o n  t o  t h a t ,  i n  t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n
8 o r d e r ,  t h e  FCC f o u n d  t h a t  i n t e g r a t e d  d i g i t a l  l o o p  c a r r i e r  was
9 f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  t e c h n o l o g y ,  b e c a u s e  i t  was b e i n g  u s e d  b y
10 V e r i z o n  i n  C a l i f o r n i a ,  n o t  i n  V i r g i n i a .  S o  t h e y  w e r e n ' t
I I  c o n s t r a i n i n g  t h e m s e l v e s  t o  a p a r t i c u l a r  m a r k e t  i n  t h a t
12 a r b i t r a t i o n ,  s o  I  t h i n k  t h a t  d e m o n s t r a t e s  t h e i r  i n t e n t  w i t h
13 r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v ie w  O r d e r .
14 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Um-hum. O kay.
15 MR. M IL L E R :  And a c t u a l l y  one o t h e r  p o i n t  w h i l e  I  h a v e  t h e
16 f l o o r  h e r e .  I  a g r e e  w i t h  D r.  S h e l a n s k i  t h a t  t h e  FCC d i d  n o t  go
17 o u t  o f  i t s  way t o  make a f i n d i n g  t h a t  t h e  m o d e l i t  was
18 d i s a p p r o v i n g  was f u n d a m e n t a l l y  i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  T E L R I C ,  b u t
19 t h e y  a l s o  d i d  n o t  f i n d  i t  was c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  T E L R I C ,  an d  t h e y
20 a l s o  f o u n d  t h a t  t h e  m o d i f i e d  s y n t h e s i s  m o d e l w as m ore
21 c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  T E L R I C ,  an d  I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  an i m p o r t a n t  p o i n t ,
22 b e c a u s e ...........
23 DR. S H E L A N S K I: A c t u a l l y ,  i f  I  c o u l d  j u s t  r e s p o n d  t o  t h a t ,
24 t h e  FCC d i d  e x p r e s s l y  s a y  t h e y  w e re  n o t  i n c o n s i s t e n t .  I  m ean,
25 t h e y  — t h a t  was a f i n d i n g .  I t ' s  i n  p a r a g r a p h  4 9 .



1 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: P a r d o n  m s, I  c o u l d n ' t  h e a r  t h e
2 p a r a g r a p h  yo u  r e f e r e n c e d .
3 DR. S H ELA N S K I: 49 o f  t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n .  I  m ean, I
4 t h i n k  t h e y ' d i d  — I  m ean, I  d o n ' t  w ant — I  j u s t  w ant t o  r e f e r
5 you t o  t h e  p a r a g r a p h  t o  d ra w  y o u r  own c o n c l u s i o n s  fro m  t h e
6 l a n g u a g e ,  o f  c o u r s e .
7 MR. M IL L E R : W e l l ,  t h e y  s a y  — a c t u a l l y  t h e  l a n g u a g e  i s ,
8 we do n o t  f i n d  a n y  o f  t h e  c o s t  m o d e ls  b e f o r e  us f u n d a m e n t a l l y
9 i n c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  p r i c i n g  p r i n c i p l e s .  So t h e y
10 fo u n d  t h e y  w e r e n ' t  f u n d a m e n t a l l y  i n c o n s i s t e n t .  B u t  t h e y  a l s o
11 fo u n d  t h a t  t h e  m o d i f i e d  s y n t h e s i s  m o d e l was m ore c o n s i s t e n t
12 b e c a u s e  i t  u s e d  a h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  an d  d i d  n o t  u s e  a s  a
13 s t a r t i n g  p o i n t  t h e  em bedded n e t w o r k  c h a r a c t e r i s t i c s  t h a t
14 V e r i z o n  h a d  p r o p o s e d .
15 MS. BRINKMANN: I  t h i n k  t h a t  was o n l y  f o r  t h e  l o o p  p r i c i n g
16 s i d e .  T h i s  i s  K a r e n  B r in k m a n n .
17 MR. M IL L E R : T h a t ' s  c o r r e c t ,  i t  was f o r  t h e  l o o p  p o r t i o n
18 o f  t h e  m o d e l.  The s w i t c h i n g  p o r t i o n  o f  t h e  m o d e l ,  t h e y  c h o s e
19 V e r i z o n ' s ,  b e c a u s e  t h e y  c o u l d  a d j u s t  b e tw e e n  new and g r o w t h
20 (ph) s w i t c h e s ,  n o t  b e c a u s e  t h e y  f o u n d  i t  was m ore a p p r o p r i a t e
21 t o  s t a r t  w i t h  an embedded n e t w o r k .
22 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O k a y. T h a n k  y o u .
23 MS. T IN D A L L : O k a y. I  t h i n k  t h e  q u e s t i o n  w a s ,  s h o u l d  we
24 p re s u m e  t h a t  an I L E C ' s  c o s t s  — make a r e b u t t a l  p r e s u m p t i o n
25 t h a t  t h e y  a r e  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t .  And I  t h i n k  t h a t  D r.



1 S h e l a n s k i ' s  p o s i t i o n  a s  I  u n d e r s t o o d  i s  t h a t  ACS h a s  b e e n
2 o p e r a t i n g  i n  a r o b u s t l y  c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  f o r  a num ber o f
3 y e a r s ,  an d  so  a t  t h i s  p o i n t ,  b e c a u s e  t h e y  h a v e  no h op e o f
4 p a s s i n g  t h o s e  c o s t s  o n , t h e n  one m ust a ssu m e  t h a t  t h e i r  c o s t s
5 a r e  e f f i c i e n t .
6 The f a l l a c y  o f  t h a t  a r g u m e n t  i s  t h a t  t r y i n g  t o  p a s s  t h o s e
7 c o s t s  on i s  e x a c t l y  w hat ACS i s  t r y i n g  t o  do h e r e  t o d a y .  And
8 a s  l o n g  a s  t h e r e ' s  h o p e , t h e r e ' s  c o s t s .  S o ,  y o u  know, I  t h i n k
9 b y  t r y i n g  t o  l i m i t  t h e  m a r k e t  t o  A n c h o r a g e  b y  t r y i n g  t o  s a y  t h e
10 m o st e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  d e p l o y e d  b y  t h a t  p r o v i d i n g  c a r r i e r ,
11 w h ic h  i s  w hat t h e i r  r e g s  s a y ,  an d  I  t h i n k  t h e y ' r e  b a c k i n g  aw ay
12 f ro m  t h o s e  a l i t t l e  now, i s  e x a c t l y  an e f f o r t  t o  p a s s  a l o n g
13 i n e f f i c i e n t  c o s t s .  I f  t h e  I L E C s  c o s t s  a r e  t r u l y  e f f i c i e n t ,
14 an d  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  c o s t s ,  a s  a r e b u t t a l  p r e s u m p t i o n ,  t h e n
15 t h e r e  s h o u l d  be no p r o b l e m  w i t h  u s i n g  a f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  m o d e l
16 t h a t  d o e s n ' t  s t a r t  w i t h  t h e i r  c o s t s .  T h e y  s h o u l d  b e
17 i n d i f f e r e n t .
18 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: I  t h o u g h t  I  h e a r d  Mr. Shoup s a y
19 s o m e t h i n g  a l i t t l e  b i t  d i f f e r e n t ,  b u t  maybe I  d i d n ' t .  When I
20 was a s k i n g  y o u  a b o u t  ---  we w e r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  670 I  t h o u g h t  I
21 h e a r d  y o u  a c k n o w l e d g e  t h a t  t h e  C L E C ' s  c o s t  s h o u l d  b e  u s e d  i f
22 t h o s e  w e re  m ore e f f i c i e n t ?
23 MR. SHOUP: I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  w h at p a r a g r a p h  670 s a y s  i n  t h i s
24 s e n s e .  6 7 0 ...........
25 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: W e l l ,  j u s t  a m i n u t e .



1 MR. SHOUP: O kay.
2 COMMISSIONER—THOMPSON: You d o n ' t  n e e d  t o  go b a c k  t h e r e
3 a g a i n ,  b u t  d i d  yo u  — w e re  you i n t e n d i n g  t o  l i m i t  t h a t  b y
4 s a y i n g  i n  t h a t  j u r i s d i c t i o n ?  I n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  j u s t  b y  y o u r
5 d i s c u s s i o n  o f  t h e  A n c h o r a g e  m a r k e t ?
6 MR. SHOUP: Y e s .
7 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: So yo u  t h i n k  i t ' s  j u s t  t h e  m o st
8 e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  e m p lo y e d  i n  t h a t  s p e c i f i c  m a r k e t ,  o r ...........
9 MR. SHOUP: Y e s ,  b e c a u s e  t h e  l a n g u a g e  i n  670 t a l k s  a b o u t
10 p r i c e s  b e i n g  c o n s t r a i n e d  b y  c o m p e t i t i o n  i n  t h e  m a r k e t .

.11 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay. T h i s  i s  r e a l l y  p u t t i n g  you
12 on t h e  s p o t ,  b e c a u s e ...........
13 MR. SHOUP: T h a t ' s  a l l  r i g h t .
14 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: ...............i t ' s  o n l y  b e e n  o u t  s i n c e
15 F r i d a y ,  b u t  I  d o n ' t  know i f  you had a c h a n g e  t o  l o o k  a t  t h e
16 l a n g u a g e  i n  t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n  o r d e r  t h a t  seem s t o
17 s u g g e s t  a d i f f e r e n t  a n a l y s i s ...........
18 MR. SHOUP: T h e r e  a r e  t w o . . . . .
19 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: .............. o f  t h i s ............
20 MR. SHOUP  t h i n g s  a b o u t  t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n
21 o r d e r ,  C o m m is s io n e r .  F i r s t  i s  I  h a v e n ' t  had  a c h a n c e  t o  l o o k
22 a t  i t ,  s o  I ...........
23 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O kay.
24 MR. SHOUP:  w o u ld  d e f e r  t o  o t h e r s  on t h a t  p o i n t .  B u t
25 t h e  s e c o n d  t h i n g  i s  I  am t o l d  I  t h i n k  b y  K a r e n  B r in k m a n n , t h a t



1 t h e  V i r g i n i a  a r b i t r a t i o n  o r d e r  s p e c i f i c a l l y  s a y s  i t  i s  n o t  t o
2 b e  u s e d  a s  p r e c e d e n t  a n y w h e r e  e l s e .  The FCC I  t h i n k  s a i d  t h a t .
3 And t h a t ' s  w h a t I ' v e  b e e n  t o l d .  I  h a v e  n o t  s e e n  i t  m y s e l f .
4 B u t  I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  — I ' v e  b e e n  t o l d  a t  l e a s t  t h a t ' s  i n  t h e r e .
5 So i f  we a ssu m e  t h a t  t h e  FCC m eant w hat i t  s a i d  when i t
6 s a i d  t h a t ,  an d  t h e n  we l o o k  a t  t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  an d  O r d e r  o f
7 t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w ,  an d  t h e  V e r i z o n  c a s e ,  I  t h i n k  t h e y  a l l
8 p o i n t  u s  t o  t h e  same p l a c e .
9 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: A l l  r i g h t .  I  u n d e r s t a n d  y o u r
10 p o s i t i o n .
11 DR. S H E L A N S K I: C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  t h i s  i s  Howard S h e l a n s k i .  I
12 h a v e  a c o u p l e  o f  c i t e s  t h a t  I ' d  b e h a p p y  t o  p r o v i d e  y o u  i n  t h e
13 V i r g i n i a  o r d e r  t h a t  b e a r  on t h i s  p o i n t ,  and I  w o u ld  j u s t  s a y
14 p a r a g r a p h  3 2 , w h ic h  t a l k s  a l i t t l e  b i t  a b o u t  t h e  l a c k  o f  a n e e d
15 t o  h a v e  a p e r f e c t l y  e f f i c i e n t  n e t w o r k  m o d e l,  an d  p a r a g r a p h  51
16 i n  w h ic h  t h e  C o m m is s io n  a t  l e a s t  r e i t e r a t e s  an d  m akes r e f e r e n c e
17 t o  i t s  comment — i t s  c a u t i o n  a b o u t  u s i n g  n a t i o n w i d e  i n p u t s  i n
18 a c o s t  m o d e l.  And t h e  a r b i t r a t i o n  o r e  r  a l s o  r e f e r s  t o
19 p a r a g r a p h  685 o f  t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  an d  O r d e r ...........
20 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: Um-hum.
21 DR. S H E L A N S K I:  w h i c h  I  t h i n k  h a s  t h e  m o s t  d i r e c t
22 b e a r i n g  on Mr. S h o u p ' s  p o i n t ,  b e c a u s e  t h a t  p a r a g r a p h ,  p a r a g r a p h
23 685 o f  t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  an d  O r d e r  s a y s  t h a t  c o s t s  s h o u l d  be
24 b a s e d  o n , q u o t e ,  t h e  m o st  e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  i n  t h e  in c u m b e n t
25 L E C ' s  c u r r e n t  w i r e  c e n t e r  l o c a t i o n .  So t h e y  seem  v e r y  c l e a r l y



1 i n  p a r a g r a p h  685 t o  b e r e f e r r i n g  t o  t h e  p a r t i c u l a r  in c u m b e n t
2 L E C  and t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y  im t h a t  L E C ' s  in c u m b e n t
3 w i r e  c e n t e r  l o c a t i o n s ,  and e s p e c i a l l y  when t a k e n  t o g e t h e r  w i t h
4 p a r a g r a p h  683 an d  6 8 4 , I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t ' s  a v e r y  s t r o n g
5 s t a t e m e n t  a b o u t  what t h e  r e l e v a n t  u n i v e r s e  i s  f o r  l o o k i n g  a t
6 t h e  m ost e f f i c i e n t  t e c h n o l o g y .
7 ■ MS. BRINKMANN: And t h i s  i s  K a r e n  B r i n k m a n n .  I  w o u ld  j u s t
8 d i r e c t  y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  t o  one o t h e r  c i t e  i n  t h e  V e r i z o n  o r d e r ,
9 a l t h o u g h  a g a i n  i t  i s  l i m i t e d  t o  t h e  f a c t s  o f  t h a t  p a r t i c u l a r
10 c a s e ,  t h e  C o m m is s io n  d o e s  s a y  t h a t  i t ' s  a p p r o p r i a t e  — t h i s  i s
11 p a r a g r a p h  136 o f  t h e  V e r i z o n  a r b i t r a t i o n  d e c i s i o n .  I t  i s
12 a p p r o p r i a t e  i n  t h e  U n i v e r s a l  S e r v i c e  c o n t e x t  t o  u s e  n a t i o n w i d e
13 f i g u r e s ,  b u t  i t ' s  p r e f e r a b l e  t o  u s e  V e r i z o n - s p e c i f i c  i n p u t s
14 when c a l c u l a t i n g  UNE r a t e s  f o r  V e r i z o n ,  b e c a u s e  i t ' s  r e a s o n a b l e
15 t o  e x p e c t  t h e  r e l a t i o n s h i p  b e tw e e n  t h e  V e r i z  — i n v e s t m e n t  and
16 e x p e n s e s ,  i t  be d i f f e r e n t  f o r  V e r i z o n  t h a n  i t  i s  f o r  o t h e r
17 in c u m b e n t L E C s .
18 I  t h i n k  t h a t ' s  c o n s i s t e n t  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  F C C ' s  o r d e r s  t h a t
19 w h i l e  t h e y  do w ant t o  l o o k  a t  a h y p o t h e t i c a l l y  e f f i c i e n t
20 n e t w o r k  d e s i g n ,  t h e y  a r e  f o c u s e d  on t h e  m a r k e t  o f  t h e
21 p a r t i c u l a r  c a r r i e r  i n  w h ic h  i t  o p e r a t e s .
22 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: O k a y . T h an k  y o u . I ' v e  g o t  one
23 m ore q u e s t i o n  t o  f o l l o w  up on s o m e t h in g  r e s p o n s i v e l y  t h a t  D r.
24 S h e l a n s k i  g a v e  t o  C o m m is s io n e r  S t r a n d b e r g ,  w h e re  I  t h o u g h t  I
25 h e a r d  him a c k n o w l e d g i n g  t h a t  t h e r e  m ig h t  b e a r o l e  f o r  t h e



1 r e g u l a t o r y  a g e n c y  i n  a c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  t o  a s s u r e  t h a t
2 - c u s t o m e r s  had s e r v i c e .  M y - q u e s t i o n  i s ,  d o e s  t h a t  . r o l e  i n c l u d e
3 c u s t o m e r s  h a v i n g  a c h o i c e  o f  p r o v i d e r s ?  Do we g e t  s e r v i c e  by
4 — d o e s  t h e  c u s t o m e r  g e t  s e r v i c e  b y  w h o e v e r t h e y  w a n t ,  o r  j u s t
5 a n y  s e r v i c e ?
6 DR. S H E LA N S K I: C o m m is s io n e r ,  t h a t ' s  an e x t r e m e l y  h a r d
7 q u e s t i o n .  I  t h i n k  i t  w o u ld  d ep en d  on t h e  s t r u c t u r e  o f  t h e
8 m a r k e t .  I n  my v i e w ,  i f  t h e r e  i s  a r o b u s t l y  c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t ,
9 s o m e t h i n g  l i k e  w hat you h a p p e n  t o  h a v e  i n  A n c h o r a g e ,  i t  w o u ld
10 be c e r t a i n l y  u n f a i r  and a d i s a d v a n t a g e  t o  p u t  a s e r v i c e
11 r e q u i r e m e n t ,  s o m e t h i n g  l i k e  a c a r r i e r  o f  l a s t  r e s o r t
12 r e q u i r e m e n t  on o n l y  one o f  t h e  two c a r r i e r s ,  b e c a u s e  t h e n  t h e
13 one t h a t  d i d  n o t  h a v e  t h a t  o b l i g a t i o n  w o u ld  h a v e  e v e r y
14 i n c e n t i v e  t o  s h y  aw ay fro m  l e s s  p r o f i t a b l e  c u s t o m e r s .
15 And s o  some m e ch a n ism  t h a t  w o u ld  e n s u r e  t h a t  c u s t o m e r s
16 t h a t  n o b o d y  w a n t s  t o  s e r v e  a r e  s e r v e  may u n d e r  some
17 c i r c u m s t a n c e s  b e n e c e s s a r y .  C o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t s  d o n ' t  a l w a y s
18 s e r v e  e v e r y  c u s t o m e r ,  and g i v e n  t h e  p u b l i c  a n d  s o c i a l  v a l u e  o f
19 t e l e p h o n e  s e r v i c e ,  we may w ant t o  make s u r e  t h a t  t h e r e ' s  no
20 s u c h  m a r k e t  f a i l u r e .
21 B u t w h e t h e r  t h a t  c u s t o m e r  n e e d s  t o  be a b l e  t o  c h o s e
22 b e tw e e n  two d i f f e r e n t  c a r r i e r s  i s  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  I ' m  a l o t  l e s s
23 c e r t a i n  o f ,  a n d  s o  one p o s s i b i l i t y  w o u ld  be t o  s a y  t h a t  a l l
24 c a r r i e r s  i n  t h e  m a r k e t  m u st o f f e r  s e r v i c e  t o  a l l  c u s t o m e r s .
25 T h a t  w o u ld  b e  one a n s w e r  t o  i t .



1 A n o t h e r  p o s s i b i l i t y  w o u ld  b e r a n d o m ly  t o  a s s i g n  c u s t o m e r s
2 t o  c a r r i e r s  - t h a t  a r e  o p e r a t i n g  i n  t h e  m a r k e t  a s  - c u s t o m e r s  t h a t
3 t h e y  m u st c a r r y  i n  a c a r r i e r  l a s t  r e s o r t  k in d  o f  w a y . T h e r e
4 a r e  a c o u p l e  o f  d i f f e r e n t  s o l u t i o n s  t o  t h e  p r o b l e m .  The one
5 s o l u t i o n  t h a t  I  t h i n k  i s  t h e  l e a s t  good i s  one t h a t  s a y s  t h a t
6 t h e  in c u m b e n t ,  j u s t  b e c a u s e  t h e y ' r e  t h e  i n c u m b e n t ,  s h o u l d  h a v e
7 a l l  s u c h  o b l i g a t i o n s ,  b e c a u s e  i t  w o u ld  p u t  them  i n  a
8 c o m p e t i t i v e  d i s a d v a n t a g e .
9 COMMISSIONER THOMPSON: T h a n k  y o u .  Mr. J o h n s o n ?
10 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: I  t h o u g h t  we b e t t e r  p u t  on r e c o r d
11 a t  l e a s t ,  we keep  r e f e r r i n g  t o  t h e  V i r g i n i a  O r d e r ,  and no one
12 h a s  e v e i  c i t e d  w hat t h e  num ber o f  t h e  o r d e r  i s ,  a n d  i t ' s  FCC —
13 i t ' s  F e d e r a l  C o m m u n ic a t io n s  C o m m is s io n  D A 0 3 -2 7 3 8 .  I t  was
14 r e l e a s e d  on A u g u s t  2 9 ,  2 0 0 3 ,  an d  i t  h a s  t o  do w i t h  CC d o c k e t s
15 number 0 0 -2 1 8  an d  0 0 - 2 5 1 .  W e 'r e  j u s t  c a l l i n g  i t  t h e  V i r g i n i a
16 O r d e r ,  b u t  we b e t t e r  h a v e  s o m e t h i n g  on t h e  r e c o r d  s o  we know
17 w hat w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t .
18 CHAIR JOHNSON: I  j u s t  h a v e  t w o ,  an d  h o p e f u l l y  I  c a n  g e t
19 them p o s e d  p r o p e r l y .  I  g u e s s ,  f i r s t  o f  a l l ,  I  w a n t e d  t o  f o l l o w
20 up on an a n a l o g y  o r  e x p l a n a t i o n  o f f e r e d  b y  Ms. T i n d a l l .  And I
21 g u e s s  I  w o u ld  s t a r t  b y  p u t t i n g  i t  t o  G C I ,  an d  I ' m  n o t  s u r e  how
22 — i f  you may w ant t o  r e s p o n d  t o  t h i s ,  b u t  s i n c e  i t  d o e s  b u i l d
23 on h e r  a n a l o g y ,  i f  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  t a l k  a b o u t  a h y p o t h e t i c a l
24 n e t w o r k ,  you know, one i n  t h i s  g i a n t  — an d  I ' l l  a s k  t h e
25 p a r t i e s  t o  g i v e  me a l i t t l e  l a t i t u d e  h e r e ,  w h e re  we h a v e  a huge



I  b o a r d  t h a t  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  d ra w  up a n e t w o r k ,  an d  I ' d  a s k  t h e
2 —p a r t i e s  t o  make j u s t  one a d d i t i o n a l  a s s u m p t i o n ,  t h a t  w e ' v e  —
3 e l i m i n a t e d  a l l  t h e  d i f f i c u l t i e s  i n  t r a n s f o r m i n g  w h at we i m a g i n e
4 t h e  d e s i g n  o u g h t  t o  be t o  r e a l i t y ,  i f  we e l i m i n a t e d  a l l  o f
5 t h o s e ,  t h a t  i s ,  y o u  d raw  a l i n e  on t h e  b o a r d ,  an d  i t ' s  a c t u a l l y
6 c r e a t e d  i n  t h e  m a r k e t  p l a c e ,  i n  t h e  r e a l  w o r l d .
7 , I t  seem s t o  me t h a t  u n d e r  t h a t  s c e n a r i o ,  i f  we d ra w  a
8 h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  u t i l i z i n g  t h e  I L E C ' s  e x i s t i n g  w i r e
9 c e n t e r s ,  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  a moment i n  t i m e  a f t e r  w e 'v e  d ra w n  t h e
10 l i n e s ,  a f t e r  w e 'v e  draw n t h e  c i r c u i t r y ,  t h a t  t h a t  i n f o r m a t i o n ,
I I  i f  i t ' s  b u i l t  t h e  moment t h e  l i n e s  a r e  d raw n  t h a t  when —
12 t h e r e ' s  a moment i n  t im e  when t h a t  b eco m es h i s t o r i c a l ,  when
13 t h a t  r e p r e s e n t s  some c o s t .  And I  g u e s s  my q u e s t i o n ,  s t a r t i n g
14 t o  G C I,  i s  t h e r e  n o t  a moment i n  t im e  when we h a v e  t o  l o o k  a t
15 a c t u a l  h i s t o r i c a l  c o s t s  i n  a n e t w o r k ,  o r  do we a l w a y s  — i s  i t
16 a l w a y s  h y p o t h e t i c a l ?  How do we g e t  fro m  t h e  h y p o t h e t i c a l
17 n e t w o r k  t o  t h a t  moment i n  t i m e  when we m e a s u r e  c o s t s  f o r
18 i n p u t t i n g  i n t o  a m o d el t o  co m p u te UNE p r i c e s ?  T h a t ' s  — I
19 g u e s s  t h a t ' s  my q u e s t i o n .
20 MS. T IN D A L L : Do y o u  w a n t me t o  s t a r t  w i t h  t h a t ?
21 CHAIR JOHNSON: S u r e .
22 MS. T IN D A L L : I  t h i n k  t h e  moment i n  t i m e  t h a t  i t  b eco m es
23 h i s t o r i c a l  c o s t s  i s ,  you know, t h e  moment i n  t i m e  when yo u  h a v e
24 — when t h e  n e x t  t e c h n o l o g y  o r  t h e  n e x t  o p e r a t i n g  s y s t e m ,  o r
25 t h e  n e x t  way o f  d o i n g  s o m e t h i n g  h a s  come a l o n g  an d  i s  c h e a p e r .



1 The l o n g  r u n  — when y o u ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  t h e  l o n g  r u n ,  i t  i s
2 a l w a y s  h y p o t h e t i c a l  yo u  know. I t  i s  a l w a y s  tire  m o st e f f i c i e n t
3 way o f  d o i n g  t h i n g s .
4 CHAIR JOHNSON: B u t  b a c k i n g  u p , i s n ' t  t h e r e  a moment i n
5 t im e  t h o u g h  w h e re  you h a v e  t o  — t h e r e ' s  a s n a p s h o t ,  a s t i l l
6 p h o t o g r a p h  o f  c o s t s ?
7 • MS. T IN D A L L : I f  yo u  go a h e a d  and y6u b u i l d  t h a t  n e t w o r k .
8 CHAIR JOHNSON: U n d er my a n a l o g y ,  t h a t ' s  t h e  way i t  w o r k s ,
9 y e a h .
10 MS. TIN D A LL O k a y. I f  y o u  go a h e a d  and b u i l d  t h a t
11 n e t w o r k ,  y o u ' r e  no l o n g e r  o p e r a t i n g  i n  t h e  l o n g  r u n .  Y o u ' v e
12 b u i l t  y o u r  n e t w o r k ,  i t ' s  now — t h a t  i s  — i t  may b e t h e  m o st
13 e f f i c i e n t  n e t w o r k  p o s s i b l e ,  b u t  y o u ' r e  no l o n g e r  t a l k i n g  a b o u t
14 t h e  l o n g  r u n .  You c a n  u s e  t h o s e  c o s t s  i f  t h e y  a l s o  m a tc h  a new
15 h y p o t h e t i c a l  l o n g  r u n  w h e re  a l l  v a r i a b l e s  a r e  — a l l  i n p u t s  a r e
16 v a r i a b l e .  B u t  i t  i s  a- — i t ' s  an e c o n o m ic  c o n c e p t  t h a t  i s
17 h y p o t h e t i c a l .
18 MR. JACKSON: I f  I  c o u l d  s a y  t h a t ,  I  t h i n k  a d i f  — t h e
19 same — i f  I  c a n  s a y  same t h i n g  a s l i g h t l y  d i f f e r e n t  w ay, I
20 t h i n k  y o u r  c o n s t r u c t  i s  a c c u r a t e  s o  l o n g  a s  t h e  new and m ore
21 e f f i c i e n t  a l t e r n a t i v e  h a s n ' t  b e e n  d e v e l o p e d  y e t .
22 MS. T IN D A L L : R i g h t .
23 MR. JACKSON: B u t  un — b u t  a s  s o o n  a s  t h e  new, more
24 e f f i c i e n t  a l t e r n a t i v e  d e v e l o p s ,  t h e n  i t  i s  no l o n g e r  t h e  l o n g
25 r u n .  So i f  y o u r  moment i n  t i m e  com es s o  q u i c k l y  t h a t  t h e  new
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1 and m o re  e f f i c i e n t ' ' t h i n g  h a s n ' t  b e e n  d e v e l o p e d ,  y e s ,  i t  i s  —
2 t h e n  t h e r e ' s  no d i f f e r e n c e  b e tw e e rr~ th e  em bedded an d  t h e  l o n g
3 ru n  a t  t h a t  p o i n t .  B u t  a s  so o n  a s  t h e  m ore e f f i c i e n t  t h i n g
4 com es a l o n g ,  t h e r e  i s  a d i f f e r e n c e ,  and t h e  l o n g  r u n  i s  w hat
5 a p p l i e s .
6 CH AIR JOHNSON: So j u s t  s o  I ' m  c l e a r  t h o u g h ,  i s  i t  G C I ' s
7 p o s i t i o n  t h e n  t h a t  t h e r e  i s  a r o l e  f o r  h i s t o r i c a l  a c t u a l  c o s t s
8 i n  t h e  c o m p u t a t i o n  o f  UNE r a t e s ?
9 MS. TIN D ALL I f  t h e r e  i s  p r o o f  t h a t  a h i s t o r i c a l  c o s t  i s
10 t h e  m o st  e f f i c i e n t  c o s t  p o s s i b l e ,  t h e n  I  w o u ld  s a y  y e s .  Do you
11 d i s a g r e e  w i t h  t h a t ,  M ark?
12 MR. MODEROW: W e l l ,  I  g u e s s  I ' m  t h e  g u y  t h a t  d e a l t  w i t h
13 t h i s  on a p r a c t i c a l  b a s i s ,  t r y i n g  t o  come up w i t h  t h e  e v i d e n c e .
14 And i t ' s  w rong t o  s a y  w hat h a s  b e e n  s p e n t  i n  t h e  p a s t  i s
15 i r r e l e v a n t .  I t  w o u ld  be w ro n g  t o  s a y  t h a t  w h a t h a s  b e e n  s p e n t
16 i n  t h e  p a s t  i s  s u b j e c t  t o  c o m p l e t e  e x c l u s i o n .  The q u e s t i o n  i s ,
17 i s  i t  a v a l i d  d a t a  p o i n t  f o r  p r e d i c t i n g  t h e  f u t u r e .  T h e r e ' s
18 b e e n  some t a l k  a b o u t  s w i t c h i n g  r a t e s .  A l m o s t  a l l  o f  t h e s e
19 num bers t h a t  w e re  d e v e l o p e d  a s  i n p u t s  b y  t h e  FCC i n  t h e i r
20 i n p u t s  o r d e r ,  w h i c h  g i v e s  a l o n g  h i s t o r y  o f  how t h e y  came up
21 w i t h  i t ,  u s u a l l y  s t a r t e d  w i t h  some s o r t  o f  c u r r e n t  p r i c i n g ,
22 some s o r t  o f  an a n a l y s i s  o f  p a s t  p r i c i n g ,  i f  f o r  no o t h e r
23 r e a s o n  t h a n  t o  d i s c e r n  t r e n d s .  S o ,  I  mean, i t  k i n d  o f  g e t s  t o
24 t h e  s n a p s h o t  i d e a .
25 Y e s ,  a t  t h e  e n d  o f  y o u r  p r o c e e d i n g ,  you h a v e  t o  s e t  a c o s t



1 b a s e d  on t h e  l i n e s  you d raw  on t h e  map, s o  f o r  t h a t  moment i n
2 t i m e ,  and f o r  t h e  demand t h a t ’ s r e f l e c t e d  on t h a t  map, and f o r
3 t h e  p r i c e s  t h a t  w o u ld  a p p e r t a i n  a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  i t ' s  a s n a p s h o t ,
4 and t h a t ' s  how you s e t  y o u r  r a t e s .
5 Now, t h e  n e x t  t im e  you a s  a C o m m is s io n  — I ' m  b e i n g
6 p r a c t i c a l  h e r e .  I ' m  n o t  an e c o n o m is t  s a y i n g  to m o rro w  i t
7 c h a n g e s .  I ' m  s a y i n g ,  you s e e  i t  a g a i n  i n  f i v e  y e a r s ,  an d  i n
8 f i v e  y e a r s  t h e r e ' s  g o i n g  t o  be a new map, t h e r e ' s  g o i n g  t o  b e
9 new t e c h n o l o g y ,  t h e r e ' s  g o i n g  t o  b e new a s s u m p t i o n s .  And some
10 o f  t h e  o p e r a t i n g  e f f i c i e n c i e s  w i l l  h a v e  b e e n  c a p t u r e d .  Some o f
11 them w i l l  s t i l l  be t h e r e .
12 Y o u 'v e  g o t  t o  rem em ber w e ' r e  b u i l d i n g  a h y p o t h e t i c a l
13 m o d e l.  P e r h a p s  t h e  b e s t  s t a t e m e n t  o f  w hat t h e  S u prem e C o u r t
14 t h i n k s  w e ' r e  d o i n g  a t  l e a s t ,  i s  i n  t h e  d i s s e n t  i n  t h e  V e r i z o n
15 c a s e  a t  t h e  Suprem e C o u r t ,  and t h e  d i s s e n t e r ,  who a l w a y s  h a s
16 t h e  fre e d o m  t o  s a y  a n y t h i n g  he w a n t s ,  b e c a u s e  i t ' s  n o t
17 p r e c e d e n t ,  m e r e l y  s a i d ,  i t ' s  a c o m p l e t e l y  h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k .
18 I t ' s  o p e r a t e d  b y  a c o m p l e t e l y  e f f i c i e n t  c a r r i e r ,  an d  i t ' s  t h e
19 p r i c e  u n t i l  yo u  g e t  t o  i t  a g a i n .
20 CHAIR JOHNSON: Does — maybe I ' l l  go t h i s  w a y .
21 Mr. M i l l e r ?
22 MR. M IL L E R : Y e s .
23 CHAIR JOHNSON: W ould you l i k e  t o  r e s p o n d  t o  t h a t ?
24 MR. M IL L E R : W e l l ,  I  b a s i c a l l y  a g r e e  w i t h  w hat was j u s t
25 s a i d ,  w h ic h  i s  t h a t  you do — b e c a u s e  o f  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  c o s t



1 p r o c e e d i n g s ,  y o u  do h a v e  t o  s e t  y o u r  p r i c e s  b a s e d  on c o s t  a t  a
2 p a r t i c u l a r  p o i n t  i n  t i m e .  And o n c e  you do t h a t ,  and t i m e
3 p r o g r e s s e s ,  t h e n  I  g u e s s  i n  some s e n s e  t h o s e  c o s t s  a r e  o u t  o f
4 d a t e .  B u t  I  g u e s s  I  d o n ' t  s e e  t h a t  t h a t  p r i n c i p l e  g e t s  you t o
5 t h e  p o i n t  o f  a s s u m i n g  t h a t  h i s t o r i c a l  c o s t s  a r e  r e l e v a n t .
6 B u t  i f  I  m ay, I ' d  l i k e  t o  p u t  — maybe j u s t  g i v e  an
7 e x a m p le  o f  w h at I  t h i n k  t h e  i s s u e  o f  f o r w a r d  l o o k i n g  c o s t s  i s
8 i n  t h i s  c o n t e x t ,  an d  t h a t  w o u ld  b e an e x a m p le  w h e re  y o u  i n  t h e
9 p a s t  b u i l t  a p a r t i c u l a r  r o u t e  u s i n g  c o p p e r  f e e d e r ,  and i t  c o s t
10 y o u  $ 1 0 , 0 0 0 .  I f  t o d a y  you c o u l d  b u i l d  t h a t  r o u t e  u s i n g  f i b e r
11 f e e d e r ,  and i t  w o u ld  o n l y  c o s t  yo u  $ 5 , 0 0 0 ,  t h e n  t h e  f o r w a r d
12 l o o k i n g  m o st e f f i c i e n t  c o s t  i s  $ 5 , 0 0 0 ,  n o t  $ 1 0 , 0 0 0  b e c a u s e  you
13 s p e n t  t h a t  i n  t h e  p a s t .  And t h a t ' s  how t h i s  p r i n c i p l e  comes
14 i n t o  p l a y .  And I  t h i n k  l o o k i n g  a t  some c o n c r e t e  e x a m p le s  h e l p s
15 e l i m i n a t e  some o f  t h e  c o n f u s i o n .
16 CH AIR JOHNSON: Mr. M o n i n s k i .
17 MR. SHOUP: C o m m is s i o n e r ,  I  t h i n k  t h a t  a l l  o f  t h i s
18 a n s w e r e d  b y  t h e  FC C. We w o u ld  a g r e e  t h a t  you h a v e  t o  l o o k  —
19 l e t ' s  a ssu m e — a s s u m in g  y o u r  h y p o t h e t i c a l ,  y o u  d ra w  t h e
20 n e t w o r k  t o m o r r o w , o r  yo u  d ra w  t h e  n e t w o r k  t o d a y ,  yo u  p u t  t h e
21 l i n e s  down an d  l o o k  a t  i t .  T h o s e  a r e  c o s t s  y o u  h a v e  t o  l o o k
22 a t .  O t h e r w i s e ,  how do we know t h a t  a n y t h i n g  r e l a t e s  t o
23 r e a l i t y .
24 We a l l  w o u ld  a g r e e  t h a t  a h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  w i l l  n e v e r
25 b e  b u i l t ,  b u t  i f  -- -  k n o w in g  t h a t ,  i f  yo u  l o o k  a t  w hat t h e  FCC



1 h a s  s a i d  a b o u t  t h i s ,  t h a t  t h i s  b e n c h  m ark o f  — t h i s  i s
2 p a r a g r a p h  6 8 5 . —T h i s  b e n c h  m ark o f  f o r w a r d ' l o o k i n g  c o s t  an d
3 e x i s t i n g  n e t w o r k  d e s i g n  m ost c l o s e l y  r e p r e s e n t  t h e  i n c r e m e n t a l
4 c o s t s  t h a t '  i n c u m b e n t s  a c t u a l l y  e x p e c t  t o  i n c u r  i n  m a k in g
5 n e t w o rk  e l e m e n t s  a v a i l a b l e  t o  new e n t r a n t s  s u g g e s t s ,  and
6 t o g e t h e r  w i t h  p a r a g r a p h  680 o f  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w  O r d e r  t h a t
7 s a y s  t h e  o b j e c t i v e  o f  T E L R I C  i s  t o  e s t a b l i s h  a p r i c e  t h a t
8 r e p l i c a t e s  t h e  p r i c e  t h a t  w o u ld  e x i s t  i n  a m a r k e t  i n  w h ic h
9 t h e r e ' s  f a c i l i t i e s - b a s e d  c o m p e t i t i o n .
10 When you p u t  t h o s e  two t h i n g s  t o g e t h e r ,  i t  d o e s n ' t  s o u n d
11 l i k e  w hat w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  i s  w e ' r e  o f f  i n t o  s p a c e  som ew here
12 so  t h a t  i f  some g iz m o  i s  p u t  i n t o  p l a c e  i n  S i n g a p o r e ,  b u t  w o u ld
13 n o t  f o r  e c o n o m ic  r e a s o n s  be p u t  i n t o  p l a c e  i n  A n c h o r a g e ,
14 A l a s k a ,  t h a t  t h a t ' s  w hat we s h o u l d  a s s u m e . And t h e  r e a s o n  f o r
15 t h a t  i s  b e c a u s e  t h e  FCC h a s  c o n s i s t e n t l y  s a i d ,  a l l  w e ' r e  r e a l l y
16 d o in g  i s  c r e a t i n g  a h y p o t h e t i c a l  n e t w o r k  t h a t  l o o k s  a t  w hat t h e
17 p r i c e s  w o u ld  be i f  t h e r e  was c o m p e t i t i o n ,  n o t  a t  a m i s - m a r k e t
18 ( p h ) . You know, w h ere — w hat w o u ld  i t  b e — w e ' r e  n o t  g o i n g
19 t o  l e t  you c h a r g e  w h a t e v e r  you w a n t .
20 I n  t h e  c a s e  o f  Mr. M i l l e r ' s  h y p o t h e t i c a l ,  i f  y o u  c o u l d  do
21 i t  c h e a p e r  t o d a y ,  we w o u ld  be d o i n g  i t  c h e a p e r  t o d a y .  W e 'v e
22 b een f a c e d  w i t h  c o m p e t i t i o n  now s i n c e  1 9 9 6 ,  o r  i n  e a r l y  1 9 9 7 .
23 So w hat w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  i n  t h e  c a s e  o f  y o u r  h y p o t h e t i c a l
24 draw  t h e  l i n e s  on t h e  map m akes p e r f e c t  s e n s e .
25 You know, w e ' r e  t a l k i n g  a b o u t  — w e 'v e  e x i s t e d  i n  a v e r y



1 f i e r c e l y  c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t ,  t h e  m o st c o m p e t i t i v e  m a r k e t  i n
2 A n c h o r a g e ,  i n  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  b y  a f a c t o r  o f  tw o f o r  — now
3 f o r  s e v e r a l  y s a r s .  K now ing t h a t ,  o f  c o u r s e  we w o u ld  l o o k  a t
4 w hat we w o u ld  do t o  b u i l d  i t  i n  t h e  m o st e f f i c i e n t  way t o d a y .
5 CHAIR JOHNSON: I  g u e s s  t h i s  l e a d s  t o  — an d  I  a p p r e c i a t e
6 t h a t .  I  t h i n k  t h i s  i s  an i n t e r e s t i n g  d i s c u s s i o n .  I  t h a n k  t h e
7 p a r t i e s .
8 I  g u e s s  my o n l y  r e m a i n i n g  q u e s t i o n  i s ,  I  g u e s s  I ' l l  p u t  i t
9 — s t a r t  w i t h  Mr. S h o u p , and t o  t h e  e x t e n t  y o u  w ant t o  h a v e
10 P r o f e s s o r  S h e l a n s k i  . r e s p o n d ,  y o u ' v e  s u g g e s t e d  i n  y o u r
11 s u b m i s s i o n s ,  A C S ' s  s u b m i s s i o n s  t h a t  we a d o p t  a way o f  l o o k i n g
12 a t  t h e  w o r l d ,  i f  yo u  w i l l ,  a s  i t  r e l a t e s  t o  UNE p r i c i n g ,  an d
13 y o u ' v e  made c i t a t i o n s  t o  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  R e v i e w  O r d e r  an d  a l s o  t o
14 t h e  F i r s t  R e p o r t  and O r d e r .  A r e  you a w a re  o f ,  an d  a r e  you
15 p r e p a r e d  t o  c i t e  t o  t h e  C o m m is s io n  t o d a y  o r d e r s  and d e c i s i o n s
16 o f  o t h e r  j u r i s d i c t i o n s  t h a t  h a v e  a d o p t e d  t h e  p r o p o s a l  t h a t
17 y o u ' r e  a d v a n c i n g  t o  us h e r e  t o d a y ?
18 MR. SHOUP: C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  I ' m  n o t  p r e p a r e d  t o  do t h a t
19 t o d a y ,  b u t  I  c e r t a i n l y  w o u ld  be p r e p a r e d  t o  do t h a t ...........
20 CHAIR JOHNSON: Do y o u ...........
21 MR. SHOUP: ...........i n  t h e  n e a r  t e r m .
22 CHAIR JOHNSON: Do you b e l i e v e  t h a t  t h o s e  d e c i s i o n s  e x i s t ?
23 MR. SHOUP: Y e s ,  I  t h i n k  t h a t  my r e v i e w  i s  t h a t
24 c o m m is s io n s  a r o u n d  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  h a v e  t a k e n  v a r i o u s  v i e w s
25 o f  t h i s .  And t h e  r e a s o n  f o r  t h a t  i s  b e c a u s e  t h e  t e r m  c o s t  i n



1 47 (JSC 252 i s  j u s t  n o t  d e f i n e d .  The C o m m is s io n  a p p e a r s  t o  h a v e
2 l e f t  i t  open t o - w i d e  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  b y  s t a t e  c o m m i s s i o n s ,  an d
3 t h a t ' s  w h a t ' s  h a p p e n e d .
4 CHAIR JOHNSON: I  g u e s s  a s  a l a w y e r ,  I  g u e s s  my r e s p o n s e
5 t o  t h a t  i s  i t  seem s t o  me i f  y o u  w a n te d  me t o  be p e r s u a d e d ,
6 t h a t  you w o u ld  h a v e  c i t e d  t h e  c a s e s  and d e c i s i o n s  i n  t h e  c o u r s e
7 o f  y o u r  b r i e f .  I s  t h e r e ..........
8 MR. SHOUP: I  t h i n k  t h e ...........
9 CHAIR JOHNSON: I s  t h e r e  a r e a s o n  why yo u  d i d n ' t ,  o r ..............
10 MR. SHOUP: The r e a s o n  t h a t  we d i d n ' t  i s  j u s t  b e c a u s e  I
11 t h i n k  t h e  FCC l a n g u a g e  i s  p r e t t y  c l e a r  on i t s  f a c e .  I f  — I
12 u n d e r s t a n d  p e o p l e  c a n  a r g u e  a b o u t  i t  fro m  a l l  d i f f e r e n t  s o r t s
13 o f  d i r e c t i o n s ,  b u t  a s  I  was t o l d  i n  la w  s c h o o l ,  i .  y o u ' v e  g o t  a
14 s t a t u t e  o v e r  h e r e ,  and a s t a t u t e  o v e r  t h e r e ,  and a s t a t u t e  some
15 p l a c e  e l s e ,  t h e  f i r s t  t h i n g  yo u  t r y  t o  do i s  r e a d  them  a l l
16 t o g e t h e r  and h a v e  them  a l l  make s e n s e .  And I  t h i n k  t h i s  b o d y
17 o f  la w  d o e s  t h a t .
18 CHAIR JOHNSON: O k a y .
19 MR. SHOUP: B u t  I ' d  c e r t a i n l y  be p r e p a r e d  t o  s u p p l e m e n t
20 t h e  r e c o r d .
21 CHAIR JOHNSON: I  t h i n k  i t  w o u ld  b e a p p r o p r i a t e  i f  you
22 h a ve  some c a s e s  t h a t  a r e  s p e c i f i c a l l y  on p o i n t  t h a t  a d o p t  t h e
23 p r o p o s a l  o r  c l o s e  a n a l o g s  o f  i t  t h a t  y o u ' r e  p r o p o s i n g  — y o u ' r e
24 s u g g e s t i n g  t o  t h e  C o m m is s io n  h e r e ,  t h a t  y o u  s u b m i t  t h o s e  t o  u s .
25 And o b v i o u s l y  s e r v e  t h e  o t h e r  p a r t i e s ,  an d  I  d o n ' t  t h i n k  we
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1 n e e d  t o  h a v e  a w a r 1 o f  b r i e f s  a s  t o  t h e  a p p l i c a b i l i t y  o f
2 d e c i s i o n s ,  b u t  I ' m  j u s t  s a y i n g  t h a t  i f  t h e r e  a r e  o t h e r
3 j u r i s d i c t i o n s  t h a t  h a v e  a d o p t e d  t h e  ACS a p p r o a c h ,  I ' d  l i k e  t o
4 know a b o u t  them .
5 MR. SHOUP: W e'd  be h a p p y  t o  do t h a t .
6 CHAIR JOHNSON: T h a t ' s  a l l  I  h a v e .
7 HEARING EXAMINER OLSON: C o m m is s io n e r  H a r b o u r .
8 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  l i k e  t h i s  s y s t e m  s t a r t i n g  f ro m
9 t h e  l e f t ,  b u t  I  do h a v e  a few  q u e s t i o n s .  I  w ant t o  f i r t > t  t h a n k
10 t h e  c o m m e n te rs  a s  w e l l  a s  p r e v i o u s  s p e a k e r s  h a v e .  I  w ant t o
11 a l s o  t h a n k  R e p r e s e n t a t i v e  M c G u ire  who I  t h i n k  we h e a r d  a l i t t l e
12 e a r l i e r  l a b o r e d  one w eekend n i g h t  a l o n g  w i t h  many o f  you i n
13 t h i s  room , o r  some o f  y o u  i n  t h i s  roo m , t o  c o n s t r u c t  a m o d el
14 w h e r e b y  t h e  C o m m is s io n  c o u l d  come t o  some d e c i s i o n  on t h e s e
15 i s s u e s ,  and I  t h i n k  t h a t  t h e  n e x t  d a y ,  i f  I  r e c a l l ,  t o  my
16 c o l l e a g u e s ,  I  d i d  h a v e  a c h a n c e  t o  comment t o  t h e  c o m m it t e e .
17 And my comment was a s  Mr. M o n i n s k i ' s  was t o d a y ,  i t ' s  a p r e t t y
18 r a p i d  t im e  f r a m e ,  b u t  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  a t im e  f ra m e  i s
19 im p o s e d  t h a t ' s  d i f f e r e n t  t h a n  s t a t u t o r y  t i m e  f r a m e s ,  t h a t  d o e s
20 p u t  some l i m i t s  on what c a n  b e c o v e r e d .
21 And I  n o t i c e d  t o d a y  some d i s c u s s i o n  h a s  b e e n  — h a s  come
22 up a b o u t  w hat c a n  be e m b r a c e d , w hat c a n  be c o v e r e d  i n  t h e  t im e
23 a v a i l a b l e ,  an d  w i t h  t h e  r e s o u r c e s  a v a i l a b l e .  So I  g i v e  t h a t
24 b a c k g r o u n d  t o  show my a p p r e c i a t i o n  f o r  a l l  t h e  e f f o r t  t h a t ' s
25 g o i n g  i n t o  t h i s .



1 D u r i n g  t h e  s e s s i o n ,  I  m ig h t  a l s o  r e c a l l  t h a t  l e g i s l a t o r s
2 who h a d  o t h e r  i m p o r t a n t  m a t t e r s  b e f o r e  them , i n c l u d i n g  t h e
3 S t a t e  b u d g e t  and o t h e r  o b j e c t i v e s ,  w e re  e n c o u r a g e d  t o  r e s p o n d
4 t o  m any, many p a r t i e s  i n  a v e r y  b r i e f  p e r i o d  o v e r  m any, many
5 c o m p le x  i s s u e s ,  and I  t h i n k  a l l  o f  them t h a t  I  becam e
6 a c q u a i n t e d  w i t h  w is h e d  t o  im p r o v e  t h e  c o m p e t i t i v e  e n v i r o n m e n t
7 f o r  a l l  o f  t h e  p l a y e r s .  T h e y  h e a r d  a number o f  go od  i d e a s  and
8 b a d  i d e a s  f ro m  many a d v o c a t e s ,  and t h e y  s t r u g g l e d  t o  p u t  t h e
9 c o m p le x  i s s u e s  i n t o  t h e i r  p r o p e r  p l a c e s .
10 I  t h i n k  t h e  r e s u l t  o f  t h a t  e x e r c i s e  was t h a t  t h e
11 L e g i s l a t u r e  becam e m ore a c q u a i n t e d  w i t h  some o f  t h e  d e t a i l e d
12 w ork  t h a t  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  h a s  t o  d o ,  w h ic h  i s  a n o t h e r  go od
13 o u t c o m e . So I  l o o k  a t  t h i s  a s  a w o n d e r f u l  o p p o r t u n i t y  f o r
14 a d d r e s s i n g  t h e  i s s u e s .
15 I  w ant t o  move now t o  — t h e r e ' s  s o  much t o  d o , s o  l i t t l e
16 t i m e ,  b u t  l e t  me go t o  Mr. J a c k s o n ,  an d  I ' m  g o i n g  t o  be
17 r e f e r r i n g  t o  t h e  o p e n in g  b r i e f s  a s  o p p o s e d  t o  t h e  r e p l i e s  t o
18 b e g i n  w i t h .  And I ' m  t r y i n g  t o  l i m i t  m y s e l f  t o  a few  m a t t e r s
19 w i t h  t h e  t im e  a v a i l a b l e .
20 You m e n t io n e d  d i s t o r t e d  i n v e s t m e n t  d e c i s i o n s  on —
21 i n v e s t m e n t  d e c i s i o n s  c o u l d  b e d i s t o r t e d  i f  an I L E C  made a —
27 l e t  me r e p h r a s e  t h a t .  You m e n t i o n e d  d i s t o r t e d  i n v e s t m e n t
23 d e c i s i o n s  b a s e d  on em bedded c o s t s  on p a g e  s i x .  You know, p a r t
24 o f  t h i s  — p a r t  o f  t h e  s t r u g g l e  t h a t  I ' m  e x p e r i e n c i n g  i s  t h e
25 s t r u g g l e  b e tw e e n  c h a i n s  o f  l o g i c  on t h e  one s i d e ,  and a l s o
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I  p u t t i n g  t h a t  i n t o  t h e  p e r s p e c t i v e  o f  f e d e r a l  m a n d a t e s ,  l a w ,  an d  
-  2 r u l e s  on t h e  o t h e r .  - S o  s o m e t h i n g  t h a t  a p a r t y  m ig h t  b e l i e v e  t o

3 b e  p e r f e c t l y  l o g i c a l ,  t h a t  a l s o  h a s  t o  be p u t  i n t o  t h e  b r o a d e r
4 p u z z l e ,  t h e  m o s a i c  t h a t  i s  w i t h i n  t h e  j u r i s d i c t i o n  o f  t h e
5 F e d e r a l  G ove rn m en t a s  w e l l .  So t h a t ' s  p a r t  o f  t h e  t e n s i o n  I
6 t h i n k  I ' m  e x p e r i e n c i n g  a s  a r e l a t i v e l y  new member o f  t h e
7 .C o m m is s io n .
8 B u t  I  w ant Mr. J a c k s o n  an d  h i s  t e a m , why w o u l d n ' t
9 i n v e s t m e n t  d e c i s i o n s  b e d i s t o r t e d ,  t h i s  s w i t c h e s  t h e  s u b j e c t  on
10 y o u  a l i t t l e  b i t ,  i f  an I L E C  made a c a p i t a l  i n v e s t m e n t ,  an d  on
I I  d a y  one t h e  CLEC  g o t  i t  f o r  a c o s t  a t  w h ic h  i t  c o u l d  be
12 e f f i c i e n t l y  p u r c h a s e d  i n  t h e  f u t u r e ,  i f  t h e  in c u m b e n t  h a d  t o
13 r e c l a i m  c a p i t a l  i n v e s t m e n t  v i a  a n o r m a l d e p r e c i a t i o n  r a t e  o v e r
14 a number o f  y e a r s ,  an d  w h at i f  t h e n  on d a y  f i v e  t h e  CLEC
15 a n n o u n c e d  i t  was a b a n d o n i n g  t h a t  p r o v i s i o n  c a p i t a l  i n v e s t m e n t
16 an d  m o v in g  i t s  c u s t o m e r s  t o  a n o t h e r  t e c h n o l o g y .
17 I n  s u c h  a c i r c u m s t a n c e ,  s h o u l d  t h e  CLEC h a v e  a
18 r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  t h e  r e m a i n i n g  t e rm  o f  t h e  d e p r e c i a t e d  c o s t
19 c a u s e d  b y  p r o v i s i o n i n g  t h a t  C L E C ?  I f  t h e  CLEC c o n t i n u e d  u n d e r
20 c u r r e n t  la w  t o  b e e c o n o m i c a l l y  u n r e g u l a t e d ,  s h o u l d  i t s  new
21 t e c h n o l o g y  t h a t  a l l o w e d  f o r  t h a t  I L E C  s t r a n d e d  i n v e s t m e n t  be
22 made a v a i l a b l e  t o  t h e  I L E C  t h r o u g h  e c o n o m ic  r e g u l a t i o n ?  So
23 t h e r e  a r e  two q u e s t i o n s  t h e r e .
24 F i r s t ,  s h o u l d  t h e  CLEC h a v e  a r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  f o r  t h e
25 r e m a i n i n g  t e r m  o f  d e p r e c i a t e d  a s s e t s  t h a t  w e re  s t r a n d e d ,  a n d ,



1 s e c o n d l y ,  i f  t h e r e  w ere a new t e c h n o l o g i c a l  p l a t f o r m  t h a t
2 e n a b l e d  t h e  s t r a n d i n g ,  s h o u l d  t h e  I L E C  t h e n  h a v e  a c c e s s  t o  t h a t
3 an d  u n d e r  what c o n d i t i o n s ?
4 MR. JACKSON: I ' l l  make a s t a b  and p e r h a p s  Ms. T i n d a l l  o r
5 someone e l s e  may want t o  f o l l o w  u p . I  t h i n k  t h e r e  a r e  a l o t  o f
6 t h i n g s  i m p l i c i t  i n  y o u r  q u e s t i o n .
7 A l t h o u g h  t h e  a l l e g a t i o n s  r e g a r d i n g  c o n s t r u c t i n g  s o m e t h in g
8 f o r  t h e  CLEC and i t  t h e n  b e c o m in g  s t r a n d e d  h a v e  b een  f l o a t e d
9 a b o u t ,  t h a t ' s  a c t u a l l y  somewhat o f  a d i f f i c u l t  s i t u a t i o n  t o
10 i m a g i n e .  A C S, e v e n  i f  t h e y  d i d ,  f o r  i n s t a n c e ,  b u i l d  l i n e s  t o  a
11 c u s t o m e r  t h a t  i n i t i a l l y  c h o s e  G C I,  t h e r e  may b e e v e r y  c h a n c e  i n
12 t h e  f u t u r e  t h a t  t h a t  c u s t o m e r  may s w i t c h  b a c k  t o  A C S . So
13 u n l e s s  ACS i s  g o i n g  t o  ab an d o n  t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y  t h a t  t h e y ' r e
14 e v e r  g o i n g  t o  s e r v e  t h a t  c u s t o m e r ,  I  w o u ld  n o t  e v e n  l o o k  a t
15 t h a t  a s  s t r a n d e d  i n v e s t m e n t .  I n  t h i s ............
16 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  d o n ' t  mean t o  i n t e r r u p t ,  b u t  I ' m
17 a w a re  o f  t h a t  a r g u m e n t .  And w hat I  was r e f e r r i n g  t o  was t h e
18 s i t u a t i o n  n o t  w h ere t h e  c u s t o m e r  r e m a in e d  a v a i l a b l e  t o  a
19 c o m p e t i t o r ,  b u t  w h e re  t h e  c u s t o m e r  a c t u a l l y  s w i t c h e d  t o  a new
20 t e c h n o l o g y ,  t h u s  s t r a n d i n g  t h e  c o p p e r .
21 MR. JACKSON: W e l l ,  e v e n  i f  t h e  c u s t o m e r  s w i t c h e s  t o  a new
22 t e c h n o l o g y ,  ACS a l w a y s  h a s  t h e  o p p o r t u n i t y  t o  w in  t h a t  c u s t o m e r
23 b a c k  an d  p u t  them b a c k  on t h e i r  s y s t e m .  I n  t h e  same s e n s e  t h a t
24 I  may s h o p  a t  S a f e w a y  t o d a y ,  and I  may sh o p  a t  E a g l e  t o m o r r o w ,
25 o r  I  may s h o p  a t  F r e d  M e y e rs  t h e  n e x t  d a y ,  I  c a n  a l w a y s  go b a c k



1 t o  t h e  o t h e r  one and d e c i d e  t o  u s e  t h e  i n v e s t m e n t  t h a t  t h e y
2 h a v e  m ade, w h e t h e r  i t  b e b e tw e e n  Home D epot an d  L o w es o r  ~
3 w h a t e v e r .
4 S o  I  do n o t  t h i n k  t h a t  t h a t  p l a n t  i s  s t r a n d e d  i n  t h e
5 c l a s s i c  e c o n  — i n  t h e  c l a s s i c  r e g u l a t o r y  c o n s t r u c t .  B e y o n d  —
6 s o  w hat you w o u ld  t h e n  b e m o v in g  t o  I  t h i n k  i s  a s i t u a t i o n
7 .w here yo u  h a v e  two p a r a l l e l  s y s t e m s  t h a t  t h e  c u s t o m e r s  h a v e  an
8 a l t e r n a t i v e  o f  ju m p in g  b a c k  and f o r t h  b e tw e e n  t h e  two s y s t e m .
9 One o f  t h e  v e r y  p u r p o s e s  t h o u g h  o f  t h e  T E L R I C  p r i c i n g  i s
10 s o  t h a t  an a p p r o p r i a t e  d e c i s i o n  c a n  b e made a s  t o  w h e t h e r  o r
11 n o t  t o  c o n s t r u c t  t h a t  a l t e r n a t i v e  n e t w o r k .  And i f  i t  i s  p r i c e d
12 t o o  h i g h ,  t h a t  g i v e s  an a d d e d  i n c e n t i v e ,  a n d  an i n a p p r o p r i a t e
13 i n c e n t i v e  t o  c o n s t r u c t  t h e  a l t e r n a t i v e  s y s t e m  w h e re  i t  m ig h t  i n
14 f a c t  b e n e f i t  b o t h  c a r r i e r s  t o  h a v e  s h a r i n g .
15 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  do w ant t o  g i v e  o p p o r t u n i t y ...........
16 MR. JACKSON: Do y o u  w ant t o  ad d  s o m e t h i n g ?
17 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: ........... f o r  a l i t t l e  d i s c u s s i o n
18 b u t ...........
19 MR. MODEROW: I  w o u ld  n o t e  j u s t  one t h i n g .  I n  t h e
20 T r i e n n i a l  R e p o r t  O r d e r ,  t h e r e  i s  t h e  — an d  I  b e l i e v e  i t ' s
21 f i n a l l y  p u b l i s h e d  i n  t h e  F e d e r a l  R e g i s t e r .  I ' m  n o t  s u r e  i t ' s
22 e f f e c t i v e  y e t .  T h e r e  i s  a new r u l e  t h a t  a n  I L E C  d o e s  n o t  h a v e
23 t o  c o n s t r u c t  new f a c i l i t i e s  s o l e l y  f o r  t h e  CLEC  t h a t  a r e  l i k e l y
24 t o  be s t r a n d e d .  I n  o t h e r  w o r d s ,  t h e y  s t i l l  h a v e  t o  p u t  i n  t h e
25 d r o p s  t o  g e t  t o  c u s t o m e r s  i n  t h e  c i r c u m s t a n c e  t h a t  Mr. J a c k s o n  ,



1 h a s  t a l k e d  a b o u t ,  s o  t h a t  t h e r e  w o u ld  be two p a r a l l e l  s y s t e m s .
2 B u t  t h e y  don-^t h a v e  — t h e y  now no l o n g e r  h a v e  t o  b u i l d ,
3 f o r  i n s t a n c e ,  a m a j o r  t r a n s m i s s i o n  f a c i l i t y  t o  o u r  s w i t c h  t h a t
4 o n l y  we w o u ld  u s e ,  and t h a t  we w o u ld  s a y  i n  a y e a r ,  I ' m  s o r r y .
5 So t h a t  — you know, t h i s  t r u l y  s u n k  l o s s  n e v e r  r e c o v e r e d  an d
6 n e v e r  h a v e  t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  r e c o v e r i n g ,  h a s  b e e n  t a k e n  o u t  i n
7 m ost c i r c u m s t a n c e s  b y  t h e  T r i e n n i a l  r e v i e w  o r d e r .
8 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  a p p r e c i a t e  t h a t  s u p p l e m e n t .
9 Tom orrow when t h e r e ' s  more t i m e ,  one o f  my q u e s t i o n s  f o r  a l l  o f
10 t h e  co m m e n te rs  h a s  t o  do w i t h  e f f e c t  o f  T r i e n n i a l  r e v i e w  on a n y
11 o f  t h e  a s p e c t s  — o r  a n y  o f  t h e  i s s u e s  b r o u g h t  up t h a t  we
12 h a v e n ' t  a d d r e s s e d  s o  f a r .  Mr. M o n i n s k i ,  S h o u p , o r . . . . .
13 MR. SHOUP: C o m m is s io n e r ,  I  t h i n k  yo u  r a i s e  an i n t e r e s t i n g
14 p o i n t .  And t h e  p o i n t  t o  me r e a l l y  g o e s  t o  t h e  q u e s t i o n  o f
15 r i s k .  The way we a r e  s i t u a t e d  t o d a y  i n  t h i s  m a r k e t ,  an d  i n
16 a l l  o f  t h e  m a r k e t s  i n  A l a s k a ,  i s  t h e  I L E C  b e a r s  t h e  r i s k  o f
17 c o n s t r u c t i o n .  The CLEC d o e s n ' t  h a v e  a n y  o f  t h a t  r i s k ,  b e c a u s e
18 i t  c a n  come i n  and r e n t  a l o o p  t o d a y  an d  g e t  o f f  o f  i t
19 t o m o rr o w , e x a c t l y  t h e  h y p o t h e t i c a l  t h a t  y o u  p o s e .  I t ' s
20 i n t e r e s t i n g  t h a t  c o s t  o f  c a p i t a l ,  a s  y o u  h e a r d  D r .  S h e l a n s k i
21 t a l k  a b o u t  i t ,  i s  a f f e c t e d  b y  t h a t .  I t  c o s t s  u s  m ore t o  go o u t
22 and b o r r o w  t h e  money t o  make t h o s e  c o n s t r u c t i o n  d e c i s i o n s  and
23 t o  do t h a t  c o n s t r u c t i o n  t h a n  i t  d i d  i n  a n o n c o m p e t i t i v e
24 e n v i r o n m e n t .  And y e t  t h e  r i s k  t h a t  i s  b o r n  b y  t h e  CLEC i s
25 z e r o .  T h e y  c a n  come i n ,  r e n t  t h e  l o o p s ,  d e c i d e  t h e  n e x t  d a y
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1 n o t  t o  r e n t  t h e  l o o p s .
2 And i n  t h i s  m a r k e t  i t ' s  p a - r t i c u l a r l y  — y o u r  q u e s t i o n  I
3 t h i n k  i s  p a r t i c u l a r l y  on p o i n t ,  b e c a u s e  GCI h a s  p u b l i c l y
4 a n n o u n c e d  t h a t  i t ' s  g o i n g  t o  move e v e r y o n e  o n t o  i t s  c a b l e
5 n e t w o r k .  I t ' s  g o i n g  t o  t a k e  a l l  o f  i t s  t e l e p h o n e  c u s t o m e r s
6 o n t o  i t s  c a b l e  n e t w o r k ,  an d  o f f  A C S ' s  s y s t e m  i n  t h e  v e r y  s h o r t
7 n e a r  t e r m .  I t  was f i v e  y e a r s ,  i t  — now i t  a p p e a r s  i t ' s  c l o s e r
8 t o  t h r e e  y e a r s  t h a t  t h e y ' r e  p l a n s  a r e  t o  do t h a t .
9 So t h a t  w i l l  c r e a t e  a l o t  o f  s t r a n d e d  i n v e s t m e n t ,  and
10 r e g a r d l e s s  o f  Mr. J a c k s o n ' s  h y p o t h e t i c a l  t h a t ,  w e l l ,  he c o u l d
11 s h o p  h e r e  t o d a y  and t h e r e  t o m o r r o w , i t  i s  i n c o n c e i v a b l e  t h a t
12 w i t h  t h e  m a r k e t  s h a r e  t h a t  t h e y  h a v e  now i n  t h i s  — i n
13 A n c h o r a g e ,  i n  e x c e s s  o f  40 p e r c e n t  o f  t h i s  m a r k e t ,  t h a t  when
14 t h e y  move e v e r y b o d y  o n t o  t h e i r  c a b l e  s y s t e m  w i t h i n  t h r e e  y e a r s ,
15 w e ' r e  n o t  g o i n g  t o  h a v e  h u g e  s t r a n d e d  i n v e s t m e n t .  And g i v e n
16 t h a t ,  i t ' s  i n c o n c e i v a b l e  t h a t  w e ' r e  g o i n g  t o  h a v e  60 o r  40 o r
17 w h a t e v e r  t h e  num ber e n d s  up b e i n g ,  p e r c e n t  o f  t h e  m a r k e t ,  come
18 b a c k  t o  u s  s o  we c a n  p a y  o f f  t h o s e  a s s e t s .  I t ' s  j u s t  n o t  g o i n g
19 t o  h a p p e n .
20 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: O k a y. And I  a p p r e c i a t e  t h a t
21 a r g u m e n t .  I t  was a r t i c u l a t e d  i n  y o u r  f i l i n g s .  I  w ant t o  j u s t
22 a s k  o n c e  a g a i n ,  t h e  a n s w e r  t o  my two q u e s t i o n s  was no on b o t h
23 c o u n t s ,  i s  t h a t  t r u e ,  Ms. T i n d a l l ?
24 MS. T IN D A L L : I ' m  n o t  s u r e  we g o t  t o  y o u r  s e c o n d  q u e s t i o n .
25 What w as t h e ...........



1 COMMISSIONER' HARBOUR: I t  had t o  do w i t h  t h e  s u p p l y  an d
2 a c c e s s  t o  an I L E C  o f  t h e  new t e c h n o l o g y - i f , and u n d e r  a
3 r e g u l a t e d  f o r m a t ,  i f  e q u ip m e n t  w e re  t o  s t r a n d e d  t o  g e t  t h e r e .
4 MS. 'T IN D A LL: To f o l l o w  up on y o u r  f i r s t  o n e ,  an d  t h e n  to
5 a n s w e r  y o u r  s e c o n d  one s p e c i f i c a l l y ,  l e t  me j u s t  p o i n t  o u t  t h a t
6 G CI i s  b u i l d i n g  a c a b l e  t e l e p h o n y  n e t w o r k .  We a r e  i n c u r r i n g  a
7 l o t  o f  r i s k  i n  d o in g  t h a t .  I  t h i n k  we f a c e  t h e  same r i s k  t h a t
8 ACS f a c e s  i n  b u i l d i n g  t o d a y .  T h o s e  c u s t o m e r s  w i l l  go b a c k  and
9 f o r t h .  I ' m  g l a d  t h a t  ACS i s  c o n c e d i n g  t h e i r  c u s t o m e r  b a s e  t o
10 u s ,  b u t  I  h a v e  a f e e l i n g  t h e y  w o n ' t  do t h a t  f o r  l o n g .
11 I n  a n s w e r  t o  y o u r  s e c o n d  q u e s t i o n ,  G CI i n  a n o t h e r  d o c k e t
12 b e f o r e  t h i s  C o m m is s io n  h a s  p r o p o s e d  t h a t  we w o u ld  "open up o u r
13 n e t w o r k  t o  ACS on t h e  same t e r m s  an d  c o n d i t i o n s ,  o r  t o  a n y
14 o t h e r  c a r r i e r ,  t h a t  we e x p e r i e n c e  i n  o u r  u n b u n d le d  n e t w o r k
15 e le m e n t  c o n t r a c t  w i t h  A C S. A s  a l e g a l  m a t t e r ,  we d o n ' t  f e e l
16 t h a t  t h e  C o m m is s io n  c a n  r e q u i r e  u s  t o  do t h a t ,  b u t  we a r e
17 w i l l i n g  t o  s t e p  up t o  t h e  p l a t e  an d  v o l u n t e e r  t o  do t h a t .  And
18 we h a v e  done s o .  So t h e  a n s w e r  t o  y o u r  s e c o n d  q u e s t i o n  w o u ld
19 n o t  be n o ,  i t  w o u ld  b e  y e s ,  I  t h i n k ,  i f  w e 'v e  g o t  i t  p h r a s e d
20 r i g h t .
21 COMMISSIONER HARBOUR: I  t h i n k  — I  t h o u g h t  i t  w o u ld  be
22 good t o  i n t r o d u c e  t h a t  s u b j e c t  i n  t h i s  p r o c e e d i n g  s i n c e
23 t e l e c o m m u n i c a t i o n s  g e n e r i c a l l y  was named i n  t h e  l e g i s l a t i o n .
24 L e t  me go b a c k  an d  t a l k  t o  you a b o u t  — n o t  t a l k  t o  y o u ,
25 b u t  a s k  you t o  t a l k  t o  me a b o u t  t h e  w o rd  r e a s o n a b l e .  I  l o v e


